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Deloitte

TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Allied
Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages 130 to 352, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31st December, 2018, and the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31st December, 2018, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BREZER

BREELEHE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EEERNMEERRERSEE

Valuation of investment properties situated in Hong Kong

BRREWEZMHE

We identified the valuation of investment properties
situated in Hong Kong as a key audit matter due to
the significance of the balance to the consolidated
financial statements as a whole and level of judgment
in determining their respective fair values.

Approximately 95% of the investment properties
represent residential properties, car parking spaces,
commercial properties and a godown located in
Hong Kong. The carrying amount of investment
properties situated in Hong Kong was HK$9,266.7
million as at 31st December, 2018 with a resulting
change in fair value of HK$739.8 million recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the
year then ended.

All of the Group’s investment properties are held
at fair value based on valuations performed by
independent qualified professional valuers not
connected with the Group (the “Valuers”).

Details of the valuation methodology and key
inputs used in the valuations are disclosed in note
17 to the consolidated financial statements. The
valuations are dependent on certain key inputs that
involve management judgment, including term
yield, reversionary yield and reversionary rental
for investment properties. A table showing the
relationship of significant unobservable inputs to fair
value is also disclosed in this note.
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Our procedures in relation to the valuation of investment
properties situated in Hong Kong included:

Evaluating the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the Valuers and an understanding of
the valuation methodology, the performance of the
property markets, significant assumptions adopted,
critical judgment on key inputs and data used in the
valuations;

Assessing the reasonableness of the key inputs and
source data used in the valuations by management
and the Valuers by comparing them, on a sample
basis, to publicly available information of similar
comparable properties; and

Re-performing the sensitivity analysis on the key
inputs to evaluate the magnitude of their impacts on
the fair values.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BHRELER

BREEXEHE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EE2ERNMEERRELRSE

Impairment assessments of interests in associates — Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”) and

Sun Hung Kai Financial Group Limited (“SHKFGL”)

REBEQAFARZHEREARAA(RZ)RHBESHEEARAA(FEESHUER |) 2 Em 2 RERE

We have identified the impairment assessments
of interests in TACI and SHKFGL as a key audit
matter due to the significance of the balance to
the consolidated financial statements as a whole
and level of judgment (as stated in note 4 to the
consolidated financial statements) in determining the
estimated recoverable amount of the relevant interests
in the associates.

As at 31st December, 2018, the management
conducted impairment assessments to ensure that the
carrying amounts of the interests in TACI and SHKFGL
are lower than their respective estimated recoverable
amounts. The estimated recoverable amounts of TACI
and SHKFGL have been determined with reference to
their value in use and fair values less costs of disposal
respectively, which are inherently subjective being
dependent on the inputs that require management
judgment and assumptions about the discounted
future cash flows of the respective associates and the
related discount rates.

As disclosed in note 23 to the consolidated financial
statements, the carrying amounts of TACI and
SHKFGL are HK$10,979.4 million and HK$1,131.0
million respectively. The management has concluded
that there is no impairment in respect of the Group’s
interest in TACI as its value in use is higher than its
carrying amount. A reversal of impairment loss on
interest in SHKFGL of HK$66.7 million was made as
its fair value less costs of disposal is higher than its
carrying amount in current year.
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ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEREERALA

Our procedures in relation to the impairment assessments
of interests in TACI and SHKFGL included:

Obtaining an understanding of the process and
testing the internal controls over the annual
impairment assessment including the Group’s
assessment of indicators of impairment, preparation
of the cash flow forecasts, setting of reasonable and
supportable assumptions and inputs to the models
used to estimate the recoverable amount;

Evaluating the appropriateness of the valuation
methodology and the models used, with the
assistance of our internal valuation specialist, where
appropriate;

Evaluating the reasonableness of the inputs and
assumptions used to determine the cash flow
forecasts with reference to historical performance,
economic and industry indicators, publicly available
information and the Group’s strategic plans; and

Re-performing the underlying calculations used in
the Group’s assessment and performing sensitivity
analysis of the inputs used.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BHRELER

BEEXEHE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EE2ERNMEERRERSE

Impairment of loans and advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage loans and term loans (loss
allowance for expected credit losses (“ECL”) upon application of HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (“HKFRS 9”))
HESREFERREN  RBEFUREHERZBRE(RRXAETBYBEREENFIRIEMT A ([ FEHK
BREENFER NAFHEEBR(RHEERHE ) 2BRERE)

We identified the impairment of loans and advances
to consumer finance customers, mortgage loans and
term loans as a key audit matter due to significant
management judgment involved in identification and
measurement of expected credit losses.

The key changes arising from the adoption of HKFRS
9 are that the Group’s credit losses are now estimated
based on an expected loss model rather than an
incurred loss model.

As disclosed in notes 27, 28 and 30 to the
consolidated financial statements, the Group has
loans and advances to consumer finance customers of
HK$9,769.7 million, after recognising an impairment
allowance of HK$645.6 million, mortgage loans of
HK$3,854.2 million, after recognising an impairment
allowance of HK$9.7 million and term loans of
HK$4,467.7 million, after recognising an impairment
allowance of HK$167.2 million, as at 31st December
2018. As explained in note 2 to the consolidated
financial statements, in current year, the Group
adopted HKFRS 9 and recognised an additional
impairment of HK$114.1 million as at 1st January,
2018 in accordance with the transitional provisions
of HKFRS 9.
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Our procedures in relation to the impairment of loans
and advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage
loans and term loans included:

Inquiring the management to understand the
approach applied on ECL model of loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage
loans and term loans;

Understanding key controls on how the
management estimates impairment for loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage
loans and term loans;

Testing the accuracy of the ECL adjustment made by
the Group as at 1st January, 2018 on initial adoption
of HKFRS 9;

Testing the integrity of information used by
management to develop the provision matrix on a
sample basis, by comparing individual items in the
analysis with the relevant loan agreements and other
supporting documents;
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D) RAREREHXEIE(E)

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BREELER EE2ERNMEERREEXRSE

Impairment of loans and advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage loans and term loans (loss allowance
for expected credit losses (“ECL”) upon application of HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (“HKFRS 9”)) (Cont’d)
HESTREFENRRBRN RBEFUREHER ZRE(RRASBMBEREENEIFIEMITA ([ FEBHH

HBEEFT D RAMCEFR(RUFESE ) 2BREE) (H)

The assessment of impairment for loans and advances
to consumer finance customers, mortgage loans
and term loans involves significant management
judgments and estimates on the amount of expected
credit loss at the reporting date.

At each reporting date, the management assesses
whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk for exposures since initial recognition
by comparing the risk of default occurring over the
expected life between the reporting date and the date
of initial recognition. The management considers
reasonably supportable information that is relevant
and available without undue cost or effort for this
purpose. This includes quantitative and qualitative
information and also, forward-looking analysis.
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Challenging management’s basis and judgment in
determining the appropriateness of management’s
grouping of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers and mortgage loans into different
categories in the provision matrix, the inputs and
assumptions applied on the ECL model, including
probability of default, loss given default, the Group’s
historical loss experience and forward-looking
information, with the assistance of our internal
specialist;

Assessing the appropriateness of the inputs and
assumptions applied on the ECL model of term
loans, including probability of default, loss given
default and forward-looking information, with the
assistance of our internal specialist;

Reviewing the Group’s historical loss experience;

Assessing the reasonableness and appropriateness
of the management’s judgment on staging criteria
for determining if a significant increase in credit
risk has occurred and the basis for classification of
exposures into the 3 stages as required by HKFRS 9
and examining loan exposures on a sample basis to
evaluate if there has been timely identification and
classification of loan exposures into the 3 stages as
required by HKFRS 9;
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BRELER

BEEXEHE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EE2ERNMEERRERSE

Impairment of loans and advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage loans and term loans (loss allowance
for expected credit losses (“ECL”) upon application of HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (“HKFRS 9”)) (Cont’d)
HESREFERRER RBERUREAHERZAE(RRAEBYBRELENEIRIEMTAE |([FEHE
HBEENFT D RAMCEFR(RUFESRE ) 2BREE) (K)

In assessing the lifetime ECL on credit-impaired
financial assets classified as stage 3, the Group
performs the assessment based on the Group’s
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for
factors specific to the borrowers, general economic
conditions, the current conditions at the reporting
date and forward-looking analysis. The Group
also reviews the value of the collateral received
from the customers in measuring impairment. The
methodology and assumptions used for estimating the
impairment amount are reviewed regularly to reduce
any differences between loss estimates and actual
loss experience.
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Testing the mathematical accuracy of the loss
allowance for ECL;

For loans and advances to consumer finance
customers, mortgage loans and term loans classified
at stage 3, we examined underlying documentation
supporting the value of the collateral, if any, and
the management’s key estimations used in the
individual impairment assessment for loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage
loans and term loans on a sample basis; and

Evaluating the disclosures regarding the impairment
measurement of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers, mortgage loans and term loans
in notes 27, 28, 30 and 42 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BREELER

BREEXEHE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EE2ERNNEERREREE

Valuation of financial instruments classified as level 3 under fair value hierarchy

PERLAFEESRE=ARAZEMITAZHE

We identified the valuation of financial instruments
classified as level 3 under the fair value hierarchy
(“Level 3 financial instruments”) as a key audit
matter due to the degree of complexity involved in
valuing the instruments and the significance of the
judgments and estimates made by management. In
particular, the determination of unobservable inputs
is considerably more subjective given the lack of
availability of market-based data.
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Our procedures in relation to the valuation of level 3
financial instruments included:

Obtaining an understanding of the valuation
methodologies and the processes performed by the
management with respect to the valuation of Level 3
financial instruments;

For a sample of financial instruments, performing
the following procedures, with the assistance of our
internal valuation specialist, as appropriate:

— Evaluating the appropriateness of the
methodologies and valuation techniques
used by management for Level 3 financial
instruments; and

—  Assessing the reasonableness and relevance
of key assumptions and inputs based on our
industry knowledge;
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BHRELER

BEEXEHE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EE2ERNMEERRERSE

Valuation of financial instruments classified as level 3 under fair value hierarchy (Cont'd)

PEABAFPEESRE=RZERTAZHGEHE)

At 31st December, 2018, HK$7,550.1 million of the
Group's total financial assets (including financial
assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income of HK$21.6 million and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss of HK$7,528.5 million)
and HK$22.9 million of the Group’s total financial
liabilities carried at fair value were classified as level
3 under the fair value hierarchy.

These include an unlisted put right for shares in an
associate, unlisted overseas equity securities with a
put right for shares and unlisted overseas investment
funds with carrying amount at 31st December,
2018 of HK$1,120.0 million, HK$856.6 million and
HK$5,157.3 million, respectively.
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In respect of unlisted put right for shares in an
associate and unlisted overseas equity securities
with a put right for shares, in addition to the above
procedures, testing the mathematical accuracy of
the valuation model, with the assistance of our
internal valuation specialist; and

In respect of the unlisted overseas investment funds,
checking the net asset value against the financial
information provided by fund managers or fund
administrators, as appropriate.
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONT’D)

e  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor’s report is Sze Ching Yiu.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
25th March, 2019
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\EFE+_A=+—HILEE
2018 2017
—B-N\F e e
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
B BEEBT H#EHIT
Revenue A 5&6
Interest income FE YA 4,175.9 3,697.3
Other revenue HAl A 907.1 843.4
5,083.0 4,540.7
Other income HAdlse A 324.0 140.6
Total income LA 5,407.0 4,681.3
Cost of sales and other direct costs B AR B HLAh B 42 AR (495.6) (365.6)
Brokerage and commission expenses RO dli e - ditl (50.5) (46.7)
Selling and marketing expenses B HE S TS 2 (159.2) (145.6)
Administrative expenses 1T (1,441.0) (1,476.8)
Changes in values of properties Y EfE (A E) 7 743.5 978.3
Net gain on financial 7 4E A AR
assets and liabilities at A PHEEREZ
fair value through SR E K
profit or loss A MRl s 8 106.8 1,469.2
Net exchange loss BEE 50 5 18 1 9.7) (102.4)
Net impairment losses on ST H 2 A
financial instruments | FEiE b 9 (908.4) =
Bad and doubtful debts SRR 9 - (388.1)
Other operating expenses HoAtn 58 % F (123.3) (287.5)
Finance costs il A 12 (440.7) (369.8)
Share of results of associates JREAG B N ] 2248 498.4 1,276.3
Share of results of joint ventures JREAL & 458 7 2E4E 336.2 659.4
Profit before taxation [0 R Vs A 13 3,463.5 5,882.0
Taxation i JE 14 (254.1) (331.2)
Profit for the year A4 B Vi A 3,209.4 5,550.8
Attributable to: JEAG T -
Owners of the Company AR ) R 1,698.3 3,235.9
Non-controlling interests T =R A 1,511.1 2,314.9
3,209.4 5,550.8
HK$ HK$
i T
Earnings per share BREF 15
Basic AR 9.66 18.35
Diluted v 9.66 18.35
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive (expenses) income:

Items that will not be reclassified to

profit or loss:

Investments in equity instruments at
fair value through other
comprehensive income

— Net fair value changes during the year

Share of other comprehensive (expenses)
income of associates

Share of other comprehensive
income of joint ventures

Items that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:
Available-for-sale financial assets
— Net fair value changes during the year
— Reclassification adjustment to

profit or loss on disposal
— Reclassification adjustment to
profit or loss on impairment

Investments in financial assets at
fair value through other
comprehensive income
— Net fair value changes during the year
— Reclassification adjustment to
profit or loss on disposal

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

AAE I i M)
oA (M) Weat
AFA B F AT 7 1R it A

ZIHEA -

2 FAh T A

LA FREEREZ
MR T HAE

— AR BE T (B 5 ) 4 A

A g ) HEA 4 T (28 1)

thE
JEAG &8 2 A HoAth 4 T
Wit

H 1 o] GEE A I 2 1R a M

ZIHEHA -

ATk B

— AN V- 5 A

— A B R R R
L

— A USEL R EE T 2 R B
Bt

2 FL A 2 T A g

A FEEREE 2

EMEERE

— AR BV (5 B A

— A B R R SR
Bl

2018 2017
—E-N\EF b
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BHEBT EE- Yo
3,209.4 5,550.8
(132.2) -
(216.1) 337.3

1.6 0.2
(346.7) 337.5

- (136.7)

- 5.2

- 176.2

- 44.7

(2.8) -

(3.0) -

(5.8) =
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\EFE+_A=+—HILEE
2018 2017
A —EZ— LA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT T E#HETT
Exchange differences arising on Proa g S SERS BRI A A2 2
translation of foreign operations B 50,75 38 (329.9) 465.6
Reclassification adjustment to profit or AR H 8 — [R5 ) By
loss on deemed disposal of an g ihk
associate 1 2.1 -
Reclassification adjustment to profit or A H B — T B 7 A W] IR
loss on disposal of an associate HOHT A R AR (7.6) -
Reclassification adjustment to profit or A G R IR T
loss on disposal of joint ventures OB B IR 2.8 -
Share of other comprehensive (expenses) — JE{ /A 7] HoAth 4= 1
income of associates (% ) s (63.9) 70.8
Share of other comprehensive (expenses) — JE{L & &/ 7] HoAth 4 1H
income of joint ventures (B M) Yt (5.9) 2.3
(408.2) 583.4
Other comprehensive (expenses) AR A A T () AR
income for the year, net of tax EHNERBIIH (754.9) 920.9
Total comprehensive income for the year A4 Ji 4 T Wi 2 A8 4H 2,454.5 6,471.7
Attributable to: AL TT
Owners of the Company AN EBOR 1,330.6 3,700.8
Non-controlling interests FEFE B A 1,123.9 2,770.9
2,454.5 6,471.7
Annual Report 2018
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at 31st December, 2018

Non-current assets

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Prepaid land lease payments

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Interests in joint ventures

Available-for-sale financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income

Amounts due from associates

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due after one year

Mortgage loans

Deferred tax assets

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Term loans, trade receivables,
prepayments and other
receivables

Current assets

Other inventories

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Prepaid land lease payments

Loans and advances to consumer finance

customers due within one year
Mortgage loans
Term loans, trade receivables,
prepayments and
other receivables
Amounts due from brokers
Amounts due from associates
Amounts due from joint ventures
Available-for-sale financial assets
Tax recoverable
Short-term pledged bank deposits and
bank balances
Bank deposits
Cash and cash equivalents

W_ZF— /4FE+—H=1—H

FERBEE

BEYE

S B Y&

TS

=

T B e

TR WA W) 2 Wi

iNEY VAP 5

At R

325 1t JFL A 2 T i i 4 2 F
BB R B 2 4 Pl

VNIV
—HERBM L IH B MK
J5 R B

Hea B

IEIE B IR &

175 R 18 A MR O P E (L
PR 4l
AR - BIE 53K
TH ~ FEATIE K

oAt REWSCEIR

REBEE
HAtfr &
AR fR AR T E (E
BB Sl
TR (E
—AEN B HE
L IR Y V& T
EEIE e
AR - B 5 -
A FRIE K
oAt REWSCHIR
RERC K
L VNIV

BENFREK

AT e R
AT Ui [ A JE

Je IR SR AT A7 A
MATHIER
SRATAFEK

B M EEEY)

Notes

W &E

17
18
19
20
21
23
24
25

25
31

27
28
29

25

30

25
19

27
28

30

31
31
25

32
32
32

2018 2017
—EB-N\F  “FLF
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT A # T
9,789.6 9,048.1
1,088.2 1,120.2
4.0 4.4
134.1 134.1
29.5 21.9
13,258.6 13,291.1
3,455.0 3,163.7
- 621.0

319.2 -
276.4 284.8
2,618.9 2,322.8
1,956.8 1,243.1
730.3 649.6
6,593.1 5,067.2
98.4 505.8
40,352.1 37,477.8
0.3 0.2
5,091.1 7,081.5
0.1 0.1
7,150.8 6,840.8
1,897.4 877.3
4,889.9 3,211.7
516.5 728.7
288.5 233.8
9.8 9.1

- 86.6

8.2 5.9
20.0 1.2
353.5 787.7
5,629.1 3,330.3
25,855.2 23,194.9
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at 31st December, 2018

Current liabilities

Trade payables, other payables and
accruals

Financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Contract liabilities

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to joint ventures

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings due within
one year

Notes/papers payable

Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

REBEE

JEAS 5 5 kI ~ oAl
AN R % i IH
(o] S e I i B 2
SR E
17518 A MR N P (E
B P2 4 A R
AHAR

YN - /NiE e
RAEE N A IR

FEABLIE

— RN 2 81T K
HAt &

e 08

it

REBEEFE

HEERARDAE

W_ZF—/4FE+—H=1+—H

Notes

o
Bt &

33

34

25
26

38
39
40

2018 2017
—EB-N\F  “FLF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT B &I
382.8 463.4
1,216.5 1,071.0
425.3 166.0

16.5 -

7.4 7.4

40.1 0.1

191.4 161.0
7,569.8 2,784.9
740.7 1,063.8
105.6 71.1
10,696.1 5,788.7
15,159.1 17,406.2
55,511.2 54,884.0
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at 31st December, 2018

W_ZF— /4FE+—H=1—H

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to owners of the
Company

Shares held for employee ownership
scheme

Employee share-based compensation
reserve

Share of net assets of subsidiaries

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Bank and other borrowings due
after one year

Notes/papers payable

Deferred tax liabilities

Provisions

B2 R e
JeA
it

KRB RREMNG
i

Tl BB B R
FrA ety

DAL 34T 2 A B PN 4

it
JRE A 6 g 2 ] 13

FFER RS
B

FRBEE

—AERENZ SRAT )
HAtfE

RS

HESER TH B 15

1A

The consolidated financial statements on pages 130 to 352
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 25th March, 2019, and are signed on its behalf by:

Arthur George Dew

W%
DIRECTOR
#=H

2018 2017

—EB-N\F  “FLF

Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
Bt e BHEBT HEW T
35 2,221.7 2,221.7
37 24,010.9 22,847.7
26,232.6 25,069.4
(29.7) (7.6)

10.5 5.1

20,448.5 21,193.6

20,429.3 21,191.1

46,661.9 46,260.5

38 1,961.8 1,740.4
39 6,693.6 6,694.4
29 189.0 185.4
40 4.9 3.3
8,849.3 8,623.5

55,511.2 54,884.0

130 E EHIS2EAZ 4 MR KR E R G
A E—JUE = A A L H A R RET) S
S R A AR

Edwin Lo King Yau

BRH
DIRECTOR
#HH
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

Operating activities
Profit for the year

Adjustments for:

Net impairment losses on financial
instruments at amortised cost

Finance costs

Taxation

Depreciation

Net exchange loss

Expenses recognised for employee ownership
scheme of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited
(“SHK”)

Amortisation of intangible assets

Net loss on disposal/write-off of property,
plant and equipment

Impairment loss recognised
for hotel property

Loss on disposal of joint ventures

Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments

Net increase in fair value of
investment properties

Share of results of associates

Share of results of joint ventures

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Net impairment loss reversed on interests in
associates

Net fair value gain on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Gain on disposal of an associate

Gain on deemed disposal of an
associate

Net realised gain on disposal of financial assets
at fair value through other comprehensive
income

Bad and doubtful debts

Impairment loss on available-for-sale
financial assets

Loss on redemption of notes payable

Net realised gain on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets

Operating cash flows before movements in

working capital

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEeEREERAA

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
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R
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2018 2017
—2-N\F —F—tF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBT H EH T
3,209.4 5,550.8
1,105.6 -
440.7 369.8
254.1 331.2
78.9 80.9

9.7 104.6

8.3 6.4

1.9 1.8

1.1 1.5

0.5 0.8

0.5 -

0.2 0.1
(744.0) (979.1)
(498.4) (1,276.3)
(336.2) (659.4)
(132.4) -
(93.0) (103.5)
(51.4) (1,333.3)
(36.8) -
(17.6) -
(7.0) -

- 388.1

- 176.2

- 0.8
- (0.3)

3,194.1 2,661.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

Net changes in financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Increase in loans and advances to consumer
finance customers and mortgage loans

Decrease (increase) in amounts
due from associates

Increase in term loans, trade receivables,
prepayments and other receivables

Decrease in amounts due from brokers

(Increase) decrease in other inventories

Increase in financial assets sold under
repurchase agreements

(Decrease) increase in trade payables,
other payables and accruals

Decrease in contract liabilities

Increase in provisions

Cash from (used in) operations
Taxation paid
Interest paid

Net cash used in operating activities

Investing activities

Proceeds from disposal of long-term financial
assets designated as at fair value through
profit or loss

Net fixed deposits with banks withdrawn

Dividends received from associates

Proceeds on disposal of associates

Proceeds from disposal of financial assets
at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Amounts repaid by associates

Proceeds on disposal of subsidiaries

Proceeds on disposal of joint ventures

Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Purchase of long-term financial assets designated
as at fair value through profit or loss

Amounts advanced to associates

Purchase of financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income

Capital injection to a joint venture

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Acquisition of additional interests in an associate

Additions to investment properties

Purchase of intangible assets

Capital injection to associates

Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets

Acquisition of associates

Amounts advanced to joint ventures

Net cash used in investing activities

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BeEREERALA
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2018 2017
—2-N\F —F—tF
HK$ Million HK$ Million

HEBT [EY T
1,576.5 (2,820.6)
(3,528.5) (3,071.2)

25.6 (74.7)

(1,176.9) (532.2)

212.3 331.2

(0.1) 0.1

145.5 1,071.0

(0.9) 98.9

(8.5) -

15.4 1.7

454.5 (2,324.7)

(294.4) (294.9)

(330.3) (311.9)

(170.2) (2,931.5)

621.9 90.2

391.9 539.9

232.2 264.1

137.4 -

135.3 -

118.9 44.0

70.0 -

3.2 -

0.5 0.3

(1,326.0) (603.4)

(250.6) (81.0)

(102.5) -

(72.1) (69.7)

(66.1) (55.7)

(16.5) -

(10.6) (207.2)

(10.1) -

0.7) (128.0)

- 179.6
- (398.9)
- 9.9)
- (0.2)
(143.9) (435.9)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

Financing activities

New bank and other borrowings raised

Proceeds from issue of notes/papers

Amount advanced from a joint venture

Repayment of bank and other borrowings

Dividends by subsidiaries to non-controlling
interests

Amounts paid for shares repurchased and
cancelled by a subsidiary

Repayment of notes/papers

Redemption of notes/papers

Dividends paid to equity shareholders

Purchase of shares for employee ownership

scheme of SHK
Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary

Disposal of notes held by subsidiaries of the
Company

Amounts advanced from associates

Repayment of capital contributions by
non-controlling interests

Amounts paid for shares repurchased and
cancelled by the Company

Repurchase of notes payable

Net cash from financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of
the year
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Note
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32

2018 2017
—E-N\& S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBT H &
19,100.9 1,695.5
795.1 4,694.6
40.0 -
(14,044.6) (2,800.6)
(844.7) (591.2)
(650.9) (196.2)
(616.5) (2,300.8)
(567.7) (60.5)
439.4) (353.5)
(24.8) (4.8)
(0.5) -

- 334.9

- 0.1
- (66.9)
- (52.5)
- (37.7)

2,746.9 260.4
2,432.8 (3,107.0)
(134.0) 141.2
3,330.3 6,296.1
5,629.1 3,330.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

1.

GENERAL

Allied Group Limited (“Company”) is a public limited
company incorporated in the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region (“Hong Kong”) and its shares are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock
Exchange”). The ultimate controlling party of the Company
is the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust. The address of the
principal place of business of the trustees of Lee and Lee
Trust is 24/F, Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong. The address of the registered office
and principal place of business of the Company is 22/F,
Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries (“Group”) are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$”), which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and
provides corporate management services. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and joint
venture are set out in notes 52, 53 and 54 respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

New and amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year

The Group has applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) for the first
time in the current year:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
and the related Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and
Advance Consideration

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of
Share-based Payment Transactions

Amendments to HKFRS 4 Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4 Insurance
Contracts

Amendments to HKAS 28 As part of the Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle

Amendments to HKAS 40 Transfers of Investment Property
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year (Cont’d)

Except as described below, the application of the above
new and amendments to HKFRSs in the current year
has had no material impact on the Group’s financial
performance and positions for the current and prior years
and/or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated
financial statements.

The same accounting policies, presentation and methods
of computation have been followed in these consolidated
financial statements as were applied in the preparation of
the Group’s financial statements for the year ended 31st
December, 2017.

The related amendments of initial application of HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 15

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments and the related
amendments

In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 9
Financial Instruments and the related consequential
amendments to other HKFRSs. HKFRS 9 introduces new
requirements for 1) the classification and measurement
of financial assets and financial liabilities, 2) expected
credit losses (“ECL”) for financial assets, loan commitments
and financial guarantee contracts and 3) general hedge
accounting.

The Group has applied HKFRS 9 in accordance with the
transition provisions set out in HKFRS 9, i.e. applied the
classification and measurement requirements (including
impairment) retrospectively to instruments that have not
been derecognised as at Tst January, 2018 (date of initial
application) and has not applied the requirements to
instruments that have already been derecognised as at 1st
January, 2018. The difference between carrying amounts as
at 31st December, 2017 and the carrying amounts as at 1st
January, 2018 are recognised in the opening accumulated
profits and other components of equity, without restating
comparative information.

Accordingly, certain comparative information may not
be comparable as comparative information was prepared
under HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement.

Accounting policies resulting from application of HKFRS 9
are disclosed in note 3.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

The related amendments of initial application of HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 15 (Cont’d)

Summary of effects arising from initial application of
HKFRS 9 (Cont’d)

(a)

Available-for-sale (“AFS”) financial assets

From AFS financial assets to financial assets at
fair value through other comprehensive income
(“FVTOCI”)

The Group elected to present in other comprehensive
income (“OCIl”) for the fair value changes of some
of its equity investments previously classified as AFS
financial assets, of which HK$21.6 million related to
unquoted equity investments previously measured at
cost less impairment and HK$297.0 million related
to unquoted equity investments previously carried
at fair value under HKAS 39, HK$112.6 million
related to debt securities and HK$4.9 million related
to embedded derivatives financial instruments
previously classified as AFS financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(“FVTPL”) respectively. These investments are not
held for trading and not expected to be sold in the
foreseeable future. At the date of initial application
of HKFRS 9, HK$4.9 million of financial liabilities at
FVTPL and AFS financial assets of HK$431.2 million
were reclassified to financial assets at FVTOCI,
of which HK$21.6 million related to unquoted
equity investments previously measured at cost less
impairment, HK$297.0 million related to unquoted
equity investments previously carried at fair value
under HKAS 39 and HK$112.6 million related to debt
securities. In addition, impairment losses previously
recognised of HK$118.8 million attributable to
owners of the Company were transferred from
accumulated profits to investment revaluation reserve
as at 1st January, 2018.

From AFS financial assets to financial assets at FVTPL

At the date of initial application of HKFRS 9, some of
the Group's equity investments of HK$276.4 million
were reclassified from AFS financial assets to financial
assets at FVTPL. The fair value gain of HK$68.8
million attributable to owners of the Company as at
1st January, 2018 was transferred from investment
revaluation reserve to accumulated profits.

In addition, there was a fair value gain of HK$2.4
million arisen from remeasurement of equity
securities reclassified to financial assets at FVTPL with
corresponding adjustments credited to accumulated
profit and non-controlling interests as at 1st January,
2018 of HK$1.8 million and HK$0.6 million
respectively.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

The related amendments of initial application of HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 15 (Cont'd)

Summary of effects arising from initial application of
HKFRS 9 (Cont’d)

(b)

Financial assets at FVTPL and/or designated at FVTPL

At the date of initial application, the Group no
longer applied designation as measured at FVTPL for
the convertible notes and the portfolio of financial
assets categorised in FVTPL which is managed and
its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, as
these financial assets are required to be measured
at FVTPL under HKFRS 9. As a result, the fair value
of these investments of HK$5,436.3 million were
reclassified from financial assets designated at FVTPL
to financial assets at FVTPL. There was no impact on
the amounts recognised in relation to other financial
assets at FVTPL from the application of HKFRS 9.

Impairment under ECL model

Loss allowances for other financial assets at
amortised cost comprising mainly of amounts
due from associates, amounts due from joint
ventures, loans and advances to consumer finance
customers, mortgage loans, term loans, trade and
other receivables, amounts due from brokers, short-
term pledged bank deposits and bank balances,
bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents, are
measured on 12-month ECL(“12m ECL”) basis and
there had been no significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, except for certain loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage
loans and term loans which are measured on lifetime
ECL basis as for those credit risk had increased
significantly since initial recognition. For undrawn
loan commitments, an ECL of HK$27.8 million which
is included in provisions has been recognised.

As at 1st January, 2018, the additional credit loss
allowance of HK$114.1 million and deferred tax
assets of HK$28.2 million have been recognised
against accumulated profits of HK$26.6 million and
non-controlling interests of HK$59.3 million. The
additional loss allowance is charged against the
respective asset.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

2
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS 2.
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

The related amendments of initial application of HKFRS 9

and HKFRS 15 (Cont'd)

Summary of effects arising from initial application of

HKFRS 9 (Cont’d)

(c) Impairment under ECL model (Cont’d)
All loss allowances for financial assets (including
loans and advances to consumer finance customers,
mortgage loans, term loans and payments on behalf
of customers) and loan commitments as at 31st
December, 2017 reconciled to the opening loss
allowance as at 1st January, 2018 is as follows:

At 31st December,
2017
- HKAS 39
Amounts remeasured through
opening accumulated profits
and non-controlling interests
Amounts written off (Note)

At st January, 2018
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Note: Amounts written off resulted from the refinement of the write-
off policy on the initial application of HKFRS 9.
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2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

The related amendments of initial application of HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 15 (Cont'd)

Summary of effects arising from initial application of
HKFRS 9 (Cont’d)

(d)

Financial liabilities with non-substantial modification

Under HKAS 39, the Group revised the effective
interest rates for non-substantial modification with
no gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. At
the date of initial application, the carrying amounts
of financial liabilities previously modified were
adjusted downward by HK$8.3 million to reflect
the change in accounting policies as stated in note
3, with corresponding adjustments credited to the
accumulated profits and non-controlling interests as
at 1st January, 2018 of HK$1.9 million and HK$6.4
million respectively.

Interests in associates

The Group’s share of adjustment arising from initial
application of HKFRS 9 by associates led to a debit
to investment revaluation reserve as at 1st January,
2018 by HK$64.7 million with a corresponding credit
to accumulated profits as at 1st January, 2018 by
HK$64.7 million.

In addition, the net effects arising from the initial
application of HKFRS 9 resulted in a decrease in the
carrying amounts of interests in associates of HK$5.4
million with corresponding adjustments debited to
accumulated profits and non-controlling interests as
at 1st January, 2018 by HK$2.3 million and HK$3.1
million respectively.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

The related amendments of initial application of HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 15 (Cont'd)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers and
related amendments

The Group has applied HKFRS 15 for the first time
in the current year. HKFRS 15 superseded HKAS 18
Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and the related
interpretations. Under HKFRS 15, an entity is required
to identify the performance obligations in the contract,
determine the transaction price of the contract, allocate
the transaction price to the performance obligations in
the contract based on each performance obligation’s
standalone price, and recognise revenue when the
performance obligations are satisfied. The Group has
applied HKFRS 15 retrospectively with the cumulative
effect of initially applying this Standard recognised at
the date of initial application, 1st January, 2018. Any
difference at the date of initial application is recognised
in the opening accumulated profits (or other components
of equity, as appropriate) and comparative information
has not been restated. The Group has recognised the
cumulative effect of HK$20.3 million from initial
application of HKFRS15 charged directly to accumulated
profit with corresponding increase in contract liabilities of
HK$24.9 million, increase in tax recoverable of HK$1.9
million, decrease in trade payables, other payables and
accruals of HK$1.2 million, decrease in tax payable
of HK$1.7 million and decrease in term loans, trade
receivables, prepayments and other receivables of HK$0.2
million at 1st January, 2018. Therefore, comparative
information has not been restated. As allowed by HKFRS
15, the Group has applied the new requirements only
to contracts that were not completed before 1st January,
2018. Apart from the adjustment of HK$20.3 million to the
opening accumulated profits and additional disclosures
as shown in note 5, the application of HKFRS 15 in the
current year has had no other material impact on the
Group’s financial performance and positions for the
current and prior years.

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

Ze

RAMTREETNEBUBRESE
AT ERMEREZER ) (F])

BEARARAEBYBREEANFIRRESB
B ISR XERISE 1555 2 AR5 5T (&)
BRI E159E K B 5726
AIGA | RATBINERT

A A [BH] A AR A R R PR ) A s B T s £ e
RIS 1558 o 77 s BA TS 3 5 1 HI 28 1558 B
B e EHERISE 189N LA | ~ Tk arst
HERIEE 1195 BG4 | IAHB R o R4
T ik B ot ME RN 25 1 5 5% > BT BEZETEE &
KB HI AT ~ BB R AL S ER ~ i
% B K AT I B EAS A A 7 [ B A
B L AT > DA EE BB X AT R A
R RS o AN 4R 3B I B R A s TS i A e
HIJZE 1555 » #[R] A H ER A H 3 (Bp — %
— )\4E—H — H ) RFAEFR I B K B % e
R 251522 o w5 R A H AT 22 58
1A 2 5 A (R #5 5 HoAh R 4 > il
) MR > MRS L E R o AN E
O 58 B B A s B i HE I 26 15
SEE A B R0 3 EHr  HiEA
SFE - NFE—H—HZ B kg
AR S A 4 B IN24.9 F BT ~ 7]
Wiz [ Bl TECHE 1.9 B G > EAT R 5 R
TH oAt A 2RI K RE ST K I A 1.2 B
B IC ~ T RLER D7 A BT A
WE R ~ MRS 2 T~ TEAS O B oAt
FEST 2K IE 30 0.2 F B TT o [l 7 48 B
G LEESE R o AR5 s AT HE RIS 15
SERIME > AR T N\F—H—
H Al i 2 58 B0 A B0 B A2 o BRIAT
E 5 AR L 20.3 8k oo SOk B 5 A
B2 FEAMI RSN > ASAEFE B A s A S i
5V B1| 85 1 55 AL A S A A [ A AR A B R
A R 1) B 755 2R B IR W 38 R LAt B R R
a2

Annual Report 2018
SE - AR



for the year ended 31st December, 2018

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

The related amendments of initial application of HKFRS 9

and HKFRS 15 (Cont’d)

As a result of the changes in the accounting policies
above, the opening consolidated statement of financial
position had to be restated. The following table shows the
adjustments recognised for each individual line item.

Non-current assefs

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Prepanr [and lease payments

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Interests in joint ventures

Available-for-sale financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehenswe income

Amounts due from associates

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due after one year

Mortgage loans

Deferred tax assets

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Term loans, trade receivables,
prepayments and other receivables

Current assets

Other inventories

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

Prepaid land lease payments

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due within one year

Mortgage loans

Term loans, trade receivables,
prepayments and other receivables

Amounts due from brokers

Amounts due from associates

Amount due from joint ventures

Available-for-sale financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income

Tax recoverable

Short-term pledged bank deposit

Bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents
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HKFRS 15
At _ HKFRS9 BANREE At
31st December, ERUBRERATR RAFE Tst January,
2017 Remeasurement/ 2018
Audited lm{)airmenl Restated
RoE-t%& allowances RZE-N%
tZB=1-H  Redassification B3t/  Remeasurement -A-H
&EG EN0E HERE Eifiite L)
HK$ Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BAEET BT BEBT BB BB
9,048.1 - - - 9,048.1
1,120.2 - - - 1,120.2
44 - - - 44
134.1 - - - 134.1
219 - - - 219
13,291.1 - (5.4) - 13,285.7
3,163.7 - - 3,163.7
621.0 (621.0) = = =
- 3443 - - 3443
284.8 - - - 284.8
2,322.8 - 90.0 - 24128
1,243.1 - 15 - 1,244.6
649.6 - 28.2 - 677.8
5,007.2 2764 24 - 5,346.0
505.8 - - - 505.8
374778 03) 1167 - 37,5942
0.2 - - - 0.2
7,081.5 - - - 7,081.5
0.1 - - - 0.1
6,640.8 - (167.5) - 6,673.3
877.3 - (1.7) - 875.6
32117 - (8.0) 0.2) 3,202.9
728.7 - - - 728.7
233.8 - - - 233.8
9.1 - - - 9.1
86.6 (86.6) - - -
- 62.0 - - 82.0
59 - - 19 7.8
12 - = = 1.2
787.7 - - - 787.7
3,330.3 - - - 3,330.3
23,1949 (4.6) (177.9) 1.7 23,014.2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

The related amendments of initial application of HKFRS 9

and HKFRS 15 (Cont’d)

Current liabiliies

Trade payables, other payables and
accruals

Financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Contract liabilities

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to joint ventures

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings due
within one year

Notes payable

Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liahilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

Shares held for employee ownership scheme
Employee share-based compensation reserve

Share of net assets of subsidiaries
Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Bank and other borrowings due after one year

Notes payable
Deferred tax liabilities
Provisions
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HKFRS 15
At HKFRS 9 ERABRE At
31st December, ERIBEEEARI RAZI5H Tst January,
2017 Remeasurement/ 2018
Audited Impairment Restated
RIE-t& allowances RZE-NE
tZA=t-B Reclassification E#:tE/  Remeasurement -B-A
BE2H EfifE RERE EifitE L)
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEET BEET AEET BEET AEBT
463.4 - - (12) 462.2
1,071.0 - - - 1,071.0
166.0 (4.9 - - 161.1
- - - 24.9 249
74 - - - 74
0.1 - - - 0.1
161.0 - - (1.7) 159.3
2,764.9 - - - 2,764.9
1,063.8 - - - 1,063.8
71.1 - 27.8 - 98.9
5,768.7 (4.9 27.8 22.0 5,833.6
17,406.2 03 (205.6) (20.3) 17,180.6
54,664.0 - (88.9) (20.3) 54,774.8
22017 - - - 22217
22,647.7 - (25.2) (20.3) 22,802.2
25,069.4 - (25.2) (20.3) 25,023.9
(7.6) - - - (7.6)
5.1 - - - 51
21,193.6 - (55.4) - 21,136.2
21,1911 - (55.4) - 211357
46,260.5 = (80.6) (20.3) 46,159.6
1,7404 - - - 1,7404
6,694 .4 - (8.3) - 6,686.1
185.4 - - - 185.4
33 - - - 33
8,623.5 - (8.3) - 8,615.2
54,664.0 - (88.9) (20.3) 54 774.8
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not

yet effective:
HKFRS 16
HKFRS 17

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23

Amendments to
HKFRS 3
Amendments to
HKFRS 9
Amendments to
HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28
Amendments to
HKAS 1
and HKAS 8
Amendments to
HKAS 19
Amendments to
HKAS 28
Amendments to
HKFRSs

Leases’
Insurance Contracts?

Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments!

Definition of a Business*

Prepayment Features

with Negative Compensation'
Sale or Contribution of

Assets between an Investor

and its Associate or Joint Venture?
Definition of Material®

Plan Amendment,

Curtailment or Settlement!
Long-term Interests

in Associates and Joint Ventures'
Annual Improvements to

HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle!

l Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2019.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be

determined.
9 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2021.
4 Effective for business combinations and asset acquisitions for which

the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual
period beginning on or after 1st January, 2020.
5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2020.

Except as described below, the directors of the Company
do not anticipate that the application of the new and
amendments to HKFRSs will have material impact on the
consolidated financial statements.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Cont'd)

HKFRS 16 — Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the
identification of lease arrangements and accounting
treatments for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16 will
supersede HKAS 17 Leases and the related interpretations
when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on
the basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by
a customer. In addition, HKFRS 16 requires sales and
leaseback transactions to be determined based on the
requirements of HKFRS 15 as to whether the transfer of the
relevant asset should be accounted as a sale, HKFRS 16
also includes requirements relating to subleases and lease
modifications.

Distinctions of operating leases and finance leases are
removed for lessee accounting, and is replaced by a model
where a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability
have to be recognised for all leases by lessees, except for
short-term leases and leases of low value assets.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and
subsequently measured at cost (subject to certain
exceptions) less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease
liability. The lease liability is initially measured at the
present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted for
interest and lease payments, as well as the impact of lease
modifications, amongst others. For the classification of
cash flows, the Group currently presents upfront prepaid
lease payments as investing cash flows in relation to
leasehold lands for owned use and those classified as
investment properties while other operating lease payments
are presented as operating cash flows. Upon application of
HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation to lease liability will
be allocated into a principal and an interest portion which
will be presented as financing and operating cash flows
respectively by the Group.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Cont'd)

HKFRS 16 — Leases (Cont’d)

Under HKAS 17, the Group has already recognised
prepaid lease payments for leasehold lands where the
Group is a lessee. The application of HKFRS 16 may
result in potential changes in classification of these assets
depending on whether the Group presents right-of-use
assets separately or within the same line item at which the
corresponding underlying assets would be presented if
they were owned.

Other than certain requirements which are also applicable
to lessor, HKFRS 16 substantially carries forward the lessor
accounting requirements in HKAS 17, and continues to
require a lessor to classify a lease either as an operating
lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS
16.

As at 31st December, 2018, the Group has non-
cancellable operating lease commitments of HK$229.3
million as disclosed in note 45(a). A preliminary assessment
indicates that these arrangements will meet the definition
of a lease. Upon application of HKFRS 16, the Group will
recognise a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability
in respect of all these leases unless they qualify for low
value or short-term leases.

In addition, the Group currently considers refundable
rental deposits paid of HK$37.0 million and refundable
rental deposits received of HK$50.7 million as rights and
obligations under leases to which HKAS 17 applies. Based
on the definition of lease payments under HKFRS 16,
such deposits are not payments relating to the right to use
the underlying assets, accordingly, the carrying amounts
of such deposits may be adjusted to amortised cost.
Adjustments to refundable rental deposits paid would be
considered as additional lease payments and included in
the carrying amount of right-of-use assets. Adjustments to
refundable rental deposits received would be considered as
advance lease payments.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective (Cont’d)
HKFRS 16 — Leases (Cont’d)

The application of new requirements may result in changes
in measurement, presentation and disclosure as indicated
above. The Group intends to elect the practical expedient
to apply HKFRS 16 to contracts that were previously
identified as leases applying HKAS 17 and HK(IFRIC)-
Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a
Lease and not apply this standard to contracts that were
not previously identified as containing a lease applying
HKAS 17 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 4. Therefore, the Group
will not reassess whether the contracts are, or contain
a lease which already existed prior to the date of initial

application.
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”)
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain properties
and financial instruments, which are measured at fair
value, as explained in the significant accounting policies

set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the

consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of preparation (Cont’d)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based
Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope of
HKAS 17, and measurements that have some similarities
to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable
value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in use in HKAS 36
Impairment of Assets.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

—  Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

—  Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from input other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

— Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include input for the
assets or liabilities that are not based on observable
market data.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

—  has power over the investee;

— is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

—  has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting
rights of an investee, it has power over the investee when
the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability
to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in consolidated profit or
loss and other comprehensive income from the effective
date of acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income
and expenses within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein. Profit or
loss and each items of other comprehensive income are
attributable to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributable to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in
the non-controlling interest having a debit balance.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s relevant components
of equity and the non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries.

Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the assets
and liabilities of that subsidiary and non-controlling
interests (if any) are derecognised. A gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any retained
interest and (ii) the carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary attributable
to the owners of the Company. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the
subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred
to another category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under HKFRS 9/HKAS 39 or, when
applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an investment
in an associate or a joint venture.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)
At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at
the acquisition date, except that:

— deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or
assets related to employee benefit arrangements are
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS
12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

— liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment transactions of the acquiree or the
replacement of an acquiree’s share-based payment
transactions with share-based payment transactions of
the Group are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
at the acquisition date; and

— assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss
as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may
be initially measured at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets or at fair value. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on
the basis specified in another Standard.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

When the consideration transferred by the Group in
a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
made against goodwill or gain on bargain purchase.
Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that
arise from additional information obtained during the
“measurement period” (which cannot exceed one year
from the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances
that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement
is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with
HKFRS 9/HKAS 39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the
corresponding gain or loss being recognised in profit or
loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e. the
date when the Group obtains control), and the resulting
gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income, as appropriate. Amounts arising
from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition
date that have previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income and measured under HKFRS 9/
HKAS 39 would be accounted for on the same basis as
would be required if the Group had disposed directly of
the previously held equity interest.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), or additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of
the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected
the amounts recognised as of that date.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an investment in which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint
ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate or a
joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of the associate or
joint venture. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to bring the accounting policies of associates and joint
ventures in conformity with the Group. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds the
Group’s interest in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the associate or joint
venture), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or
joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date on
which the investee becomes an associate or a joint venture.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint
venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill
which is included within the carrying amount of the
investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the
cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

The Group assesses whether there is an objective evidence
that the interest in an associate or a joint venture may be
impaired. When any objective evidence exists, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is
tested for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 as a
single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher
of value in use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its
carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms
part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal
of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with
HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence
over an associate or joint control over a joint venture, it
is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in the
investee with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in
profit or loss. The Group discontinues the use of the equity
method from the date when the investment ceases to be
an associate or a joint venture, or when the investment
is classified as held for sale. The difference between the
carrying amount of the associate or joint venture at the
date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair
value of any retained interest and any proceeds from
disposal is included in the determination of the gain or loss
on disposal of the associate or joint venture. In addition,
the Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in relation to that associate
or joint venture on the same basis as would be required
if that associate or joint venture had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
by that associate or joint venture would be reclassified
to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or
liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from
equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment)
upon disposal/partial disposal of the relevant associate or
joint venture.

Where the Group's interest in associate increases, whether
directly or indirectly, the impact of the change should be
accounted for as an incremental purchase of the associate
and recognised at cost. When the Group’s interest in an
associate increase due to a decrease in the investee’s issued
shares, the difference between the Group'’s share of the net
fair value of the investee’s identifiable assets and liabilities
before and after the change, is recognised directly in
equity.

When the Group transacts with an associate or a joint
venture of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
relevant associate or joint venture.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Goodwill
Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st January, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an
associate or a joint venture for which the agreement
date is before 1st January, 2005 represents the excess of
the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
relevant subsidiary, associate or joint venture at the date of
acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
after 1st January, 2001, the Group has discontinued
amortisation from 1st January, 2005 onwards, and such
goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the cash generating unit to
which the goodwill relates may be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for
which the agreement date is on or after 1st January,
2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers (upon application
of HKFRS 15)

Under HKFRS 15, the Group recognises revenue when
(or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
“control” of the goods or services underlying the particular
performance obligation is transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or service (or
a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct or a series of
distinct goods or services that are substantially the same.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Revenue from contracts with customers (upon application
of HKFRS 15) (Cont’d)

Control is transferred over time and revenue is recognised
over time by reference to the progress towards complete
satisfaction of the relevant performance obligation if one of
the following criteria is met:

—  the customer simultaneously receives and consumes
the benefits provided by the Group’s performance as
the Group performs;

—  the Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset
that the customer controls as the Group performs; or

— the Group’s performance does not create an asset
with an alternative use to the Group and the Group
has an enforceable right to payment for performance
completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time when
the customer obtains control of the distinct good or
service. The Group shall consider indicators of the transfer
of control, which include, but are not limited to, the
following:

—  the Group has a present right to payment for the asset
and a customer is presently obliged to pay for an asset;

— the Group has transferred physical possession of
the asset and the customer has obtained physical
possession of an asset;

—  the customer has accepted the good or service; and

—  other indicators of the transfer of control of the good
or service to the customer.

Income from hotel operations, provision of property
management services and elderly care services are
recognised as a performance obligation satisfied over time
as the customers simultaneously receive and consume
the benefits provided by the Group’s performance as the
Group performs. Regarding hotel operations, the Group
generally receives an advance payment in full before it
provides services or receives settlement after it provides
services. For the provision of property management
services, the Group bills its customers in advance or
in arrear according to the terms of the contract with
customers. For elderly care services, the Group generally
bills it customers in advance before it provides the relevant
services to the customers.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Revenue from contracts with customers (upon application
of HKFRS 15) (Cont’d)

Advisory fee income from providing specified financial
advisory services is recognised at a point in time when
the services for the transactions are completed under
the terms of each engagement and the revenue can be
measured reliably. Advisory fee income from provision of
services under retainers is recognised over time based on
contractual terms specified in the underlying agreements
as the customer simultaneously receives and consumes
benefits providing by the Group’s performance as the
Group performs and revenue can be measured reliably.

Service income is recognised at a point in time when the
services for the transactions are completed under the terms
of each engagement and the revenue can be measured
reliably.

Commission based and other services are recognised at
a point in time when the services for the transactions are
completed under the term of each engagement and the
revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue recognition (Prior to 1st January, 2018)

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can
be reliably measured; when it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s
activities, as described below.

Rental income from properties under operating leases,
including rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Income from the provision of services, including elderly
care services, is recognised upon the provision of the
relevant services or on a time apportionment basis over the
terms of the service contracts.

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Revenue recognition (Prior to 1st January, 2018) (Cont’d)
Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services
are provided.

Interest income from financial assets is recognised on
a time apportionment basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash flows through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
owners’ right to receive payment has been established.

Income from rendering financial guarantee services is
recognised over the contractual period on a straight-line
basis.

Other service fee income is recognised upon the provision
of the relevant services or on a time apportionment basis
over the contractual period of the guarantee or loan.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Croup as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of
rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Leasehold land and buildings

When the Group makes payments for a property interest
which includes both leasehold land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element as
a finance or an operating lease separately based on the
assessment as to whether substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of each element have
been transferred to the Group. Specifically, the entire
consideration (including any lump-sum upfront payments)
are allocated between the land and the building elements
in proportion to the relative fair values of the leasehold
interests in the land element and building element at initial
recognition.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid land
lease payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the leasehold land and building elements,
the entire property is generally classified as if the leasehold
land is under finance lease.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity
are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (its functional
currency). For the purpose of the consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of each
entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies (Cont’d)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of
which gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in
which cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in equity.

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using exchange rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Income and
expense items are translated at the average exchange rates
for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity (the
translation reserve). Such translation differences are
reclassified to profit or loss in the period in which the
operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the other comprehensive income.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised on a time
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal and
the effective interest rates. They are charged to profit or
loss in the year in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement
benefit schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme
are charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss
as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contribution.

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under the
employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair value of the
employee services received is determined by reference
to the fair value of Awarded Shares granted at the grant
date and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(employee share-based compensation reserve). At the end
of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of Awarded Shares that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates,
if any, is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before taxation”
as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss because of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
interests in associates and joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interests are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation (Cont’d)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax
rate (and tax law) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amounts
of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
or deferred tax assets for investment properties that are
measured using the fair value model, the carrying amounts
of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property is
depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time,
rather than through sale.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Group
intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net
basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred
tax arises from the initial accounting for a business
combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting
for the business combination.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment properties are
included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the profit or loss in the period in which the
property is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

— commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property;

— end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

— commencement of an operating lease to another
party, for a transfer from inventories to investment
properties.

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value
to owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s
deemed cost for subsequent accounting shall be its fair
value at the date of changes in use.

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity shall treat any difference at that
date between the carrying amount of the property and
its fair value in the same way as a revaluation surplus.
The excess of the fair value of the property at the date
of transfer over the carrying amount of the property is
credited to other comprehensive income and accumulated
in property revaluation reserve, except to the extent
that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset
previously recognised as an expense, in which case the
increase is credited to the consolidated statement of profit
or loss to the extent of the decrease previously charged
to consolidated statement of profit or loss. The excess
of the carrying amount of the property at the date of
transfer over the fair value of the property is recognised
in consolidated statement of profit or loss to the extent it
exceeds the balance, if any, on the revaluation reserve
relating to a previously revaluation of the same asset.
On subsequent disposal of the investment property, the
revaluation surplus included in equity may be transferred
to accumulated profits. The transfer from revaluation
surplus to accumulated profits is not made through profit
or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties (Cont'd)

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that
will be carried at fair value, any difference between the fair
value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount shall be recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets less their estimated residual value over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on
a prospective basis.

Depreciation is at the following rates per annum:

shorter of the estimated useful
life and the remaining lease
term of land

shorter of the estimated useful
life and the remaining lease
term of land

Leasehold improvements  20%

Furniture, fixtures 10% to 50%
and equipment

Motor vehicles
and vessels

Hotel property

Leasehold land
and buildings

162/,% to 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

When the nature of the lessee’s property interest
change from investment property to property, plant and
equipment, the lessee shall continue to account for the
lease as a finance lease.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and
land use rights that are classified as operating leases are
amortised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the period of the lease or when
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in profit
or loss.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. Such intangible assets
are measured at their fair value at the acquisition date.

Intangible assets acquired separately
(i) Club memberships

They comprise the right to use the facilities of various
clubs with the management considering that the club
memberships do not have a finite useful life.

(ii) Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring
to use the specific software. These costs are amortised
using the straight-line method.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. Useful lives are also examined on an annual
basis and adjustments where applicable are made on a
prospective basis. Alternatively, intangible assets with
indefinite lives are carried at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses and are tested for impairment annually
by comparing their recoverable amount with their carrying
amount.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units (or
group of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination, which represent the
lowest level at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes and not larger than an operating
segment.

A cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating
units) to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually or more frequently when there is
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill
arising on an acquisition in a reporting period, the cash-
generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable
amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment
loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis
based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit
(or group of cash-generating units). Any impairment loss
for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit or any
of the cash-generating unit within the group of cash-
generating units, the attributable amount of goodwill is
included in the determination of the amount of profit or
loss on disposal. When the Group disposes of an operation
within the cash-generating unit (or a cash-generating
unit within a group of cash-generating units), the amount
of goodwill disposed of is measured on the basis of the
relative values of the operation (or the cash-generating
unit) disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating
unit (or the group of cash-generating units) retained.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have indefinite
useful lives are not subject to amortisation, and are
tested at least annually for impairment and reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell and
value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units) if
an impairment test cannot be performed for an individual
asset. An impairment loss is recognised immediately as an
expense. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash —
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the market place.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value except for trade receivables
arising from contracts with customers which are initially
measured in accordance with HKFRS 15 since 1st January,
2018. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets or financial liabilities
at FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair value of
the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at FVTPL are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability
and of allocating interest income and interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts and
payments (including all fees and points paid or received
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the financial asset or financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest/dividend income which are derived from the
Group’s ordinary course of business are presented as
revenue.

Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (upon application of HKFRS 9 in accordance with
transitions in note 2)

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortised cost:

—  the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is to collect contractual cash flows;
and

— the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at FVTOCI:

—  the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling; and

— the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (upon application of HKFRS 9 in accordance with
transitions in note 2) (Cont'd)

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at
FVTPL, except that at the date of initial application/initial
recognition of a financial asset the Group may irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in fair value of an
equity investment in OCI if that equity investment is
neither held for trading nor contingent consideration
recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to
which HKFRS 3 Business Combinations applies.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

In addition, the Group may irrevocably designate a
financial asset that are required to be measured at the
amortised cost or FVTOCI as measured at FVTPL if doing
so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Classification and subsequent measurement of financial

assets (upon application of HKFRS 9 in accordance with

transitions in note 2) (Cont’d)

(i)  Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method for financial assets measured
subsequently at amortised cost and debt securities
subsequently measured at FVTOCI. For financial
instruments other than purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets, interest income is
calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the
gross carrying amount of a financial asset, except for
financial assets that have subsequently become credit-
impaired (see below). For financial assets that have
subsequently become credit-impaired, interest income
is recognised by applying the effective interest rate
to the amortised cost of the financial asset from the
next reporting period. If the credit risk on the credit-
impaired financial instrument improves so that the
financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest
income is recognised by applying the effective interest
rate to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset
from the beginning of the reporting period following
the determination that the asset is no longer credit
impaired.

(i) Debt securities classified as at FVTOCI

Subsequent changes in the carrying amounts for debt
securities classified as at FVTOCI as a result of interest
income calculated using the effective interest method
and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised
in profit or loss. Changes in fair value are recognised
in OClI, except for the recognition in profit or loss of
ELCs. When these debt securities are derecognised,
the cumulative gains or losses previously recognised
in OCl are reclassified to profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Classification and subsequent measurement of financial

assets (upon application of HKFRS 9 in accordance with

transitions in note 2) (Cont’d)

(iii) Equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are
subsequently measured at fair value with gains and
losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in
OCI and accumulated in the investment revaluation
reserve; and are not subject to impairment assessment.
The cumulative gain or loss will not be reclassified to
profit or loss on disposal of the equity investments,
and will be transferred to accumulated profits.

Dividends from these investments in equity
instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the
Group's right to receive the dividends is established,
unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery
of part of the cost of the investment. Dividends are
included in the “other revenue” line item in profit or
loss.

(iv) Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being
measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI or designated
as FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at
the end of each reporting period, with any fair value
gains or losses recognised in profit or loss. The net
gain or loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any
dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and
is included in the “net gain on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss” line item.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (upon application of HKFRS

9 with transitions in accordance with note 2)

The Group recognises a loss allowance for ECL on
financial assets which are subject to impairment under
HKFRS 9 (including trade and other receivables, short-
term pledged bank deposits and bank balances, bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalents, loans and advances to
consumer finance customers, mortgage loans, term loans,
amounts due from brokers, amounts due from associates
and amounts due from joint ventures), loan commitments
and financial guarantee contracts.

The amount of ECL is updated at each reporting date to
reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from
all possible default events over the expected life of the
relevant instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the
portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from
default events that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date. Assessment is done based on the Group’s
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that
are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions
and an assessment of both the current conditions at the
reporting date as well as the forecast of future conditions.

The Group measures the loss allowance equal to 12m
ECL, unless when there has been a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, the Group recognises
lifetime ECL. The assessment of whether lifetime ECL
should be recognised is based on significant increases in
the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial
recognition.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (upon application of HKFRS

9 with transitions in accordance with note 2) (Cont’d)

(i) Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting date with the
risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument
as at the date of initial recognition. In making this
assessment, the Group considers both quantitative and
qualitative information that is reasonably supportable,
including historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost or
effort.

In particular, the following information is taken
into account when assessing whether credit risk has
increased significantly:

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in
the financial instrument’s external (if available)
or internal credit rating;

— significant deterioration in external market
indicators of credit risk, e.g. a significant increase
in the credit spread, the credit default swap
prices for the debtor;

— existing or forecast adverse changes in
(1) regulatory, economic or technological
environments; (2) business or financial conditions
that are expected to cause a significant decrease
in the debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations;

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in
the operating results of the debtor; or

— financial re-organisation/restructuring entered by
the debtors.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment,
the Group presumes that the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition when contractual
payments are more than 30 days past due, unless the
Group has reasonably supportable information that
demonstrates otherwise.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (upon application of HKFRS

9 with transitions in accordance with note 2) (Cont’d)

(i)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk (Cont'd)

For loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts, the date that the Group becomes a party to
the irrevocable commitment is considered to be the
date of initial recognition for the purposes of assessing
the financial instrument for impairment. In assessing
whether there has been a significant increase in
the credit risk since initial recognition of a loan
commitment, the Group considers changes in the risk
of a default occurring on the loan to which a loan
commitment relates; for financial guarantee contracts,
the Group considers the changes in the risk that the
specified debtor will default on the contract.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of
the criteria used to identify whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk and revises them as
appropriate to ensure that the criteria are capable of
identifying significant increase in credit risk before the
amount becomes past due.

Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the Group
considers an event of default occurs when information
developed internally or obtained from external
sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely to pay its
creditors, including the Group, in full (without taking
into account any collateral held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above, the Group considers
that default has occurred when a financial asset is
more than 90 days past due unless the Group has
reasonably supportable information to demonstrate
that a more lagging default criterion is more
appropriate. In particular, the following qualitative
indicators are taken into account in determining the
risk of a default occurring:

—  probable bankruptcy entered by the borrowers;
— death of the debtor; and

— disappearance of active market of the collateral
or repossessed properties.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (upon application of HKFRS

9 with transitions in accordance with note 2) (Cont’d)

(iii) Credit-impaired financial assets
A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more
events of default that have a detrimental impact on
the estimated future cash flows of that financial asset
have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is
credit-impaired includes observable data about the
following events:

(@) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the
borrower;

(b) a breach of contract, such as a default or past
due event;

(c) the lenders of the borrower, for economic or
contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, having granted to the
borrower concessions that the lenders would not
otherwise consider;

(d) probable bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation entered by the debtor;

(e) probable shortfall that expected cash inflows
from the realisation of collateral is below the
carrying amount of financial assets; or

() the disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (upon application of HKFRS

9 with transitions in accordance with note 2) (Cont’d)

(iv) Write-off policy

The Group writes off the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset when there is information indicating
that the counterparty is in severe financial difficulty
and there is no realistic prospect of recovery, for
example, when the counterparty has entered into
bankruptcy proceedings. Financial assets written off
may still be subject to enforcement activities under
the Group’s recovery procedures, taking into account
legal advice where appropriate.

A write-off constitutes a derecognition event. Any
subsequent recoveries will result in an impairment
gain and is included in “Net impairment losses on
financial instruments” in note 9.

For the year ended 31st December, 2018, the
measurement of the expected credit loss under HKFRS
9 is included in “Net impairment losses on financial
instruments” as presented in note 9. Prior period
amount determined adopting the incurred loss model
under HKAS 39 is not restated and presented as “Bad
and doubtful debts” in note 9.

(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the
probability of default, loss given default (i.e. the
magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and
the exposure at default. The assessment of the
probability of default and loss given default is based
on historical data adjusted by forward-looking
information. Estimation of ECL reflects an unbiased
and probability-weighted amount that is determined
with the respective risks of default occurring as the
weights.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in
accordance with the contract and the cash flows
that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the
effective interest rate determined at initial recognition.

For a financial guarantee contract, the Group is
required to make payments only in the event of a
default by the debtor in accordance with the terms
of the instrument that is guaranteed. Accordingly, the
expected losses is the present value of the expected
payments to reimburse the holder for a credit loss that
it incurs less any amounts that the Group expects to
receive from the holder, the debtor or any other party.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (upon application of HKFRS

9 with transitions in accordance with note 2) (Cont’d)

(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL (Cont'd)
For undrawn loan commitments, the ECL is the
present value of the difference between the
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group if
the holder of the loan commitments draws down the
loan, and the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive if the loan is drawn down.

For ECL on financial guarantee contracts or on
loan commitments for which the effective interest
rate cannot be determined, the Group will apply
a discount rate that reflects the current market
assessment of the time value of money and the risks
that are specific to the cash flows but only if, and to
the extent that, the risks are taken into account by
adjusting the discount rate instead of adjusting the
cash shortfalls being discounted.

Where ECL is measured on a collective basis or caters
for cases where evidence at the individual instrument
level may not yet be available, the financial
instruments are grouped on the below basis:

—  Nature of financial instruments (i.e. the Group’s
term loans, trade and other receivables, loans
and advances to consumer finance customers
and mortgage loans are each assessed as a
separate group. Amounts due from brokers,
amounts due from associates and amounts due
from joint ventures are assessed for expected
credit losses on an individual basis);

—  Past-due status; and
—  Nature, size and industry of debtors.

The grouping is regularly reviewed by management
to ensure the constituents of each group continue to
share similar credit risk characteristics in accordance
with the internal credit risk categories as disclosed in
note 42.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset unless the
financial asset is credit impaired, in which case
interest income is calculated based on amortised cost
of the financial asset.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (upon application of HKFRS

9 with transitions in accordance with note 2) (Cont’d)

(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL (Cont'd)
For undrawn loan commitments, the loss allowances
are the present value of the difference between:

(@) the contractual cash flows that are due to the
Group if the holder of the loan commitment
draws down the loan; and

(b) the cash flows that the Group expects to receive
if the loan is drawn down.

Except for investments in debt securities that are
measured at FVTOCI, loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts, the Group recognises
an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all
financial instruments by adjusting their carrying
amount, with the exception of term loans, trade and
other receivables, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers and mortgage loans where the
corresponding adjustment is recognised through a loss
allowance account.

For investments in debt securities that are measured at
FVTOCI, the loss allowance is recognised in OCI and
accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve
without reducing the carrying amount of these debt
securities.

For loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts, the loss allowances are recognised as
provisions.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (upon application of HKFRS

9 with transitions in accordance with note 2) (Cont’d)

(vi) Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
and continues to control the transferred asset, the
Group recognises its retained interest in the asset and
an associated liability for amounts it may have to
pay. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset,
the Group continues to recognise the financial asset
and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the
proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety,
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in OCI and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of an investment in equity
instrument which the Group has elected on initial
recognition to measure at FVTOCI upon application
of HKFRS 9, the cumulative gain or loss previously
accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve is
not reclassified to profit or loss, but is transferred to
accumulated profits.

=

(vii) Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on
quoted prices. For unlisted securities or financial assets
without an active market, the Group establishes the
fair value by using appropriate valuation techniques
including the use of recent arm’s length transactions,
reference to other investments that are substantially
the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option

pricing models.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (before application of HKFRS 9 on Tst January,
2018)

Financial assets are classified into the following
specified categories: financial assets at FVTPL, held-to-
maturity investments, AFS financial assets and loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the nature and
purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the
time of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial assets is either held for trading or it is designated as
at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (before application of HKFRS 9 on Tst January,
2018) (Cont'd)

Available-for-sale financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or not classified as
financial assets at FVTPL, held-to-maturity investments or
loans and receivables.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that are
classified as AFS financial assets and are traded in an
active market are measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period. Changes in the carrying amount
of AFS monetary financial assets relating to interest
income calculated using the effective interest method
and dividends on AFS equity investments are recognised
in profit or loss when the Group's right to receive the
dividends is established. Other changes in the carrying
amount of AFS financial assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the
heading of investment revaluation reserve. When the
investment is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the
investment revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or
loss (see the accounting policy in respect of impairment of
financial assets below).

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of each reporting period
(see accounting policy on impairment of financial assets
below).

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including term loans, trade and
other receivables, amounts due from brokers, amounts
due from associates, amounts due from joint ventures,
short-term pledged bank deposit, bank deposits, cash
and cash equivalents, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers and mortgage loans) are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any impairment (see accounting policy on impairment of
financial assets below).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (before application of HKFRS 9 on 1st January,
2018) (Cont'd)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition. Interest income is recognised on an
effective interest basis for debt securities.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset. If the
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Group recognises its retained interest
in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may
have to pay. If the Group retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset,
the Group continues to recognise the financial asset and
also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of an investment in equity instrument
which the Group has elected on initial recognition to
measure at FVTOCI upon application of HKFRS 9, the
cumulative gain or loss previous accumulated in the
investment revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit
or loss, but is transferred to accumulated profits.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (before application of HKFRS 9 on Tst January,
2018) (Cont'd)

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on quoted
prices. For unlisted securities or financial assets without
an active market, the Group establishes the fair value by
using appropriate valuation techniques including the use
of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other
investments that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis and option pricing models.

Impairment of financial assets (before application of
HKFRS 9 on 1st January, 2018)

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or a group of financial assets other than those at FVTPL is
impaired. In the case of equity securities classified as AFS,
a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
securities below their cost is considered in determining
whether the securities are impaired. If any such evidence
exists for AFS financial assets, the cumulative loss
(measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that financial asset previously recognised in profit or
loss) is removed from equity and recognised in profit or
loss. Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss on
equity investments are not reversed through profit or loss.
Any increase in fair value subsequent to an impairment
loss is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under the heading of investment revaluation
reserve.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

— significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

—  breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments; or

— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

— disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (before application of
HKFRS 9 on Tst January, 2018) (Cont'd)

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of
the impairment loss recognised is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. If, in a subsequent
period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods.
Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed
for indication of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Loans and receivables that are individually not
significant and are assessed not to be impaired individually
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period on a
collective portfolio basis.

lmgairment

Individual impairment allowance applies to term loans
which are individually significant or have objective
evidence of impairment. In assessing the individual
impairment, management estimates the present value of
future cash flows which are expected to be received, taking
into account the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of the underlying collateral or guarantees
in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on
its merits and the impairment allowance is measured as
the difference between the loan’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the loan’s original effective interest rate.

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

3.

EESBER ()

eI A (&)

A E (A
EMEEWER —F /N F—-H—HK
JH A s B 5 e 5 v U5 9 B i) (4
AR A SR MG E M = > O
o (s 18 P e T 7 SR T (B BRL A oA
S H < i B2 # < l  E JUR BE R M R B
AR (B2 [H A 22 B0 o A AR 20 ) B (LIS
B BRR D > Ta% D 7] % B B e s
WEAR B LR SR B > RISEHTC AR
IDRIEY GV ki Enke JEI TSR < g U R IE]
S8R 10 A IR AT (LA 75 A 308 {3 1 R e
AT IREA PO BRSH BLAS o

A ARSI IR S S AT S o BUE R
V18 <5 R 4 o R T (L BV i R AR B 4 U
KR < 2 BAT T 80 [ R B B G B
HZ MR 2 EEE o A B RE R R A &
LA A AT ] o /A 2% S S A R AV 4% 11
A I S8 K Y B ISGRIE A 5 8 o
5 L RS i K LB A 5 S 1 AR
gﬁ%%%&%&ﬁ@@%%ﬁ%ﬁ*%
5:%? °

BfE

A 1 DB CEL5% A 2 P A8l 2 B K A 20
LR R 9 A R o A R Al e
B PR 25 T A AN B A BRI ~ AR BRI AR
1 b A T 4 B OR A AR BLHE > AliET
e AT i (] ) SR A B R B o A% T
(E B R AT B E A R > SEB %
R T L B DA B SR B R 2 4T B
fliwt AR B & i B BUE M 2 22 3R

Annual Report 2018
SE - AR



for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment (Cont'd)

Collective impairment allowances cover credit
losses inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and
other accounts with similar economic and credit risk
characteristics where objective evidence for individual
impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing the
collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses
and to determine the required input parameters, based
on historical loss experience and current economic
conditions. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method or at
FVTPL.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid
or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial
liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is
recognised on an effective interest basis (other than those
financial liabilities classified as at FVTPL, of which the
interest expense is included in net gains or losses.)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial liability is (i) contingent consideration of an
acquirer in a business combination to which HKFRS 3
applies, (ii) held for trading or (iii) it is designated as at
FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative, except for a derivative that is a
financial guarantee contract or a designated and
effective hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading or contingent consideration of an acquirer in a
business combination may be designated as at FVTPL upon
initial recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKFRS 9/HKAS 39 permits
the entire combined contract to be designated as at
FVTPL.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(Cont’d)

Upon application of HKFRS 9, for financial liabilities that
are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of change in the
fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to
changes in the credit risk of that liability is recognised
in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition
of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in
other comprehensive income would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair
value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk that
are recognised in other comprehensive income are not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss; instead, they are
transferred to accumulated profits upon derecognition of
the financial liability.

Prior to application of HKFRS 9 on 1st January, 2018,
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognised directly in the profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss excludes any interest paid on the financial liabilities
and is included in the “Net gain on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss” line item in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including bank and other borrowings,
trade and other payables, financial assets sold under
repurchase agreements, amounts due to associates,
amounts due to joint ventures and notes/papers payable
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payment when due in accordance with the original
or modified terms of a debt instrument.

A financial guarantee issued for rendering financial
guarantee service is initially measured at fair value as
represented by the consideration received from the
specified customers and the consideration received is
recognised as revenue on straight-line basis over the
guarantee period. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group measures the financial guarantee at the higher of: (i)
the amount of obligation under the contract, as determined
in accordance with HKFRS 9 (since 1st January, 2018)/
HKAS 37 (before application of HKFRS 9 on 1st January,
2018); and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised over the
guarantee periods.

Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements
continue to be recognised, which do not result in
derecognition of the financial assets, and are recorded as
“financial assets at FVTPL”. Financial assets sold subject to
agreements with a commitment to repurchase at a specific
future date are not derecognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position. The proceeds from selling
such assets are presented as “financial assets sold under
repurchase agreements” in the consolidated statement of
financial position. Financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements are initially measured at fair value and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, notes/papers payable, trade and other
payables, amounts due to associates and amounts due to
joint ventures, which are recognised initially at fair value,
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Derecognition/non-substantial modification of financial
liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and
the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit
or loss.

The Group accounts for an exchange with a lender of
a financial liability with substantially different terms as
an extinguishment of the original financial liability and
the recognition of a new financial liability. A substantial
modification of the terms of an existing financial
liability or a part of it (whether or not attributable to the
financial difficulty of the Group) is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability.

The Group considers that the terms are substantially
different if the discounted present value of the cash
flows under the new terms, including any fees paid net
of any fees received and discounted using the original
effective interest rate, is at least 10 per cent different
from the discounted present value of the remaining cash
flows of the original financial liability. Accordingly, such
exchange of debt instruments or modification of terms
is accounted for as an extinguishment, any costs or fees
incurred are recognised as part of the gain or loss on
the extinguishment. The exchange or modification is
considered as non-substantial modification when such
difference is less than 10 per cent.

Non-substantial modifications of financial liabilities (under
HKFRS 9 since 1st January, 2018)

For non-substantial modifications of financial liabilities
that do not result in derecognition, the carrying amount
of the relevant financial liabilities will be calculated at
the present value of the modified contractual cash flows
discounted at the financial liabilities” original effective
interest rate. Transaction costs or fees incurred are
adjusted to the carrying amount of the modified financial
liabilities and are amortised over the remaining term. Any
adjustment to the carrying amount of the financial liability
is recognised in profit or loss at the date of modification.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidence a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all
of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company
are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the
date when derivative contracts are entered into and
are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the
end of the reporting period. The resulting gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the
derivative is designated and effective as a hedging
instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition
in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedge
relationship.

Generally, multiple embedded derivatives in a single
instrument that are separated from the host contracts are
treated as a single compound embedded derivative unless
those derivatives relate to different risk exposures and are
readily separable and independent of each other.

Embedded derivatives (under HKFRS 9 since 1st January,
2018)

Derivatives embedded in hybrid contracts that contain
financial asset hosts within the scope of HKFRS 9 are not
separated. The entire hybrid contract is classified and
subsequently measured in its entirety as either amortised
cost or fair value as appropriate.

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
that are not financial assets within the scope of HKFRS
9 are treated as separate derivatives when they meet the
definition of a derivative, their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.

Embedded derivatives (before application of HKFRS 9 on
1st January, 2018)

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when they meet the
definition of a derivative, their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

3.

EESBER ()

ERMITAE)

EAA R A TR (%)

i TR

fiE g T ELI RERE W B M0 BT AL A
R EE A 2 B SR ZAT T4 o
AN FVEEAT 2 M LA BRI A5k T
HEBET AT -

i ) A 2> ) A g TR T A R AT
B o AMEE - 9 - BATEGEEIA L R
i T EL Il S 15 i e B M

Rt LA

PR THIAATAE TR G KRT L H P&
B ERERD » HAR R IR E -3
(HEBRHE A A 2 Wi ks 48 R iy
R RS - BRIFZAT A TREHEE /A
Ry h THEAER G o RIS - H
ETEEEE%ZE%FEEJ%E@%M‘%#F BRfR 2 1k

— kM - RE-TARANE LR EALHZ
Z A RATE TEAE S BE - aiANX
AR THBEH > BRIFZSFATAE TRY KA
[F] Ja\b > HL# AT B o ) SSE o

MARMAETH (B~ NFE—H—H
ARG 7 s U A5 i A 4B HI 2 9 5%)
MARG A4 (B 5 & I 5 e B2
o FRUEEIE A LMK E) fFA T
B RediAHEmnard: TR - 8BB4
A H BB A B HLAR H BB AR BN -1
{ERFE (@) -

IR T H E A &) (I Ik 7 s B 5 i o
e [ S O B S A Y e ) 2 R
AMMETHEMEMAETRZER > Hak
BB T A 4 2 JL B B R R e )
> HE G KGR LUE R IR i AR % N FH
(R B ET R > a% ST A TRAR Sy e A
A THBEHE o

MAXMTAETR (A = F— /\FE—H—H
R 7 s B 5 e i v VB 9 S AT

i IERTAEE dh £ S A Z iR AXATAE TR
FEEAnd: TR 228 - T a1 B
ERH b A A DIARRE > B
BRI LLE R AR fi BRI PR (E R > I
2k A XA E T RAE B 2 ATk TR R
o

Annual Report 2018
SE - AR



for the year ended 31st December, 2018

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Group
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in profit or loss net of
any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank
balances and short-term time deposits.
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4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are set out as
follows.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, investment properties
are stated at fair value based on the valuation performed
by independent professional valuers. In determining the
fair value, the valuer has based on a method of valuation
which involves certain estimates. In relying on the
valuation report, the management has exercised their
judgment and is satisfied that the assumptions used in
valuation are reflective of the current market conditions.

Recoverable amount of associates

(i) In determining the recoverable amount of Tian An
China Investments Company Limited (“TACI"), a listed
associate included in note 23 (Note (i), management
used appropriate assumptions to estimate the value
in use based on discounted future cash flows of the
associate. Where those assumptions and/or future
cash flows are different from expected, impairment
may arise.

(ii) In determining the recoverable amount of APAC
Resources Limited (“APAC”), a listed associate
included in note 23 (Note (i), management used the
fair value less costs of disposal based on the market
value of APAC’s interest in its associates plus its other
assets and liabilities, and assessed if any impairment
may arise.

(iii) SHK disposed of 70% interest in its wholly-owned
subsidiary Sun Hung Kai Financial Group Limited
(“SHKFGL”) in June 2015 and classified the remaining
30% equity interest as an associate. The Group’s
interest in SHKFGL is tested for impairment whenever
there is an impairment indicator. Determining whether
the interest in the associate is impaired requires an
estimation of the fair value less costs to sell or value
in use on the basis of data available to the Group. The
value in use calculation requires the Group to estimate
the future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-
generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value. Where the actual
future cash flows are less than expected, or change in
facts and circumstances which results in downward
revision of future cash flows, a material impairment
loss/further impairment loss may arise.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Impairment allowances on loans and advances to
consumer finance customers and mortgage loans

The Group uses provision matrix to calculate ECL for the
loans and advances to consumer finance customers and
mortgage loans. The provision rates are based on aging
of different consumer finance loan products and based
on groupings of various debtors that have similar loss
patterns. The provision matrix is based on the Group's
historical default rates taking into consideration forward-
looking information that is reasonably supportable and
available without undue costs or effort. At every reporting
date, the historical observed default rates are reassessed
and changes in the forward-looking information are
considered. Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers and mortgage loans with significant balances
and credit impaired are assessed for ECL individually.

The provision of ECL is sensitive to changes in estimates.
The estimates would include the amount and timing of
future cash flows, guarantee and collateral values when
determining impairment allowances. These estimates are
driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result
in different levels of allowances. The Group considers
reasonably supportable information that is relevant and
available without undue cost or effort for this purpose. This
includes quantitative and qualitative information and also,
forward-looking analysis. Details of expected credit loss
are set out in note 42(b). The information about the ECL
and the Group’s loans and advances to consumer finance
customers and mortgage loans are disclosed in note 27
and note 28 respectively.
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4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Impairment allowances on term loans

The ECL for term loans is based on the Group’s historical
default rates taking into consideration forward-looking
information that is reasonably supportable and available
without undue costs or effort. At every reporting date,
the historical observed default rates are reassessed and
changes in the forward-looking information are considered.
Term loans with significant balances and credit impaired
are assessed for ECL individually.

The provision of ECL is sensitive to changes in estimates.
The estimates would include the amount and timing of
future cash flows, guarantee and collateral values when
determining impairment allowances. These estimates are
driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result
in different levels of allowances. The Group considers
reasonably supportable information that is relevant and
available without undue cost or effort for this purpose. This
includes quantitative and qualitative information and also,
forward-looking analysis. Details of expected credit loss
are set out in note 42(b). The information about the ECL
and the Group’s term loans are disclosed in note 30.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and the intangible assets
are impaired requires an estimation of the fair value less
costs to sell or value in use on the basis of data available to
the Group. Where future cash flows are less than expected,
an impairment loss may arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from tax losses and other deductible temporary
differences requires a process that involves forecasting
future years’ taxable income and assessing the Group’s
ability to utilise tax benefits through future earnings. Where
the actual future profits generated are more or less than
expected, a recognition or reversal of the deferred tax assets
may arise, which would be recognised in profit or loss for
the period in which such a recognition or reversal takes
place. While the current financial models indicate that the
recognised tax losses and deductible temporary differences
can be utilised in the future, any changes in assumptions,
estimates and tax regulations can affect the recoverability
of this deferred tax asset.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

4.

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY 4. f&stTRERZEZEERR(E)
(CONT’D)
Fair value of derivative and financial instruments TETARSMIAZATEE
The Group selects appropriate valuation techniques for AN [ 3 A 0 R I B A 1 G i T L
financial instruments not quoted in an active market. TV BOAG (B 5 125 o B E25 WA B2 3
Tables regarding the valuation of material financial assets ZEREMEEMEZ REEAEEER
under level 3 in note 25 provides detailed information G TRAHEE FEERZ A -
about the key assumptions used in the determination of the
fair value of material financial instruments.
REVENUE 5. A
Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable W AR B PR 2l - e
that are derived from the provision of consumer finance, EWZE )5 EN Y SEE RS - 2
property rental, sale of properties, hotel operations and b R S At RS~ FLE R ~
property management services, provision of consultancy FIIRBS WA ~ & AR R R B 2 Ips i
and other services, interest and dividend income, income AW 2 3K IH o AR 2y A [ 47
from advisory services, income from term loan financing WA Z 3
and elderly care services. An analysis of the Group’s
revenue for the year is as follows:
2018 2017
—B-N\F e S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EH#ETT
Contracts with customers BEZEH
Hotel operations e 70.8 64.0
Management services RS 308.4 264.3
Advisory and service income, Je 1 B AR WAL ~
commission income and others HEA N E K 171.7 182.2
Elderly care services e 2 R A5 92.0 79.4
642.9 589.9
Interest income on loans and advances to %4l & 7 &3 &
consumer finance customers Rz FE A 3,388.5 3,074.8
Interest income received from banks, term  #& {4847 ~ A BB K
loans and others H A AR 2 FLE YA 787.4 622.5
Property rental UE SN~ 228.7 222.7
Dividend income J S A 35.5 30.8
4,440.1 3,950.8
5,083.0 4,540.7
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

5.

REVENUE (CONT’D)

Total revenue of HK$5,083.0 million for the year ended
31st December, 2018 comprises HK$4,373.4 million
recognised at a point in time and HK$709.6 million
recognised overtime.

Certain advisory services contracts of the Group have
terms of more than one year and the transaction prices of
these contracts allocated to the remaining performance
obligation (unsatisfied or partially satisfied) as at 31st
December, 2018 and the expected timing of recognising
revenue are as follows:

Within one year
More than one year but not more than two years

As at 31st December, 2018, for the Group's other contracts
with customers with an original duration of one year or
less and for contracts with customers with unsatisfied
or partially unsatisfied performance obligations where
the Group has the right to bill the customers an amount
that corresponding to the values of the services provided
to the customers, the transaction prices allocated to the
unsatisfied performance obligations for these contracts
with customers is not disclosed accordingly.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

5.

REVENUE (CONT’D)

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

Revenue from contracts with customers are included in the

segment revenue as follows:

Hotel operations

Management services

Advisory and service income,
commission income and others

Elderly care services

Revenue from contracts with customers

Hotel operations

Management services

Advisory and service income,
commission income and others

Elderly care services

Revenue from contracts with customers

BEER
EIRE
Y a T N
{HA A B A
EvAli

REKFZ a4l

iES
R
B AR, ~
(e A R H A
e 2 s

RAEEFZAHRA

5. WA(&)
A EF ZEHAFT A FRILA > FI7R
LU
2018
—2-N\F
Property
Investment development  Corporate
and and  and other
finance  Consumer investment  operations
RER finance MERER TER Total
eR  HESE RE  HiEH AR
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEER EEER  EEEn  BEEEn  BEER
- - 70.8 - 70.8
04 - 248.4 59.6 308.4
142.5 29.2 - - 1717
- - - 92.0 92.0
142.9 29.2 319.2 151.6 642.9
2017
“F-tE
Property
Investment development ~ Corporate
and and  and other
finance ~ Consumer investment  operations
RER finance  PEBRER PR Total
eH HESH BE Bt
HKS$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK§ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
Ak AMkc AR ARET ofEx
- - 64.0 - 64.0
03 - 204.9 59.1 2643
1377 445 - - 1822
- - - 79.4 79.4
138.0 44.5 268.9 138.5 589.9
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The operating business organised and managed in each
segment represents a strategic business unit that offers
different products and services for the purpose of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance by the
Executive Directors of the Company. The Group has the
following reportable and operating segments:

—  Investment and finance — investment and provision of
mortgage loan, term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

—  Property development and investment — development
and sale of properties, property rental, provision of
property management services and hotel operations
managed by third parties.

—  Corporate and other operations — including corporate
revenue and expenses, elderly care services and
results of unallocated operations.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.

Segment results represent the results earned by each
strategic business unit without allocation of reversal of
impairment loss on interests in associates, impairment loss
on interest in an associate, finance costs, share of results of
associates and share of results of joint ventures.
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BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. THEPER (&)
(i) Segment revenue and results (i) DEBWAREE
Analysis of the Group’s revenue and results is as AR 2 YA S ZEBESHTNE
follows:
2018
“E2-N\F
Property
development  Corporate
Investment and  and other
and  Consumer investment  operations
finance finance ~ YMEEE PER Total
RERER  HESR kRE  HiEH Lk
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BERn HRER HEAT BEBER  HEAR
Segment revenue IR 987.3 3,422.1 544.3 2263 5,180.0
Less: inter-segment revenue W A Z A (5.0) - (20.0 (72.0 (97.0)
Segment revenue from external RESNHEFZ
customers AEA 9823 34221 5243 1543 5,083.0
Segment results HER 1,050.7 1,207.9 7409 (22.9) 2,976.6
Reversal of impairment loss on BB AR 2 i
interests in associates BEER 93.0
Finance costs RERA (440.7)
Share of results of associates ) YNSIES 498.4
Share of results of joint ventures e - UNGIE 3 3.8 - 3324 - 336.2
Profit before taxation R BL A A 3,463.5
Taxation BR (254.1)
Profit for the year AR 3,209.4
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6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. DEER(E)
(i) Segment revenue and results (Cont’d) (i) DEBWAREEE)

2017
Y S
Property
development  Corporate
Investment and  and other
and  Consumer investment  operations
finance finance  HIEREIE TER Total
LERER  HESR BEE  ShEE bt
HKS$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
AEET A& AEEx ARET AEEx

Segment revenue AHIA 815.0 3,122.2 488.8 216.8 4642.8
Less: inter-segment revenue W R Z A (63) - (18.4) (77.4) (102.1)

Segment revenue from external RESMBEFZ

customers A 808.7 3,122.2 470.4 139.4 4540.7
Segment results IR 1,758.4 14447 1,036.2 (267) 42126
Reversal of impairment loss on interest 48[l i — 5 /4 7 2 s 2

in an associate Wk R 107.6
Impairment loss on interest inan A —fHBE AR 2 i 2

associate iR (4.1)
Finance costs BERA (369.8)
Share of results of associates JE LS w4 1,276.3
Share of results of joint ventures LA 8N EE (28.7) = 688.1 = 659.4
Profit before taxation bR A 5,882.0
Taxation BiR (331.2)
Profit for the year AR 5,550.8
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/Ft+_HA=+—HILFE
6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. THRER ()
(i) Segment assets and liabilities (iiy PHEERAEE
2018
“E-\F
Property
development  Corporate
Investment and  and other
and  Consumer investment  operations
finance finance ~ MERR TER Total

RERGE  HEIR kg  HtER fam
HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEE®n BEET HERn BERR  BEER

Segment assets g 263044 124315 92363 2083 48,1805
Interests in associates RSN T 2 R ds 13,258.6
Interests in joint ventures WEENFZ L 240.2 - 3,214.8 - 3,455.0
Deferred tax assets EEHIAERE 7303
Amounts due from associates YN 564.9
Amounts due from joint ventures YN ¢ - - 9.8 - 9.8
Tax recoverable Al R IE 8.2
Total assets B 66,207.3
Segment liabilities AHRE R 1,797.7 5,560.1 96.6 2.8 7,477.2
Amounts due to associates Y =N O 7.4
Amounts due to joint ventures Y -UNGIE 0 - - 40.1 - 40.1
Tax payable TEftEiR 1914
Bank and other borrowings BT R A 4,206.0
Notes payable TERT AR 7,434.3
Deferred tax liabilities EERIAAE 189.0
Total liabilities AR 19,545.4
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
6. DEER(E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(i) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d) (i) PHEEREREE)
2017
“E—tF
Property

development  Corporate

Investment and and other

and  Consumer investment  operations
finance finance I ER Total
BERERM HESH & Hih A
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT HEBT HEBT HEBT
Segment assets AR 21,7943 12,2917 8,693.6 2551 43,0347
Interests in associates RSN T 2 R ds 13,291.1
Interests in joint ventures WEEATZER 280.2 = 2,883.5 - 3,163.7
Deferred tax assets ERHIEEE 649.6
Amounts due from associates YN 518.6
Amounts due from joint ventures AENFIGK = = 9.1 = 9.1
Tax recoverable Al RIE 59
Total assets BEaE 60,672.7
Segment liabilities AR 1,433.2 3,552.2 84.5 18.2 5,088.1
Amounts due to associates Y4 NGO 7.4
Amounts due to joint ventures REBNFZH = = 0.1 = 0.1
Tax payable FEftHiE 161.0
Bank and other borrowings A7 R A A6 1,212.0
Notes payable TER 4R 7,758.2
Deferred tax liabilities ELHIEAR 185.4
Total liabilities REAH 14,412.2
Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(iii) The geographical information of revenue and non-

211
BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
6. DEER(E)

(i) WAKIERENE E i & R T 0

current assets are disclosed as follows: T
2018 2017
—E-N\E e S -
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEIT

Revenue from external customers Fie 5 75 b 2B ) A0 1
by location of operations SNER%E B TR

Hong Kong ERTE 3,911.1 3,531.8
Mainland China FH ] A 1,163.1 999.2
Others HoAth 8.8 9.7
5,083.0 4,540.7

No revenue arising from transactions with a single
external customer amounted to 10% or more of the
Group's revenue for the year.

R MR QAN R 2385
W AAEAS S B A 10%E5 A | o

2018 2017
—g-N\F % tF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT [EX- Y
Non-current assets other than G EN EH 2
financial assets and deferred G U P N R S TR
tax assets by location of assets AN JE T

Hong Kong i 26,413.3 25,282.8
Mainland China HH [ A 1 626.5 599.8
Others HAth 719.2 900.9
27,759.0 26,783.5
Annual Report 2018
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HWE FE— ) Ft A=t —H IR
6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. DEPER(E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

(iv) EfttnHEHR

(iv) Other segment information

2018
-\
Property
development Corporate
Investment and  and other
and  Consumer investment operations
finance finance ~ WEHR tER Total
RERER HESH e RthEH aE
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEER BEER BEET BEAT BEAT
Included in segment results/ AR IRER/
segment assefs PNEE
Depreciation and amortisation iEYe 16.0 404 229 17 81.0
Impairment losses on hotel property ~ FEBE 4%
recognised LHEEH - - 05 - 05
Net increase (decrease) in fair value of Btz A TE(E
investment properties B0 ) 4 186.0 0.9) 5589 - 744.0
Net impairment losses (gains) on SRMIRZHE
financial instruments Tt (s ) 75.3 833.6 (0.6) 0.1 908.4
Capital expenditure EARRMY 13.2 249 45.2 35 86.8
2017
“TtF
Property
development ~ Corporate
Investment and and other
and Consumer ~investment ~ operations
finance finance B tER Total
REREH HE2H RBE AR Bt
HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
A&k A&k A&k HEET HEET
Included in segment results/ AHAS IS/
segment assels i ERE
Depreciation and amortisation e 14.6 433 231 18 82.8
Impairment losses on hotel property ~ HERREEYI %
recognised ya il o - - 08 - 08
Impairment losses on tHEHEREL
AFS financial assets i 176.2 - - - 176.2
Net increase in fair value of REMELAFRE
investment properties B 119.0 14 858.7 - 979.1
Bad and doubtful debts R 90.1 297.3 0.6 0.1 388.1
Capital expenditure B 443 13.2 238.2 30 298.7

Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\E+_A=+—HILEE
7. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES 7. YEEESH
2018 2017
—B-N\F R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERETT B EBIT

Changes in values of properties comprise: ¥)2Ef8E (A58 1145 :
Net increase in fair value of investment % &# 22 N FE(E

properties B8 T R 744.0 979.1
Impairment loss recognised for hotel FRERD I W) 22
property WAE R (0.5) (0.8)
743.5 978.3

The recognition of impairment loss was based on the lower T SR S s 18 7 AT i W 2 2 AR B ff
of cost and value in use for hotel property. The value in FB M E P B E = o (f EETY
use was determined based on independent professional MWigE T — EH=+—H2 B H
valuations at 31st December, 2018. BAE(HAEE o

8. NET GAIN ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND §. ZEBEXEZRAVEEEE SRS

LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT B A EIkE T
OR LOSS
The following is an analysis of the net gain on financial 375108 1 MR A P (LB P 2 < il E B
assets and liabilities at FVTPL: B RES IR TR
2018 2017
—2-N§ Tt
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT B EBIT
Net realised and unrealised (loss) gain on 4l & £ [ B (5 E 883 )
financial assets and liabilities HREEHL (F548) U s 48
Held for trading FrERE o) i (345.1) 537.2
Financial assets at R AR 15 IRAR o T E
FVTPL S P 2 4 A 451.9 932.0
106.8 1,469.2
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\EFE+_A=+—HILEE
9. NET IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON FINANCIAL 9. €RTIEZEEEETHE REHE

INSTRUMENTS/BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

2018 2017
—B-N\F —R—LAF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A TT
Loans and advances to consumer THE G MR SR
finance customers K
Net impairment losses before recoveries i 5] Fif () 6 (£ 18 15 4 1,025.0 =
Recoveries of amounts previously Ui (8] 5 HiT R Y
written off FIH (195.1) -
Bad and doubtful debts SRR - 277.3
829.9 277.3
Mortgage loans S CH e
Net impairment losses before recoveries Wit [5] if (1 ik (i 18 7 48 4.5 -
Recoveries of amounts previously 2 i ] S RS Y
written off HIH 0.7) =
Bad and doubtful debts SRR - 3.2
3.8 3.2
Term loans, trade and other IR - B K
receivables HoAth B A
Net impairment losses before recoveries I [ if FY Jak B 15 1 4R 76.1 -
Recoveries of amounts previously T A ] S T 1Y
written off KIE (1.4) =
Bad and doubtful debts SRR - 107.6
74.7 107.6
908.4 388.1
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight
(2017: eight) Directors were as follows:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Directors’ fee

Salaries/service fees and
other benefits

Bonus payments (Note)

Retirement benefits
scheme contributions

Sub-total

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
10. EE - EERSAEEEMNS

@ ENFIEAFNB(ZZ—tF: N\L)
BEECHMEmT

2018
e ASia
Chief Executive
Lee Seng Hui Edwin Lo
THAR King Yau Mak Pak Hung Total
e %5 -3 (=P k]
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER BHEBER BHEBT HEBT
HITES
MG - - - -
e X
HAth#g ] 8.87 2.24 2.85 13.96
TEAL (GERE) 62.81 6.51 1.28 70.60
RIRAR AT E
k3K 0.18 0.10 - 0.28
NS 71.86 8.85 4.13 84.84

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above
were mainly for their services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and the

Group.

RPN AT S P e T S
AR O3 ) e AR A R B 2 IR

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Directors’ fee
Salaries/service fees and
other benefits
Bonus payments (Note)
Retirement benefits scheme
contributions

Sub-total

FHITES

£ 0k

e IRHS B
oAt AR A

TEAL (GEAR)

AR PAAR A 31
(78

INEE

The non-executive directors’ emoluments shown
above were mainly for their services as directors of

the Company or its subsidiaries.

2018
—E-N\F

Chairman

Arthur

George Dew
/& Lee Su Hwei Total
JREE L ENE FEb G
HK$ Million HKS$ Million HKS$ Million
BEAERT BEERT BEET
0.08 - 0.08
1.92 - 1.92
2.57 - 2.57
4.57 - 4.57

ERPIRIFATE S I E R K
SR AR m) S R S 2 iR

a" o

Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight
(2017: eight) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

INDEPENDENT NON- £ v

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS  F#{TEE
Directors’ fee HEME
Salaries/service fees and

other benefits At AR A
Bonus payments fEAL
Retirement benefits

scheme contributions HER
Sub-total Nt

10. EX - EERSREEEME ()

@ ENFIEAFNB(ZZ—tF:N\L)

ExcMeaT (8

B K

AR5

2018
—EB-N\F
David Craig Lisa Yang
Alan Stephen Bartlett Lai Sum Total
Jones HEE BB #HEs
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET BEBT BEBT BEET
0.02 0.02 - 0.04
0.78 0.38 0.11 1.27
0.80 0.40 0.11 1.31

The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments
shown above were mainly for their services as

directors of the Company or its subsidiaries.

Total

{117

IONE]

bR LI AT S e
IR AR R SO M 2l
ZMRHs o

2018
—E-N\F
HK$ Million
HEAT

90.72

Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight
(2017: eight) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Directors’ fee

Salaries/service fees and
other benefits

Bonus payments (Note)

Retirement benefits
scheme contributions

Sub-total

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
10. EE - EERSAREEEMNE (E)

@ ENIEAFNB(ZZ—tF:N\L)

ExoMemT (8

2017
—T—+LAE
Chief Executive
Lee Seng Hui Edwin Lo Mak
T King Yau Pak Hung Total
2 B L S=ein ZAf L
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
[E 5 H &I H EI0 H EsIC
HITES
MG - - = =
e X
HAth#g ] 10.19 2.16 2.72 15.07
TEAL (GERE) 61.60 6.42 1.16 69.18
RIRAR AT E
kK 0.14 0.11 - 0.25
NS 71.93 8.69 3.88 84.50

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above
were mainly for their services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and the

Group.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Directors’ fee
Salaries/service fees
and other benefits

Bonus payments (Note)
Retirement benefits scheme

contributions

Sub-total

FHITES

£ 0k

e IRHS B
oAt AR A

TEAL (GEAR)

AR PAAR A 31
(78

INEE

The non-executive directors’ emoluments shown
above were mainly for their services as directors of
the Company or its subsidiaries.

ERPIRAT S T T
A2 ) B AR S5 [ P 5 2 RS

2017
—F Lk

Chairman

Arthur

George Dew
EfE Lee Su Hwei Total
) GHRES ZE R HazH
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HE T H#E T [ER: A
0.07 - 0.07
1.84 - 1.84
2.55 - 2.55
4.46 - 4.46

ERPIRIFATER e ER
SR AR o R BB B S F S 2 2 iR

B o

Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
10. EE - EERSAREEEME (E)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight

(2017: eight) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

@ ENFIEAFNB(ZZ—tF:N\L)

ExcMeaT (8

2017
—ER LA
David Craig Lisa Yang
Alan Stephen Bartlett Lai Sum Total
Jones o W B ER k|
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
EL- 5 -5 HEBIT HEBTT
INDEPENDENT NON- B3
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS  F#{TEE
Directors’ fee S 0.02 0.02 - 0.04
Salaries/service fees and ¥ MRE5E K
other benefits HAtb g7 0.77 0.37 0.11 1.25
Bonus payments {EAL - - - -
Retirement benefits RRAE AR
scheme contributions i e - = = =
Sub-total JNEE 0.79 0.39 0.11 1.29

The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments
shown above were mainly for their services as
directors of the Company or its subsidiaries.

EL&

Total

Note: The amounts represented the actual discretionary bonus
in respect of the preceding year approved and paid to
respective directors during the year.

bR LI RAT S I
IR AR R SO M A Rl
ZRHs o

2017

ZE L
HK$ Million
[ER: A

90.25

REME - A BRI AR A v B O AR B R
AR E B TS AEAL B o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\E+_A=+—HILEE

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 10. 2= - EEREREEEMS (&)
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight

@ ENIEAFNEB(ZZ—tF: N\£)

(2017: eight) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

The Company provided management services to
certain listed subsidiaries and associates and charged
these companies management fees. The above
emoluments include all amounts paid or payable
to the Company’s directors by the Company or the
subsidiaries during 2018. However, it should be noted
that the amounts above for Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Mr.
Edwin Lo King Yau include the sums of HK$39.52
million (2017: HK$39.56 million) and HK$5.31
million (2017: HK$5.21 million) respectively that
have been included in the 2018 management fee
charged by the Company to a listed associate, TACI,
for management services performed by Mr. Lee and
Mr. Lo as directors of TACI and TACI has disclosed in
its 2018 annual report the HK$39.52 million (2017:
HK$39.56 million) and HK$5.31 million (2017:
HK$5.21 million) as part of the emoluments of Mr.
Lee and Mr. Lo respectively.

The service fee of each of the independent non-
executive directors was increased by approximately
6% to 7% with effective from 1st January, 2019 as
compared with 2018.

EECMEmT - ()

AN ] ) TR A R S A
AR AL IR > M M) 5% 55 2 =) UsCE
EHA o i A AL RE AN ) BN
INFNR ZF— N EAT S A A A
BEH A AIE - R > FEREEE
bl A B 2= OB e AR T A5 Al Se AR
Z AR HE G AR N £539.52 A #
Jo( —FE—-L4 : 39.56 0 Biso0) M
531TH B T(ZE L& 521H
BT Z BOH S RIEE S AR
N FEVRZE A R s e A AT — [ BT
W4 N 5 K %% 2 8 B AT BRI i
] KRBl = — )\ AEE I A
REZEH%39.52H Eiln(—FE—+
4 1 3956 H #Eion) X5.31H BT
(= F—+L4F 521 H #BHsIT) 2508
I RIE B 28 Se s K 25 5 A il 4 2 — D
TR R — AR A o

H_F—LHE—H—Hilg » &M
PrrER G EE —F—/\4F LT
%"]60/0§70/0 ©
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BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
10. EE - EERSAREEEME (E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments

(b)

The five highest paid individuals included two (2017:
one) of the Directors, details of whose emoluments
are set out in 10(a) above. The combined emoluments
of the remaining three (2017: four) individuals are as

follows:

Salaries and other benefits
Bonus payments

Retirement benefit scheme contributions

i S H A AR A
fEAL
AR PRAR A w8 A

The emoluments of the above employees who were
not Directors of the Company, were within the

following bands:

HK$9,500,001 — HK$10,000,000

HK$13,000,001 - HK$13,500,000
HK$16,500,001 — HK$17,000,000
HK$20,500,001 — HK$21,000,000
HK$26,500,001 — HK$27,000,000
HK$46,500,001 — HK$47,000,000
HK$57,500,001 — HK$58,000,000

9,500,001 7C—10,000,000% 7T

13,000,001 % 7C— 13,500,000 7C
16,500,001 7C —17,000,000% 7T
20,500,001% 75 —21,000,000% JC
26,500,001% 75 —27,000,000% JC
46,500,001% 70 —47,000,000%5 7
57,500,001%% 7C— 58,000,000 7T

EEME

hAREHML N LA (%
—L4F —#) R KRN
i ESCHEEE10(a) « HER =4 (=%
—L4E ) NEZMEEE T

2018 2017
A ZF LA
HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
B H T
21.6
61.0
1.3
83.9 107.6

bl g Bl AN FE R - E I
PR

Number of employees

EEAY

2018 2017
—2-NE  —ELF
- 1

- 1

1 _

1 _

- 1

1 —

- 1

3 4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 10. 2= - EEREREEEMS (&)

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(c) Senior management’s emoluments (9]
Of the senior management of the Group, eight (2017:
eight) were the Directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosure above. The
combined emoluments of the remaining three (2017:
three) individuals are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits 4 J = A AR A
Bonus payments fEAL
Retirement benefit scheme contributions B A% At 3 {2k

The emoluments of the above senior management
who were not Directors of the Company, were within
the following bands:

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 76— 1,500,000 JC
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7 —3,000,000% 7C
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 #76 —3,500,000% 70
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 4,500,001 76— 5,000,000 70

BREEEMNS

AEEERERBHAE NG (%
—LE N\R) BARFEESR > H%E
OB B HER=4 (=
T =4) WA LB 245

BWF

2018 2017

—2-NF T tF

HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET A E T

5.0 5.9

3.4 3.1

0.2 0.3

8.6 9.3

bl SR B A AT 2 E
BT LT HEE

Number of employees

BEAH
2018 2017
—E-N\E e S i
1 1
1 _
- 1
1 1
3 3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

11. INFORMATION ABOUT MATERIAL INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS
OR CONTRACTS

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party and in which the Directors or an entity connected
with the Directors had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year. For information only:

(i)

a tenancy agreement dated 29th November, 2017
for a term commencing from 19th November, 2017
entered into between Mr. Lee Seng Hui as the tenant
and a non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
as the landlord was terminated on 14th February,
2018. The total rental of HK$0.5 million received
therefrom during the period from 1st January, 2018 to
14th February, 2018 (2017: HK$4.1 million received
during the year ended 31st December, 2017) is
considered insignificant in relation to the Group’s
business.

(a) a tenancy agreement dated 12th July, 2016 was
entered into between San Pack Properties Limited
(“San Pack”, a non wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company) as the landlord and San Tai Distribution
Company Limited (“San Tai”, a company of which
Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau can exercise more than 50%
of the voting rights at the general meetings) as the
tenant for the period from 1st July, 2016 to 30th June,
2019; (b) a tenancy agreement dated 4th November,
2016 was entered into between San Pack as the
landlord and China Pacific Group Limited (“China
Pacific”, a company of which Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau
can exercise more than 50% of the voting rights at the
general meetings) as the tenant for the period from 1st
April, 2016 to 31st March, 2019; and (c) a logistics
and warehouse services agreement dated 27th March,
2017 was entered into between San Pack as the client
and San Tai as the service provider for the period
from 1st April, 2017 to 30th June, 2019. The total
rental of HK$14.1 million (2017: HK$14.1 million)
received therefrom and the total service fee of HK$0.4
million (2017: HK$0.3 million) paid thereto during
the year ended 31st December, 2018 are considered
insignificant in relation to the Group’s business.

T

—/E+ZH=+—HILFE

1. ARESRRE » ZRFEREHNTHNE
REZNER

T AR A BE A 45 5 BT AN AR B AR AT IRF ] >
A ) S HLAT AT A a8 2 ) Sl ST 7 2 A
L A ) R R R A R
MR AALMTE A ~ TP G4 - LT
Praf it 2%

2 ORSE A (PR A AL ) BLAS 2 =] —[H]
FEEME AR (FEREE) R —F
—tFE+—A BT HER
i HA —F—t4E+—HA+ILH
AR BRI —F— /4
“A+tmBE#&IE - R F— \FE—A
—HEZZF—/4FEZH+MAHH
HMIOR 2 FH & 48%H0.5F B Hs 7T (—
F—LFE RBE_F—tH#+2H
=t B4 E S D) 3
ASSL BT B AR

(a) Il EEABRA A (T ILAE ] > AR
Az EME A A (FEAZET) H
=REHEARAT (=2 5580
S A AT A B B K & 4T {6 R 50% %
ERER AT (TEAFLFT ) 5T — 4 B
WA = F—NELH T HZHEW
o A - E - NEEA-HE
FE—JAEANHA=Z1H 5 (b) LK (A
2 ) B e [ 5 45 A BR A H] (T
FEE | > 255046 S04 ml it R K & AT 8
HBIES50% B ZEMER A ) (TEAFLF)
S HEE —E—ANFE+— AN
HZHER#®  HA T NFE
WMH—HZE -F—JLFE=HA=1+—
H M)Wt (EAEF) =2 ({E
F IR ER) 5T, — 1y B8 A %
—b4E=ZH =+ H 2 R ER
Bk - Axc s —F —t4EmA —
HEZF-NENA=1TH @&z
FE— /) E+ZH=+—H IH4EERL
W B FH 4 B8R 1 4.1 5 BT (&
—G4FE 140 FH B I0) KA AR
A4 H BB (—FE—LF
oﬁﬁWﬁa%$%@¥%ﬁ§%K
E o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

12. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on the following liabilities:
Bank borrowings
Notes/papers payable

Total finance costs
included in:
Cost of sales and other direct costs
Finance costs

All finance costs were derived from financial liabilities not
at fair value through profit or loss for both years.

13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation has been arrived

at after charging:

Auditors’ remuneration
Amortisation of intangible assets
— computer software
Amortisation of prepaid land
lease payments
Depreciation
Expenses recognised for employee
ownership scheme of SHK

Impairment loss on AFS financial assets
measured at fair value (included in

other operating expenses)

Impairment loss on interest in
an associate (included in other
operating expenses)

Loss on disposal of joint ventures
(included in other operating
expenses)

Net loss on disposal/write-off of
property, plant and equipment

Retirement benefit scheme contributions

Staff costs (including Directors’
emoluments but excluding
contributions to retirement
benefit schemes and expenses
recognised for the employee
ownership scheme of SHK)
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12. @B KA
2018 2017
—E-N\F N S e o
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT HEHIT
PITF BERE

SRATEE 286.6 198.0
AT 22 366.8 330.0
653.4 528.0

FEATHIEH K Z

Rl A AR
SR AR B LA A 212.7 158.2
Pl R AR 440.7 369.8
653.4 528.0

% P4 S5 i Al PSR T 20 Sl 92 o
R Rl A TR (B B il A fi o

13. BREIAIEF]

2018 2017
—2-NF  —F—tF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT B &I
7.8 7.0

1.9 1.8

0.2 0.1

78.9 80.9

8.3 6.4

- 176.2

- 4.1

0.5 -

1.1 1.5

88.5 87.2
1,034.2 1,015.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D)

HEZ-%

—/E+ZH=+—HILFE

13. BRBLANER ()

2018 2017
—B-N\F —E b
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A EEIT
and after crediting: WEFA
Dividend income from listed bR A R S B R
equity securities WA 33.1 30.8
Dividend income from unlisted I b I AS RS 25 B
equity securities A 2.4 =
Gain on deemed disposal of PAAE 8 — [ A 7
an associate (included in ZWg (FEA
other income) HAt s A) 17.6 -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HE & AR
(included in other income) *** g (FEA AN ) *** 132.4 -
Gain on disposal of an associate A — I A R 2
(included in other income) ** g (FEAHABIA ) * 36.8 —
Net realised gain on disposal of HERHHEEMEE L
AFS financial assets (included in C A B 4t 13
other income) (FE A AU A ) - 0.3
Net realised gain on B A A At A TS A
disposal of financial assets BB ER I
at FVTOCI (included in EREE OB
other income) WA TR AR (R A A A) 7.0 -
Rental income from investment REHMNEYEZ
properties under operating HHEWA > RS H
leases, net of outgoings 26.81 #HETT
of HK$26.8 million (= F—t4
(2017: HK$26.6 million) 26.6H BT 195.7 189.9
Reversal of impairment loss on TN /NP
interests in associates (included in M fi 2 I E e 1R
other income) * (FEA AN ) * 93.0 107.6

ok

SHK disposed of 70% interest in its wholly-owned subsidiary
SHKFGL in June 2015 and classified the remaining 30% equity
interest as an associate. The recoverable amount was measured
at fair value less cost of disposal of SHKFGL. The fair value was
measured by discounted cash flow approach at the reporting date
using a discount rate of 17.0% per annum. As part of the disposal,
the Group was awarded a put right on the 30% equity interest of
SHKFGL. This put right recorded a valuation gain during the year of
HK$67.0 million (2017: HK$1.0 million) classified under net gain
on financial assets and liabilities at FVTPL. A reversal of impairment
loss on interest in SHKFGL amounting to HK$66.7 million (2017:
HK$107.6 million) was included in the amount of reversal of
impairment loss on interests in associates for the year ended 31st
December, 2018.

The Group disposed of its 38.09% interest in an associate, Tanami
Gold NL, to APAC Resources Mining Limited (a wholly-owned
subsidiary of APAC, an associate of the Group), on 5th June, 2018
for a consideration of HK$119.8 million, resulting a gain of HK$36.8
million recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

ok

R Z—FAENH > BB S S A
RIS B E 2 70% Mt > WAFER F30%
JREHHE SRR — 1B 2 vl S B o ] i [ 4 % LA
TR 4 R 1 (R A B AR o
BB H ST (B DA B R 1 7.0%4F R B
EWHEIEE - (EAHEREN Y > &
(W) U 12 T T e T 52 1) 9 3 0% SR RE A

HE o %R THHER AR N BRI AN (I 45 67.0 &5 s
TE(F b4 1.0H #on) o R BIRE
35 MR N A (B B 2 4 il 7 S B R 35 3
o B F— /T H=1—HILERE
AT [ i AN ) 2 BE AR 2 I (B TR A B
5898 T 2 3 0 T A A (B 2 M A% 2 ol (e 1R
66.7 H E G (CF—L4F 1 107.6 A #EiT) »

AT Z— AN H AL H > AR B2 8] 1) 55K & IR
SEAT PR ] (75 A 2 6 g 8 8 ) K IR 2 &
It s m)) s — [ S A Wl Tanami Gold
NLHI38.09% Mt » AAEH£5119.8 F EWs oG » &
A 5R36.8H B TC > RERGHE RN o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

13. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D)

ok ok

On 1st August, 2018, SHK group disposed of its wholly-owned
subsidiary, SWAT Securitisation Fund. The details of SWAT
Securitisation Fund at the date of disposal were as follows:

Consideration received:
Total consideration received

Analysis of assets and liabilities over which control was lost:
Net assets disposed of

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary:
Consideration received and receivable
Net assets disposed of

Gain on disposal

Net cash inflow arising on disposal:
Cash consideration

On 17th December, 2018, SHK group disposed of its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Maple Shade Limited. The details of Maple Shade
Limited at the date of disposal were as follows:

Consideration received:
Cash received
Deferred cash consideration

Consideration received

Analysis of assets and liabilities over which control was lost:
Financial assets at FVTPL

Net assets disposed of

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary:
Consideration received and receivable
Net assets disposed of

Gain on disposal

Net cash inflow arising on disposal:
Cash consideration

According to the sales and purchase agreement, the deferred
consideration will be settled in cash by the purchaser on or before
30th April, 2019 and is included in “other receivables” per Note 30.

225
BE-Z— /\E+A=+—HIL4EE
13. BRBIAIERI(4])
sk AT R — 4E\H —H > s EE I EH S
i A FISWAT Securitisation Fund o JiA i
H 1 > SWAT Securitisation Fund &£ 41~

HK$ Million
BEAT

ERARE :
B EAE AR 55.0

1st August,
2018
=E-N\F
NRA—H
HK$ Million
BHEBT

BAREEZEHENEEREB 2D
O i R (E -

HE—BME AR Z WS :

B K B A 55.0
O B S R E =
B AR 55.0
HENEECRSRAFE

BERE 55.0

= N ZA B H o BB AR
A G M A "Maple Shade Limited © i Hi 8
H i > Maple Shade Limitedf7F IR

HK$ Million
BEAT
BURE :

S 4 15.0
TEAEB] A 242.9
e E 257.9
17th December,
2018
—E-N\F
+=A++tH
HK$ Million
HEBTT

BREEHENEEREB/Z DN
BARAE g0 AR T (E R 2 G Rl 180.5
O B S R 180.5

o — FEIF A Bz U as

EL e B e AR AR 257.9
O B S R (180.5)
B AR

77.4

HERELEZRSRAFE
HeME 15.0

MR % B 6 S B Tih k> BT MR —F— LA
POA =+ H B2 /i LB S 45 TR AR AU > %A%
FEAAEE s ARRE3 O HoAt BEGRIE A -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

14. TAXATION

The income tax charged (credited)
comprises:

Current tax
Hong Kong
People’s Republic of China (“PRC”)
and other jurisdictions

(Over) under provision in prior years

Deferred tax
Current year

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% of
the estimated assessable profits for both years.

PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax

at 25% for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on
the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

14. BB

PR B sz i (%)
AL

AP
i
HE N RILAED ([ )
T Al ] i

BTEAE L GREARB) AN 2

HESERLIH
AR

of taxation prevailing in the countries in the relevant AP

jurisdictions.

2018 2017
—2-NE Tt
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT ER:Y T
230.4 222.7
118.3 52.9
348.7 275.6
(13.7) 22.2
335.0 297.8
(80.9) 33.4

254.1 331.2

TV R A5 T 4181 4 B 35 $2 At - IRE R Y4k
F16.5%Z BiZRG 5 -

A FR I 22 B B 4 R 2B AR r I A 2 P A
Bl MRS BRI F525% °

A HA ) i i 2 B TE R AF A il R R R
o i 1) AT B 3 e [ PRy % R 2 BRAT B %
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/Ft+_HA=+—HILFE
14. BiE ()

AR BER TH B AR 5 18 i AR5 7 22 BRBL il ik

14. TAXATION (CONT’D)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit

before taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or FZ EHRANT
loss as follows:
2018 2017
—g-\F L
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER A #ETT
Profit before taxation R BRI Yo A 3,463.5 5,882.0
Less: Share of results of associates W EAG B A R 2E A (498.4) (1,276.3)
Share of results of joint ventures JREAL &1 T 2E 4 (336.2) (659.4)
Profit attributable to the A ) B Mg N E B AL

Company and subsidiaries i 1 2,628.9 3,946.3
Tax at Hong Kong Profits DA P AAH BB 16.5%

Tax rate of 16.5% (ZF—Lt4 :16.5%)

(2017: 16.5%) Al B2 BLIH 433.8 651.1
Countries subject to different tax rates R R B 2 B K 12.0 31.6
Tax effect of deductible temporary RHERR AT PR I 22 B

differences not recognised BiIH R 2 - 16.7
Tax effect of expenses that are not ANE] ENRL S

deductible for tax purposes i TE 5 2 43.1 42.8
Tax effect of income that is PHRBLILA Z

not taxable for tax purposes ol T 5 28 (244.5) (402.3)
Tax effect of tax losses KRB

not recognised BiIE B 43.2 124
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses B F 2 i Al R

previously not recognised Tt Vi 18, 2 o T 5 28 (19.4) (33.2)
Reversal of deferred tax on $35 7] 2 i C e RR B TE s 1

tax loss previously recognised ZHRIEF I - (6.5)
Reversal of deferred tax on f% 0] 2w AR R 0B

deductible temporary difference fifh R 25 AR A

previously recognised BiIH 0.4) (0.2)
(Over) under provision in prior years WRPEAE R (RRARF) Bt A 2 (13.7) 22.2
Others HoAth - (3.4)
Taxation for the year A FEBLIH 254.1 331.2

Deferred tax recognised in other comprehensive income

was immaterial in both years presented.

MR 2 FVEA > A 2T i as RS 2

EFERL I A E K -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
attributable to owners of the Company is based on the

following data:

Earnings
Earnings for the purpose of basic

earnings per share (profit attributable to
owners of the Company)

Adjustments to profit in respect of
impact of contingently issuable shares
under the employee ownership
scheme of a subsidiary

Earnings for the purpose of
diluted earnings per share

Number of shares

Weighted average number of shares
in issue for the purpose of basic and
diluted earnings per share

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

15. ER&EF
A ) B TR A 45 FS R A I 4 2 ) T AR
PELLR BT A
2018 2017
—E-N\F B4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT HEHIT
B
b = K e N o
B (AN m)
JEAk 365 1) 1,698.3 3,235.9
MM E AT Z
18 B B A w1 i
Al REEE AT 2
R A VE (0.5) (0.4)
b = KN e 2 e | e
FL A 1,697.8 3,235.5
Million shares  Million shares
BER B
A B H
R E AR A K
e 2 F 2 BT
JBE A IR ST 35 8 175.8 176.3
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BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

16. DIVIDEND 16. IRE
2018 2017
—E-N\HF —E—4E
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEHEIT
Dividend paid and declared 2t R B EIRE
Interim dividend paid of AT R B g
HK15 cents (2017: HK15 cents) 159l (= F— L4
per share 581 5451 26.4 26.4
Second interim dividend (in lieu of TR AR E RS —
a final dividend) of HK$2.35 per share WA (B AR
declared subsequent to the end of the &5 B2 35070
reporting period (2017: second interim (ZF—LFF K
dividend (in lieu of a final dividend) of rh A R L (fRES R S R
HK$2.35 per share) B) &2 35%0) 413.0 413.0
439.4 439.4
Dividend recognised as distribution AN ERR R
during the year 2R
2017 second interim dividend TR AR TR
(in lieu of a final dividend) R (BRI E)
of HK$2.35 (2017: 235800
2016 second interim (T FB—L4
dividend (in lieu of a final TR —INEF IR
dividend) of HK$1.85) HHAICE (R A
per share JBE) BT .85HE TT) 413.0 327.1
2018 interim dividend B — )\ AE R
of HK15 cents BRI 53
(2017: HK15 cents) (—F—+t4
per share 51 5H5L) 26.4 26.4
439.4 BERES
The amount of the second interim dividend (in lieu of a BE_F—/FT+ _H=1—HILFEH
final dividend) for the year ended 31st December, 2018 TR R (U R AR 2 & > T
has been calculated by reference to 175,754,118 shares in SR _Z—IF=HA_THHE®ITZ

issue at 25th March, 2019.

175,754,118 B AnwtE -
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Fair value

At Tst January, 2017

Exchange adjustments

Transferred from properties
held for sale

Additions

Increase (decrease) in
fair value recognised in
profit or loss

At 31st December, 2017
Exchange adjustments
Additions
Increase (decrease) in
fair value recognised in
profit or loss

At 31st December, 2018

Unrealised gains or
losses for the year
included in profit or loss
For 2018

For 2017

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

APEE
R=F— bR
L%

Wi T
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e et s EN S
e
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AR

(49)

REF-A\E+ZA=1—H

FERFH ARG
REBE
By i
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BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

17. REYHE
Hong Kong PRC USA UK Total
B HE E3E R st
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT HEBT HEBT HEBT
7,478.3 49.5 265.9 - 7,793.7
- 3.7 2.0 18.3 24.0
44.1 - - - 441
1.8 - - 205.4 207.2
992.1 1.4 - (14.4) 979.1
8,516.3 54.6 267.9 209.3 9,048.1
- (2.8) 0.7 (11.0) (13.1)
10.6 - = - 10.6
739.8 0.9 6.7 (1.6) 744.0
9,266.7 50.9 2753 196.7 9,789.6
739.8 0.9) 6.7 (1.6) 744.0
992.1 14 - (14.4) 979.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties on
the dates of transfer, acquisition and at the reporting dates
have been arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried
out at these dates by Norton Appraisals Holdings Limited,
Whitney & Associates and Savills (UK) Limited, firms
of independent and qualified professional valuers not
connected with the Group.

For properties located in Hong Kong, PRC and the United
Kingdom (“UK”), the fair value was grouped under
level 3 and was determined based on the investment
approach, where the market rentals of all lettable units of
the properties are assessed and discounted at the market
yield expected by investors for this type of properties. The
market rentals are assessed taking into account the current
passing rents and the reversionary income potential
of tenancies. For the properties which are currently
vacant, the valuation was based on capitalisation of the
hypothetical and reasonable market rents with a typical
lease term or direct comparison approach. The discount
rate is determined by reference to the yields derived from
analysing the sales transactions of similar properties in
Hong Kong, PRC and UK and adjusted to take into account
the market expectation from property investors to reflect
factors specific to the Group’s investment properties.

For property located in the United States of America
(“USA”), the fair value was grouped under level 3 and
was determined based on the sales comparison approach
— land analysis, where the market sales of the observable
transactions in neighbourhood areas are assessed and
adjusted to take into account the location, size, condition
and physical characteristic of this investment property.

There has been no change from the valuation technique
used in the prior year. In estimating the fair value of the
properties, the highest and best use of the properties is
their current use.

The following table gives information about how the fair
values of these investment properties are determined (in
particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used), as
well as the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value
measurements are categorised (levels 1 to 3) based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements
are observable.

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
17. BEWHE(E)

AL B BUE Y ST R~ WO Y R A
B HZAPEECHRIENorton Appraisals
Holdings Limited > Whitney & Associates
KSavills (UK) Limited/Ai%5F H 11T 2
AR TR E » %55 N W) 44 oy B A AR (o 4 B
PRI ST A FESRAG (E R -

AL ~ B e ([ 22 ) 1€
M > A FEETIRAATES =8F > I
MRIEBCEIERE - PRI - PSR 2R
AL A7 0 T (ELAEL B T AR P A - SRS
FEI IR S 2 (B I SRR B o RPAh T (E
HAERF - © % B2 B4 LA A Bk
AN - iHAEI = EZWEN S > fHE))
ARYEAR S BT (LA < 2 T - 2] gt
TITEI > BRI EAR LLEQAAR I o BEE S
TI2 530 - hB RSB S
Lo M2 G R E - WE A% > D
At AMEBCEH 2 T > A
BEY AR -

AL S A BR 5 R (T S J) 2 W) 61
5o N TEETISRAATESR =T AR
PRI LU — LT E - BRI > A
A TG b 2 AT S 5y TR R Al
2% Rz A YIS ~ BB ~ e
PR A

R A4 BE R T A A (B 3531 S ) o A
FHE N B R > Y300 ok B B £

TR BARE AP B (E R R A B
AR ] BB I ] R % S B SRR
O-ARAE CRF IR B A (BT 32 S A
W) > DAL TR R R P35 2 A
TEIEAE AR (3R — 258 =R W &R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE_E—/)Ft+_HA=+—HIFEE
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. REYH*E(E)
Investment properties
held by the Group in Relationship of
the consolidated Fair Valuation unobservable inputs
statement of value technique(s) to fair value (Note)
financial position hierarchy and key input(s) T B Rig A i
REEBBMRRRZ AVEE REFER Significant unobservable input(s) HATEEZBR
FEEFERENE R TEBARE BEATUEHERAHE €39
Residential properties Level 3 Investment Approach
located in B BEE
Hong Kong
R FEZ EEWE The key inputs are
A B
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield  The higher the term
CR il Tk generated by market average selling yield, the lower the
price and the market average rental fair value.
from comparable properties and AR AR S
adjustment to reflect the conditions of /A FAE{E AL
the building, of 1.3% to 2.75% (2017:
1.5% to 30/0).
SR S51.3%52.75% (—F—+
AT 1.5%%3%) - KB R A K Y
KGR EE R e E
Mg FRA A AR DL A IR
(2) Reversionary Reversionary yield, taking into account  The higher the
yield of yield generated by market average reversionary yield,
(L lienES selling price and the market average the lower the fair
rental from comparable properties and ~ value.
adjustment to reflect the risk associated {8 i &5 % >
with the future rental, of 1.80% to ONTEE AR -
3.25% (2017: 1.75% to 3.25%).
B % /41.80%%3.25% (—F—+
A 1 1.75%%3.25%) > KT G
Wk T P2 B L GVt
He 2 Wi 2R AR R DL R AR A
AR B
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated
statement of

Valuation
technique(s)

Fair
value

233

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

17. REWE(E)

Relationship of
unobservable inputs
to fair value (Note)

financial position hierarchy and key input(s) THHsm AEE
REEBBERRERe: ATEE GEIER Significant unobservable input(s) HAFEEZBRE
FEBRFRENRE FR TERARE EXATAEHERARE (FE#2)
Residential properties The key inputs are
located in (Cont'd)
Hong Kong (Cont'd) T AR ()
MR FEZETYE
(%) (3) Monthly term Monthly term rental for each unit is The higher the
rental derived from the average of the rental as  monthly term
HHME stated in the existing rental agreements  rental, the higher
with an average of HK$23 to HK$48 the fair value.
(2017: HK$21 to HK$47)/sq.ft./month. & A F &k -
BB AMSERARORIZH A FEEBS -
SN FEA T R23ETE48% T
(ZF b4 21T E47H D) 2 F
PGS -
(4) Reversionary Reversionary rental for each unit The higher the
rental is compared with direct market reversionary rental,
EsmE comparables and taking into account of  the higher the fair
location and other individual factor, the  value.
range of average reversionary rental is ~ EEFFH&HE >
from HK$22 to HK$49 (2017: HK$20 N TEERS -
to HK$49) /sq.ft./month.
& B 2 A8 A 4 R P T35 T LR
AL - AL 8 Y SE B S HAh A
HIRR  FREHES 2 EEN P45
AEFIR22ETEA T (—F—L
A 1 20 TCEA9HTT) ©
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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Investment properties
held by the Group in

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

17. REWE(E)

Relationship of

the consolidated Fair Valuation unobservable inputs
statement of value technique(s) to fair value (Note)
financial position ~ hierarchy and key input(s) AABRREAHE
REEBMBRREKR2 AVEE ‘ELER Significant unobservable input(s) HAVEEZAR
FEBRERENE R TEHAHE EXATAEERARE (FEf2)
Car parking spaces  Level 3 Investment Approach
located in FEH B’ERE
Hong Kong
PR s 2 B The key inputs are
B2 PN (¢S
(1) Reversionary Reversionary yield, taking into account  The higher the
yield of yield generated by market average reversionary yield,
(hlieaEs selling price and the market average the lower the fair
rental from comparable properties and ~ value.
adjustment to reflect the risk associated 18 Bl i R B 5 >
with the future rental of 3.75% (2017: N TAB BB o
4.5%).
R AR R /13.75% (—F—L4F
4.5%) - K5 ] Y SE 2 i5F
PR 1 S TS5 R R 4 e A 2 Wi AR
71t 2 L R SR < 2 A B g
(2) Reversionary Reversionary rental for each unit The higher the
rental is compared with direct market reversionary rental,
it comparables and taking into account of  the higher the fair
location and other individual factor, the  value.
average reversionary rental is HK$2,200 &5 45 -
(2017: HK$2,200)/unit/month. ATREBR -
2% B0z 2 AR i AL B P T35 ) LU
FHABAILL - SACE 4 S st B S H A
SRR > FREEREe A A R
2,220% 78 (ZF—+L4F 1 2,200#7T) -
Annual Report 2018
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17. BEWHE(E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties

held by the Group in Relationship of

the consolidated Fair Valuation unobservable inputs
statement of value technique(s) to fair value (Note)
financial position hierarchy and key input(s) THHsm AEE
REeiiknke AVEE REFER Significant unobservable input(s) HATLEEZRAE
FEBRFRENRE FR TERARE EXATAEHERARE (FE#R)

Commercial Level 3 Investment Approach
properties located =%  # &%k
in Hong Kong
DA 2 i The key inputs are
/S T AR
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield  The higher the term
GRS generated by market average selling yield, the lower the
price and the market average rental fair value.
from comparable properties and SR A R
adjustment to reflect the conditions of /A FE (A o
the building, of 2.00% to 2.75% (2017:
2.00% to 3.00%).
AR H 752.00%E2.75% (—~F—+
5 1 2.00%%3.00%) » EEFAELL
W WIS R i 4
A 22 Wi R A L A DL TR
e
(2) Reversionary Reversionary yield, taking into account  The higher the
yield of yield generated by market average reversionary yield,
(lierEs selling price and the market average the lower the fair
rental from comparable properties and ~ value.
adjustment to reflect the risk associated i 45 K # 5 >
with the future rental, of 2.10% to N TAB{E AR o
3.25% (2017: 2.50% to 3.50%).
BB % /32.10%%3.25% (—F—+
A 1 2.50%%3.50%) - K5 8 AT B L
W2 T B R e
He 22 Wi 2R AR R DL R AR A
AR BB
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties

held by the Group in

the consolidated Fair
statement of value

Valuation
technique(s)

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

17. REWE(E)

Relationship of
unobservable inputs
to fair value (Note)

financial position  hierarchy and key input(s) AUBREEAHE
REEMBERREK2 AVEE ‘ELER Significant unobservable input(s) HAFEEZBAR
FEBRFRENE FR TEHANE EXATAEERARE (FEf2)
Commercial The key inputs are
properties located (Cont'd)
in Hong Kong S A\ B ()
(Cont'd)
PR 2 T3 (3) Monthly term Monthly term rental for each unit is The higher the
ESE ) rental derived from the average of the rental as  monthly term
g A stated in the existing rental agreements  rental, the higher
with an average of HK$37 to HK$80 the fair value.
(2017: HK$35 to HK$76)/sq.ft./month. 4 F fH & »
R BAMSRBARGTIZH A FEERS -
SN TEHEFTR37#E T 280 T
(Z%—H4F 35T E76WIT) 21
IR  -
(4) Reversionary Reversionary rental for each unit The higher the
rental is compared with direct market reversionary rental,
(i comparables and taking into account of  the higher the fair
location and other individual factor, the  value.
range of average reversionary rental is  fREFFH A M -
from HK$40 to HK$87 (2017: HK$35.7 /A TEME M -
to HK$74)/sq.ft./month.
& B 2 AR B 4 B 4 i 85 T LU
AL - AL 8 ) s B K HCA A
FRE > PR e HEN T
ABFIrRA0 T E87 i (—F—L
i 1 35,7 ITE74HTT) ©
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated
statement of

financial position
REEEHMBRRER 2
AEBRFRENE

Fair Valuation
value technique(s)
hierarchy and key input(s)

237
#HE_E— /A=t —HILEE
17. BEWE )
Relationship of

unobservable inputs
to fair value (Note)

TABERARE
Significant unobservable input(s) EAVEEZBE
BEATUEERAHE (€39

Godown located in
Hong Kong
NNEBZ &R

AVEE HETER
£ FEHABE
Level 3 Investment Approach
= BER
The key inputs are
A B
(1) Term yield
RN R

(2) Reversionary
yield
a4 2

Term yield, taking into account of yield
generated by market average selling
price and the market average rental
from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the conditions of
the building, of 3.50% (2017: 3.50%).

AR /53.50% (—F— L4
3.50%) > # AT B LB SR i Yy
T EAE KT Tt e A 2 g
A 3 DA A R L -

The higher the term
yield, the lower the
fair value.

AF A B
PR E B -

Reversionary yield, taking into account
of yield generated by market average
selling price and the market average the lower the fair
rental from comparable properties and ~ value.
adjustment to reflect the risk associated {87 i &5 % i >
with the future rental, of 4.00% (2017: A FE{EBAE o
4.00%).

B IaR % £34.00% (—F—L4F :

4.00%) > 5 R AT E LY SE L i
TR EAE R Tt e A 2 g
S A B A R A AL 4 22 A B

b

The higher the
reversionary yield,

Annual Report 2018
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Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated
statement of

Fair
value

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Valuation
technique(s)

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

17. REWE(E)

Relationship of
unobservable inputs
to fair value (Note)

financial position hierarchy and key input(s) TUEEGARE
REeiiknke ATEE FEFER Significant unobservable input(s) HALEEZBR
AEBRFERENE FR TEHARE EATTEEGABE &3
Godown located in The key inputs are
Hong Kong (Cont’d) (Cont'd)
NREEZEH () E A SR ()
(3) Monthly term Monthly term rental for each unit is The higher the

rental
HHME

(4) Reversionary
rental

(iR

derived from the average of the rental as
stated in the existing rental agreements
with an average of HK$7.5 (2017:
HK$7.5)/sq.ft./month.

& B2 5 A S HBEA RGP 2
B EE BT IR ST (2%t
A 0 7. 5% T0) wHR R -

Reversionary rental for each unit
is compared with direct market
comparables and taking into account
of location and other individual factor,
the average reversionary rental is HK$8
(2017: HK$7.6)/sq.ft./month.

% Bz 2 AR i R B P T35 ) LU
FHABAMILL » ACE 84 S B S H A
PEER - PRS2 55T TR
MBI (—F—LF : 7.687T)

monthly term
rental, the higher
the fair value.

B HMH e
PR R -

The higher the
reversionary rental,
the higher the fair
value.

R B
PR -

Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated
statement of

financial position

Fair Valuation
value technique(s)
hierarchy and key input(s)
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BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

17. REWE(E)

Significant unobservable input(s)

EATTEEGABE

Relationship of
unobservable inputs
to fair value (Note)
AUEERARE
BAPEEZHER
(FE#R)

REEHBRRARZ AVEE HEFTER
AEBRFRENE FR IEHAHE
Commercial Level 3 Investment Approach
properties located =%t &k
in PRC
LA B 2 The key inputs are
T AR
(1) Term yield
Ellenkd
(2) Reversionary
yield
Rk s
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
B A& BB 2 A

Term yield, taking into account of yield
generated by market average selling
price and the market average rental
from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the conditions of
the building, of 6% (2017: 6%).

B S 6% (—F— LA 6%) > &
7% B8 AT LB 2 2 T T B KT
P ¥ RE 4 A 22 i A R L
R SEINT

Reversionary yield, taking into account
of yield generated by market average
selling price and the market average
rental from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the risk associated
with the future rental, of 6.75% (2017:
6.75%).

R AR 146.75% (—F —H4F
6.75%) > KL AT B LB 2 i b
TR EE KT T e A 2 g
MG A Hh R DA S R OR AR 4 2 A B

FXA,I{O

The higher the term
yield, the lower the
fair value.

AR A AR
DRI -

The higher the
reversionary yield,
the lower the fair
value.

1R i e B
DRI
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties
held by the Group in

the consolidated Fair Valuation

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

17. REWE(E)

Relationship of
unobservable inputs

statement of value technique(s) to fair value (Note)
financial position hierarchy and key input(s) TUEEm AEE
REEBMBERREER2 AVEE GEIER Significant unobservable input(s) HAFEEZAR
FEERFRENR FR TERARE EXFTEZRABE (FE#R)
Commercial The key inputs are
properties located (Cont'd)
in PRC (Cont'd) F A (44)
Yl P ESYES
(%) (3) Monthly term Monthly term rental for each unit is The higher the
rental derived from the average of the rental as  monthly term
HHME stated in the existing rental agreements  rental, the higher
with an average of RMB78.7 (2017: the fair value.
RMB111.9)/sq.m./month. HAME
B BAMSERARARIZH A FEEBS -
EHAFFHTRARYE78.770(—F
— L NR¥111.970) 2 FHEEH
B -
(4) Reversionary Reversionary rental for each unit The higher the
rental is compared with direct market reversionary rental,
EsmE comparables and taking into account of  the higher the fair
location and other individual factor, the  value.
average reversionary rental is RMB102 85T & #i -
(2017: RMB107.9)/sq.m./month. INAEESE -
& BN 2 A B 4 B BT T R
FHBARE - AACE 84 S B S HoA A
FEE - PRS2 808k
BARW¥1027T (ZF—L4F - AR¥
107.975) °
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated
statement of

financial position
RGERBRRRZ
AEBREFRENE

Fair Valuation
value technique(s)
hierarchy and key input(s)
NPEE GEFER
E&R TEHARE
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BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

17. REWE(E)

Significant unobservable input(s)

EXATAEERARE

Relationship of
unobservable inputs
to fair value (Note)
T HERAHE
HATEEZBR
(FEfR)

Industrial properties
located in PRC
P B 2 T3

Level 3
F=

Investment Approach

K&

The key inputs are
EX: VN €3

(1) Term yield
RN R

(2) Reversionary
yield
a2

Term yield, taking into account of yield
generated by market average selling
price and the market average rental

from comparable properties and

adjustment to reflect the conditions of
the building, of 4.25% (2017: 4.25%).

AR R F4.25% (—F—L4F

4.25%) - NG HBRY L T
T A K T3 TR 4 A 2 Mg R

AT 3 DA A KL

Reversionary yield, taking into account
of yield generated by market average
selling price and the market average
rental from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the risk associated
with the future rental, of 4.75% (2017:

4.75%).
BRI R 4.75% (ZF—+H4E

4.75%) » B EN] G HBRY L T
T A K i3 TR 4 AR 2 R R
AT Hh AR DA R R A 4 22 AR

b

The higher the term
yield, the lower the
fair value.

AE I A B
O PR E A -

The higher the
reversionary yield,
the lower the fair
value.

TR SR e B
PR E A -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE_E—/)Ft+_HA=+—HIFEE
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. REYH*E(E)
Investment properties
held by the Group in Relationship of
the consolidated Fair Valuation unobservable inputs
statement of value technique(s) to fair value (Note)
financial position hierarchy and key input(s) TUEEm AEE
REeiiktnke AVEE REFER Significant unobservable input(s) HAVLEEZBR
FEERFRENR FR TERARE EXFTEZRABE (FE2)
Industrial properties The key inputs are
located in PRC (Cont'd)
(Cont'd) TE ARG (H)
L v B T3
(%) (3) Monthly term Monthly term rental for each unit is The higher the
rental derived from the average of the rental. ~ monthly term
HHME The properties are vacant in both years.  rental, the higher
WA AME RS TFHMEE - %%FY  thefair value.
SN L AR A 22 o HAHe N
AR -
(4) Reversionary Reversionary rental for each unit The higher the
rental is compared with direct market reversionary rental,
it comparables and taking into account of  the higher the fair

location and other individual factor, the  value.
range of average reversionary rental is RIS A M -
from RMB28 to RMB34 (2017: RMB28  /A-P-{E (B M
to RMB35)/sq.m./month.

F A 2 R A S E T G ] LR
FHAA M > 3l 4855 g 40 2 b Bl T At A
REE > FHEERE 2 BEN 75
AEFHRARE28CEANRE345T
(ZF—+LF  AR¥280E ARH#35
JC) °

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE_EFE—/)Ft+_H=+—HIFEE
17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. REWHE(E)
Investment properties
held by the Group in Relationship of
the consolidated Fair Valuation unobservable inputs
statement of value technique(s) to fair value (Note)
financial position hierarchy and key input(s) THHsm AEE
REeiiknke AVEE REFER Significant unobservable input(s) HATLEEZRAE
FEBRFRENRE FR TERARE EXATAEHERARE (FE#2)
Freehold land Level 3 Sales Comparison Market observable price/acre of several  The higher the market
located in USA =R Approach - Land pieces of similar lands ranging from observable price/
LA 5 B 2 7K A SERE Analysis, based on  US$3,100 to US$26,000 (2017: ranging  acre, the higher the
i market observable  from US$7,463 to US$38,287). fair value.
transactions of 5 BORAR Lt 2 rT B AR AR Emn TG B (R
similar pieces of 13,1003 T % 26,0003 70 PR
land and adjusts to  (Z=F—+L4 : /- F7,463F 70 PR -

reflect the location, ~ %38,287%7T) °
size, conditions
and physical
characteristic of the
freehold land.

86 b — oy
> DAAR{RL T i
35 B3 T) B
LR R A
JR WA SERE 1 b
MO - B - R
P R A

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
BEKRBEARAF = E — LR A W
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Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated
statement of

financial position

REZEMBMRRER 2

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Valuation
technique(s)

hierarchy and key input(s)
NPEE GETER
FEBRERENE ER

TEHAHE

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

17. REWE(E)

Significant unobservable input(s)

EXATAERRARE

Relationship of
unobservable inputs
to fair value (Note)
TAEHERAHE
HAVTEEZBR
(FEfR)

Commercial properties Level 3

located in UK
S PAEELYES

Investment Approach

L&

The key inputs are
B2 PN (¢S

(1) Term yield
RN R

(2) Reversionary
yield
T B i %

Term yield, taking into account of yield
generated by market average selling
price and the market average rental
from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the conditions of
the building, of 4.5% (2017: 5%).

BN AR R 5 4.5% (—F—L4F  5%)
AR R S W B E K
T35S < 7 A 2 Wi R A o R
LR BB TR

Reversionary yield, taking into account
of yield generated by market average
selling price and the market average
rental from comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the risk associated
with the future rental, of 5.0% (2017:
5.59%).

BT % 255.0% (—F—L4F -
5.59%) - #% R A B B i
TR EAE RGPt A 2 g
S b 2 DA R A A 4 2 A B L

B

The higher the term
yield, the lower the
fair value.

AE A B
PR E R

The higher the
reversionary yield,
the lower the fair
value.

TR g e B
O PR ERAE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated
statement of

Valuation
technique(s)

Fair
value

245

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

17. REWE(E)

Relationship of
unobservable inputs
to fair value (Note)

financial position  hierarchy and key input(s) AABREAHE
REepBikRke AVEE REFER Significant unobservable input(s) HAVEEZER
AEBRERENE R TEHARE EXATAEERARE (FEf8)
Commercial properties The key inputs are
located in UK (Cont'd)
(Cont'd) EE A B ()
(YT Pl E S YE S
(%) (3) Monthly term Monthly term rental is derived from The higher the
rental the average of the rental as stated in monthly term
HHHES the existing rental agreements with rental, the higher

(4) Reversionary
rental

(L gk

an average of GBP62,633 (2017:
GBP71,251)/month.

3 A4 BB AT E R R 5H
& AT H62,633 %8 (ZF—+
4 71,25158E) o

Reversionary rental is compared with
direct market comparables and
taking into account of location and
other individual factor, the average
reversionary rental is GBP85,056 (2017:
GBP88,055)/month.

TR < L i o ] LA A
bl > Sl 68 25 5 90 6 B B HL A 71
R TR H 85,0565
(Z%F—h4F : 88,05558%) -

the fair value.
A&
NTAEE R o

The higher the
reversionary rental,
the higher the fair
value.

(i
INTTIE

Note: Except for an investment property with carrying value of HK$nil
(2017: Nil), there is no indication that any slight change in the
unobservable input would result in a significantly higher or lower
fair value measurement.

There were no transfers into or out of level 3 during both
years.

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying value of
investment properties pledged as security of the Group’s
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$8,875.3
million (2017: HK$7,745.7 million).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other
assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking
facilities are set out in note 47.

B IR A RIS (R B 2
S5+ MESEB 37 A T LA MO (T
o e 5 B 8 B KW
W -

AR > SIf U Bl H 5 =4 -
TR IR > A G B R AT S HoAth £ B T

R 2 AW 2 2 MR {H 49 8,875.3 H &
Wt (—FE—t4 1 7,745.7H B I0) ©

A B B L R R — R SRAT A R i A 2 8
B2 R A E 2 R RO B 47
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Cost

At 1st January, 2017
Exchange adjustments
Additions
Disposals/write-off

At 31st December, 2017
Exchange adjustments
Additions
Disposals/write-off

At 31st December, 2018

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment

At st January, 2017

Exchange adjustments

Provided for the year

Impairment loss recognised

Eliminated on disposals/write-off

At 31st December, 2017
Exchange adjustments

Provided for the year
Impairment loss recognised
Eliminated on disposals/write-off

At 31st December, 2018

Carrying amounts
At 31st December, 2018

At 31st December, 2017

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

S
REF—LE—A—H
(kLS

K

theE /i

NE S 2 B
L

K

theE /i

REZ— R =+—H

ZHITER

WiE
R-F—t%E—H—H
[ i
AR
i) 2

R /R

REF—LEFZA=1—H
I

LA

e R

R /R

REZ—-NE+ZA=1-H

KaE
REF-MNEFZH=F—H

0 3 gy

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
18. Y% - BRERRE

Leasehold Furniture,
and and fixtures and Motor
Hotel buildings ~ Leasehold  equipment  vehicles and

property  FAELH improvements HE- vessels Total
EENE T HERTRE RERRE NERAK st
HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS$ Million
BB AEkr AEBc AEkc oEBr AEEx
608.5 591.8 192.7 2337 100.5 1,727.2

- 235 10.7 5.1 0.2 395

- - 12.8 358 51.8 100.4
- - (3.4) (6.6) 9.3) (19.3)

608.5 615. 212.8 268.0 143.2 1,847.8
- (17.4) (8.1) (3.5 0.1) 29.1)

- - 114 50.8 39 66.1
- - (1.2) (8.7) (1.2) (11.1)

608.5 597.9 214.9 306.6 145.8 1,873.7
265.7 67.5 146.5 123.8 45.8 649.3

- 2.5 8.2 33 0.1 14.1

7.5 15.9 21.6 229 13.0 80.9

0.8 - - - - 0.8
- - (3.4) (5.1) (9.0 (17.5)

274.0 85.9 172.9 1449 49.9 727.6
- (2.4) (6.9) (2.6) (0.1) (12.0)

74 16.2 20.2 214 13.7 789

0.5 - - - - 0.5
- - (12) (7.4) (0.9 (9.5)

281.9 99.7 185.0 156.3 62.6 785.5
326.6 498.2 299 150.3 63.2 1,088.2
334.5 529.4 39.9 123.1 93.3 1,120.2

Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

19.

20.

The carrying amounts of hotel property and leasehold land
and buildings shown above comprise:

Properties in Hong Kong
Properties outside Hong Kong

At the end of reporting period, leasehold land and
buildings with carrying value of HK$20.7 million (2017:
HK$21.2 million) were pledged as security of the Group's

bank and other borrowings.

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise:

Leasehold land outside Hong Kong

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

GOODWILL

Cost
At Tst January and 31st December

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

B4

IEHEZ Y

A Y3

18. Y15 ~ BB Rk (&)
3 T 2 R R i A R T

2018 2017
—E-NHF - S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [N
553.2 568.0
271.6 295.9
824.8 863.9

AR HAAR » A4 M gl SR AT e Eo A A 541K
FRHR H(E £520.7 A B0 (- F— L4
21.2H B IT) 2 & i R o

19. FEHH(E
AR 2 TEAE L
2018 2017
—E-N\F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEETT H H T
S g £l = b 4.1 4.5
By R E R E 2 A
BN & = 4.0 4.4
T 0.1 0.1
4.1 4.5
20. &
2018 2017
—=E-N\F —E A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HEWH T
2%
W—H—HE+_-H=+—H 134.1 134.1

Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost
At 1st January, 2017
Exchange adjustments

At 31st December, 2017
Exchange adjustments
Additions

At 31st December, 2018

Accumulated amortisation and impairment
At 1st January, 2017

Exchange adjustments

Amortisation charged for the year

At 31st December, 2017
Exchange adjustments
Amortisation charged for the year

At 31st December, 2018

Carrying amounts
At 31st December, 2018

At 31st December, 2017

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

21.

ik
R-E— LA —H
A

o F—tE+ - H=+—H
e S 2
B4

BB A=At —H
RHBHRAE

{ A~
IS0
ARUETEC R 2 B8
REE— A=~
IS0
AR R 2 B8
N e

SREIE
REF—E+ZA=+—H

W oF—LF+H=1+—H

Other than the club memberships, which have indefinite
useful lives, the intangible assets are amortised on a
straight-line basis over the following periods:

Computer software

3-5 years

BIEE
Computer Club

software  memberships Total
Skt EER A
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
H BT H BT A BT
17.3 9.4 26.7

1.3 - 1.3

18.6 9.4 28.0
(0.9) = (0.9)

0.1 10.0 10.1

17.8 19.4 37.2

3.1 0.9 4.0

0.3 - 0.3

1.8 = 1.8

5.2 0.9 6.1
(0.3) - (0.3)

1.9 - 1.9

6.8 0.9 7.7

11.0 18.5 29.5

13.4 8.5 21.9

PR i R 20 (B S T AR S0040 > TR R

TR B S0 ] AR

BRI

3E54F
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

22. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL

For impairment testing, goodwill at 31st December, 2018
were allocated to the following cash generating units.

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

22. BEZREERF

MIETBENR > R oF - NE+ A
=t—BZEENSEEU T REELR

fir
Goodwill
[k
2018 2017
—B-N\F T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H T
Consumer finance segment TH & Rl
United Asia Finance Limited RN A B RS A PR T
(“UAF") ([ 50 P36 13 A 5 1) 5.9 5.9
SHK Finance Limited R B A BR A 2.7 2.7
8.6 8.6
Investment and finance segment e <& Tl
SHK R 104.9 104.9
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited B LG A RA 9.6 9.6
Yu Ming Investment Management Limited & £4 % &4 LA PR/ A 1.2 1.2
115.7 115.7
Corporate and other operations segment {3 & HAth 2E 7543
Cautious Base Limited Cautious Base Limited
(“Cautious Base”) [ Cautious Base ) 9.8 9.8
134.1 134.1

The recoverable amounts of UAF and SHK Finance
Limited under the consumer finance segment, SHK, SHK
Hong Kong Industries Limited and Yu Ming Investment
Management Limited under the investment and finance
segment have been determined based on a value-in-use
calculation. The calculation uses cash flow projection
based on respective financial budgets approved by
respective management covering a 1-year period at a
discount rate of 11.0% (2017: 11.0%) per annum. The
recoverable amounts of UAF, SHK Finance Limited,
SHK, SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited and Yu Ming
Investment Management Limited were determined to be in
excess of its net carrying amounts.

The recoverable amount of Cautious Base under the
corporate and other operations segment has been
determined based on a value-in-use calculation. The
calculation uses cash flow projection based on respective
financial budgets approved by Cautious Base management
covering a 5-year period at a discount rate of 2.6%
(2017: 3.3%) per annum. The recoverable amount was
determined to be in excess of its net carrying amount.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the
above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts
to exceed their recoverable amounts.

AT 4 T 430 %) S I B B S o v 2
S A PR ) LA 5 R 4 Rl 38 1)
WA O LREARAR L EHSHREE
PR IR w0 14 T o e <5 A 40 AR 4 A ) R M
BESE o RAFTALT I DA S LR
— M B E R T BAER11.0% (=F
— LA 11.0%) Prif A MBS E
T o SR G PA - BT EE AT A BR A
A] ~ ETEREL B LRCE A BRA A K
A PR PR w0 AT i (] 4 B AC T A R
WHEAA B2 MRIAEFE -

A 2E K HA ZEFHS 73 #B ) Cautious Baseft
A e [e] 4R T AR R (o BB A o wEFTA
J7 i {# i DA Cautious Base® H J 1 v 1) .
R B B AT B AR R 2.6% (—F—+L
1 3.3%) ik AL E B S ETEH -
A WA 1] 4 B A e A o A A EL AR T VR o

EHREALE - R AR RS AT RE B
53 A fol R TR (L L T i [ S o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

23. REHE QAR 2w

2018 2017
—E-N\F T hF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE I
Listed securities (Note (i)) TR SR (GEARG)) 11,870.8 11,915.8
Unlisted shares (Note (ii)) FE LT B (GEMEG)) 1,387.8 1,375.3
13,258.6 13,291.1
2018 2017
—E-NHF e S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H T
Note (i): FERRG) -
Listed securities ETRE SR
Cost of investment & A 3,594.2 3,997.5
Share of post-acquisition reserves A S B £ 8,308.4 7,962.1
Less: impairment W WE (1.9) (13.9)
11,900.7 11,945.7
Elimination of unrealised profit U A 5 1 i ) (29.9) (29.9)
11,870.8 11,915.8
Market value of listed securities, TR
at quoted price (Note) FHE (RERE) 3,389.0 4,503.5

Note:

T

REFE—NFE+ZA=+—H > EHFEENHEECE
FE A R 2 K BB IRRE 28 IO T (R3,043.1 1 A s 7T (=
F—L4F 1 4,033.00 EHIC) X345.9H BT (=%
—-b4E : 339.8HEH L) ©

As at 31st December, 2018, the market value of listed securities included
in the market value of the interests in TACI of HK$3,043.1 million (2017:
HK$4,033.0 million) and APAC of HK$345.9 million (2017: HK$339.8
million).

LG O ER — HR A e A RR
B 9 R THD L LK 22 7 i 5 U R 4 T L2 [
MZE8H o BLRERE S > R L2 BIRAK
BB Ui s RO £ A (BB R 2 2 BR T %
T o L S EmERR I -

Management has reviewed the shortfall between the
carrying amount of a Hong Kong listed associate, TACI,
and the market value of TACI at the end of the reporting
period. The management considers that the value in use
based on discounted future cash flows of TACI is higher
than the carrying amount and the market value of TACI,
hence, no impairment needs to be recognised.

Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

During the year ended 31st December, 2017, the Group
acquired an additional 0.9% of the total issued share
capital of APAC from the market for a consideration of
HK$9.9 million and the Group’s shareholding in APAC
increased to 29.34% accordingly. On 16th November,
2017, APAC announced a cash offer to repurchase shares
which was completed on 28th December, 2017. After
completion of the share repurchase of APAC, the Group’s
shareholding in APAC increased from 29.34% to 33.92%
and the difference between the Group’s share of the net
fair value of APAC's identifiable assets and liabilities before
and after the change is recognised directly in equity.

The shareholdings in APAC increased from 33.92% at
31st December, 2017 to 35.78% at 31st December, 2018
as a result of the receipt of scrip dividends of 14,315,733
shares in APAC valued at HK$16.3 million and acquisition
of additional 6,680,000 shares in APAC from the market
for a consideration of HK$8.3 million during the year
2018.

Management has reviewed the shortfall between the
carrying amount of APAC and the market value of APAC
at the end of the reporting period. The management has
compared the carrying amount of APAC to the fair value
less costs of disposal of APAC, which was based on the
market value of APAC’s interest in its associates plus its
other assets and liabilities, and concluded that there is
no need to recognise an impairment allowance. The fair
value less costs of disposal has been used by management
in the impairment assessment of APAC as it reflects the
underlying assets value of APAC.

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
23. REFE QT 2R (E)

BE-E—LETH=+—HILERE >
AL B DLACIE9.9 H B uAETH B A
oK &R A B B AT A I AR A1 0.9%
P AEERIERERZ KRS
29.34% o A EFE—LFE+—HFNH>
K SR E AR B & A LA R B > B
ZEF—tEFZHZFNHER o REK
Gl N < 810 & FA EIPE 27300 N YAy N < 91/
Z BEREFH 29.34% 38 N % 33.92% K A4 [
JRE A B R R R ik B AR A T
E A5 B A% 1) 25 58 B AR 25 A R, ©

REERKER R —F— L4+ A
=t+—HHI33.92%E T — NE+
H=+—Hm3578% » WIHmnk %
— J\AF S B A B VR DA AR 214,315,733
B A E A 16.3 A BT - LRTETT5 I
AR K& IR %8 46,680,000 4y AU(E
£58.3 H EU T °

i Lo 7 4] A VR AT (L B R
A IR T EZ M 28 - EEED
1% B A A AR TR (L B K R R LI
N ) 2 B A P T (DI B R R At 7 %
BTG 2 -8 B A B B AS AT EE
e K ey R RS IR (EL B - LG O
PRAK AR B0l ) B PUAS A 2 3 B K TR
HEAT AR RPAS > TR 20 HL R R A Bl
BEMEE -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\EFE+_A=+—HILEE
23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 23. REE AR 2 ()
2018 2017
—E-N\F —ER—LF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERER HE#HIT
Note (ii): AL i) :
Unlisted shares By
Cost of investment PG RA 1,842.8 1,861.0
Share of post-acquisition reserves JPRE AL o i 1% ft 51.7 104.2
1,894.5 1,965.2
Less: impairment W E (506.7) (589.9)
1,387.8 1,375.3
Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st AEFEHK -E— N\FE+H=+—H2ZE
December, 2018 are set out in note 53. BN B SRS A M EE53 o
Summarised consolidated financial information of B AN T 2 aA BisE Bt
material associates
The summarised consolidated financial information of the A 45 [ EE R4S N T R 7~ B AR R S 5
Group’s material associates, TACI, APAC and SHKFGL, is B EL 4 R AE ] 2 A S A o )
set out below. T o
(i) TACI (i) K%
The summarised consolidated financial information T2 A I B R AR A R 2
below represents amounts shown in TACI's 474 BA TR 3R 32 (AR 75 v B S R 45
consolidated financial statements prepared in MEHI AR R R R 4% o K&y %
accordance with HKFRSs. The results, assets and 5 B E N E T AR I AR A
liabilities of TACI are accounted for using the equity O BATS R e ABE (GEfR) o
method in these consolidated financial statements
(Note).
2018 2017
—E-N\F —FZ L5
HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
BERER HE#HIT
Current assets it B 12,176.3 13,595.5
Non-current assets & E 26,838.4 23,560.9
Current liabilities i B=K (7,560.7) (6,096.3)
Non-current liabilities B A fE (6,201.0) (6,175.1)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material associates (Cont’d)
(i) TACI (Cont’d)

Revenue

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive (expenses)
income for the year

Total comprehensive income for
the year

Dividends received from TACI
during the year

Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated
financial information to the carrying amount of

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
23. REFE QT 2R (E)

(i) KL ()

ERBE QR ZHEHEE R ()

2018 2017
—E-N\F ZE LA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEATT HEW G
A 3,291.7 1,112.9
B A F 2z s - 1,634.0
A B Y | 1,258.1 2,092.1
A R HoAth 2 1T (5 )
Wi i (511.1) 673.4
A A T AR
HazE 747.0 2,765.5
ARAE B IR 22 1Y
il 146.7 238.3

the interest in TACI recognised in the consolidated R -

financial statements:

Net assets attributable to owners of
TACI

Proportion of the Group’s
ownership interest in TACI

Share of net assets of TACI

Goodwill

Adjustment on acquisition of
additional interest in TACI

Unrealised profit adjustments

Carrying amount of the Group's
interest in TACI

Al AR A R B AR A
2R T RRERRA K 2 4 2 MR T (E 2 3

2018 2017
—B-NE  —ZF—tF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT H WG
KRR NG
B HE 23,883.1 23,4253
AR [ A K A 2 R
HEZS L] 48.66% 48.66%
JREAG K 2 2 i 11,621.5 11,398.8
[ 1.8 1.8
IS K 2 AR S M £
i (614.0) (614.0)
52 B Vi 1 o 4 (29.9) (29.9)
AR M ARG 2 WEds 2
M T (B 10,979.4 10,756.7
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material associates (Cont’d)

(i) TACI (Cont’d)

Note: The Group’s 48.66% interest in TACI gives the Group 48.66%
of the voting rights in TACI. As at 31st December, 2018,
the board composition of TACI comprised five executive
directors, two non-executive directors and four independent
non-executive directors, totalling eleven directors. Of
these directors, a non-executive director of TACI is also
an executive director of each of the Company and Allied
Properties (H.K.) Limited (“APL”), and an executive director of
TACl is also an executive director of the Company. China Elite
Holdings Limited (“China Elite”, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of APL that held the 48.66% interest in TACI) has resolved
that whilst APL’s direct or indirect shareholding in TACl is less
than 50%, China Elite will not, without prior public notice
required under applicable legislation, exercise its power as a
shareholder of TACI to seek to appoint another director to the
board of directors of TACI who is or has within the previous
twelve months been an employee or a director of China
Elite, its holding company or any subsidiary of its holding
companies.

TACI’s other three significant shareholders hold a total of
32.71% equity interest as at 31st December, 2018 and were
independent third parties from the Group.

The Group has considered whether TACI is a subsidiary
when preparing its consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31st December, 2018 in view of the provisions
of HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and has
concluded that it does not have unilateral ability to direct
the relevant activities of TACI based on the above facts and
circumstances, and accordingly, the Group continues to
account for TACI as an associate.

The principal activities of TACI are property investment and
development in the PRC and are strategic to the Group’s
activities.

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
23. REFE QT 2= (E)
BEABE QAT zFE W HERMRM (&)

(i)

K& ()
SRR ARHE A R A 2 48,66 4 T AN ]

AR 2 48.66%IX ZEME o R =F— )\
HE+ZH=+—H > REEHGHLL
AT - W4 JEPUAT D 4 A8 T
FMATERGIL T — B E R - 5%
HHEPEP > —BREFUTEENE
AN ) L A e () A R A T (T H
HHLE D) A ANBATESE > MRE—
ZRATERER AN AN RATES -
China Elite Holdings Limited ([ China
Elite] » Wi s 2 &M@ AR > 3H5H
K2 A8.66% Mt ) Pt » BB A HhE
A R 1) B B M B R IR A D A 50%
HIChina Elitefs A HE R 2 6 & 2>
FART > A ARG AT AR A R R HE
1o FRBALS —BEHEIMARLZHES
& > 1M 5% 25 2 A JE AT+ A8 H T sy
YT China Elite ~ HFEA 7 B Hps
JBe 2 AT fo] g 4 ) 4 A B

Mo E+_H=+—H > K%
Hith =4 FEBRREG ERFE32.71%8
WE > BB AR Z ST =T e

ARG N E T — N+
=t HIFEEZGA BB HRRED
R4 A 1 U 5 i o5 L 5 1 0 BT A5 1
B | 2 M0 3075 T8 R 2 72 15 o 7 )
AT MEER R RS - s
& A B07 T 2 1 AT R R R 2 B AR B
o) > L > AR AR K AE RIS
AN )

R 2 T Z LB ) 2R p B T 5
BOE R ARSI 2B A IR AR R
2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\E+_A=+—HILEE
23. REEENT 2B ()

ERBE QR ZHEHEE R ()

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material associates (Cont’d)

(i) APAC (i)
The summarised consolidated financial information
below represents amounts shown in APAC’s
consolidated financial statements prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs. The results, assets and

ERER

T2 &G T B E AR R B K
BIRA AR S IHB IR (IRIR 7 W 5
o HERI AR ) o 251 2 B o SR
FIRZ A EE AR R

liabilities of APAC are accounted for using the equity
method in these consolidated financial statements.

EIRA LR S B IR AR

2018 2017
—E-)\f —FE A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT EX-}iw
Current assets S 1,055.5 1,718.5
Non-current assets IE Vi Bl 1,851.1 1,678.3
Current liabilities BB R (113.4) (39.8)
Non-current liabilities B AfE - (44.5)
2018 2017
—E-N\F e S o S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEATT EX- Yo
Revenue A 180.5 124.3
(Loss) profit for the year A (548 T Al (335.1) 698.3
Other comprehensive (expenses) A4 B H A 42 1 (2 )
income for the year Wi (155.1) 224.1
Total comprehensive (expenses) AAERE A (E )
income for the year Wi 45 AR (490.2) 9224
Dividends received from APAC during  Z<4F J i B HE A & TR Y
the year ik ds! 16.2 4.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BEF—/\FET_H=1T—HIFE
23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 23. REtE AR Z2Em (E)
Summarised consolidated financial information of EABE DT 2AE UEE R H ()
material associates (Cont’d)
(i) APAC (Cont’d) (i) FE KB ()
Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated bl &7 A BATHS R A B B A SR A BARS
financial information to the carrying amount of the e v BT R R B R R4S 2 MR T
interest in APAC recognised in the consolidated HZHHR -
financial statements:
2018 2017
—E-N\F ;L
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT (BN
Net assets attributable to owners of BN <p/ &
APAC JRE A 7 VHE 2,793.2 3,3125
Proportion of the Group’s ownership A4 B i 51 K &R 2
interest in APAC A HERE 25 LB 35.78% 33.92%
Share of net assets of APAC JRE A EiE K R T R 999.4 1,123.6
Adjustment on acquisition of LR L T N </
additional interest in APAC FRHMRE 2R TR (108.4) (73.3)
Others HAth 0.4 -
Carrying amount of the Group’s interest <4 B 14 5 K & i 2
in APAC 1 i 2 MR T L 891.4 1,050.3
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\E+_A=+—HILEE
23. REEENT 2B ()

ERBE QR ZHEHEE R ()

23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material associates (Cont’d)

(iii) SHKFGL
SHKFGL is accounted for using the equity method.
The summarised consolidated financial information
of the financial performance for the year and financial
position at the reporting date represents the amounts
included in the consolidated financial statements
of SHKFGL prepared in accordance with HKFRSs

(ifi) W2 < A 1]
TR I < P A (8 T RE A 3 AR o AR
B A5 BRI M 2 B A A 2 <
2 PR 7 o U5 i ot Y B A RO 5
o BB R A Y AR A R ER R 4
R Z BB AR - LA R B
TG K < A ) o Y ) R

and adjusted by fair value adjustments made at the
time of reclassifying SHKFGL from a subsidiary to an

R 2 A B ETE -

associate.

2018 2017
—E-N\E e S = o
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT EX: Yiiw
Current assets TLE) 12,572.9 11,995.9
Non-current assets FE B 1,095.6 1,827.7
Current liabilities T B AR (4,152.8) (5,805.9)
Non-current liabilities FEE) A & (6,085.3) (4,521.3)
2018 2017
—ZE-N\F —E LA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT X Yiiw
Revenue YA 1,602.6 1,328.2
Profit for the year ARAE S5 Ui ) 210.7 127.5

Other comprehensive (expenses) HoAtb 2 (2 )
income Wi 4 (2.8) 11.8
Total comprehensive income 2 T 4 AR 207.9 139.3

The reconciliation of the above summarised financial

At A ORI AR B S A < A

information to the carrying amount of the interest in 2 f fs AR T (E 2 BHRANR -
SHKFGL is as follows:
2018 2017
—E-N\F B S w2
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H U TT
Adjusted net assets of T R 4 R 1 2 KSR
SHKFGL B FHE 3,430.4 3,496.4
Group's effective interest AR B A 30% 30%
Group’s share of adjusted net assets A< 42 8] {1k 48 5 B 5 7 VP (HL 1,029.2 1,048.9
Goodwill Ry 607.7 607.7
Impairment (note 13) AE (B5E13) (505.9) (572.6)
Carrying amount of the Group's 7S 5 [ A 0 i s < 4 [
interest in SHKFGL 2 W i W T 1,131.0 1,084.0
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\EFE+_A=+—HILEE
23. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 23. REE AR 2 ()
Aggregate financial information of associates that are not BERTEEAZKE ARNMEER AR
individually material
The aggregate financial information of associates that are EEL A R R 2 T ) Y B A B
not individually material is set out below. I o
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E L
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBTT HEET
The Group’s share of (loss) profit for A4 B BEAL A4 i
the year (18 Jai ] (40.8) 31.0
The Group’s share of other A B B AL A 4 i
comprehensive (expenses) HoAts 21 (22 )
income for the year Wi 4 (5.4) 11.3
The Group’s share of total A4 [ R A AR AT
comprehensive (expenses) T () W g
income for the year HEH (46.2) 423
Aggregate carrying amount of the UL e /N P
Group's interests in these associates R i 2 M 1T AR (E 256.8 400.1
The Group has unrecognised share of losses of associates as ARG 2 R RE RN T R s 1R T
follows:
2018 2017
—Z2-N\F —F—tH
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A H#ETT
The unrecognised share of losses AR AE FE R RIS
for the year JE5 18 0.7) (0.7)
Cumulative share of unrecognised 2 FH AL AR
losses 548 (26.7) (26.0)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
24. REERTZER

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

24. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES

2018 2017
—E-N\F ZE— LA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A EHBIT

Unlisted shares H LT ey
Cost of investment PF WA 236.8 249.0
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREAE WS 152 £t 3,251.7 2,948.2
3,488.5 3,197.2
Elimination of unrealised profit P oA 5 B i ) (33.5) (33.5)
3,455.0 3,163.7

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint venture at 31st
December, 2018 are set out in note 54.

AEER T~ NFEF A =+—HIE
BRE N Al E R M54 o

Summarised consolidated financial information of BEAREGE DT ZEE B E R Eum

material joint venture
The summarised consolidated financial information in AL ENRGE A FAllied Kajima Limited
([ AKL J) B %5 5 BA 785 S LA 2 AR T 3C o

respect of the Group’s material joint venture, Allied
Kajima Limited (“AKL”), is set out below. The summarised B0 B s BRI A QSRR AKLIY &5 15 B 5
i (YR 8 BB i ME I AR ) o 2251

consolidated financial information represents amount :
shown in AKL’s consolidated financial statements B o AKLZER - BERAMTIEN

prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. The results, assets SRa BT aR AR
and liabilities of AKL are accounted for using the equity
method in these consolidated financial statements.
2018 2017
—2-NE  —F L
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A EHETT
Current assets & 381.2 283.5
Non-current assets TR B E 6,849.0 6,355.0
Current liabilities TR (223.2) (292.2)
Non-current liabilities I i 8 B4 (510.5) (512.2)
The above assets include the following: Pl F&EAELUTIEHE :
Cash and cash equivalents B4 MBS EY) 218.0 180.8
2018 2017
—B-N\F R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EH#ETT
Revenue A 716.2 692.1
Profit for the year ASAE I Ui ) 664.8 1,376.2
Other comprehensive (expenses) ARAF B H A 22 T ()
income for the year e (2.3) 0.7
Total comprehensive income for the year — 7<4F & 4 [ i 25 4448 662.5 1,376.9
The above profit for the year b At A R g ) 4
includes the following: NFI&IE
Depreciation e 64.4 57.1
Interest income FLE WA 1.0 0.3
Interest expenses F 52 3.8 9.3
Taxation BiIH 40.5 39.3
Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

24. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material joint venture (Cont’d)

Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated
financial information to the carrying amount of the interest
in AKL recognised in the consolidated financial statements:

Net assets of AKL

Proportion of the Group’s ownership
interest in AKL

Share of net assets of AKL
Goodwill
Unrealised profit adjustments

Carrying amount of the Group's
interest in AKL

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
24. REE QT2 (H)

EREEDNRZGEMBERBIT (%)
57 BB BRI B LA I B ik o
27

E
P R AKLAE £ < AR THI (B2 3R

2018 2017

—E-N\FE S o o

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBTT HEH T

AKLZ & E 6,496.5 5,834.1
ANAE [ N AKL 2 A HE

HEZS HL ] 50% 50%

AL AKL & 72 VB 3,248.2 2,917.0

[k 0.1 0.1

5 B s ] o (33.5) (33.5)

A AL E R AKLIERS 2
e 1A (L 3,214.8 2,883.6
BERTBEAZEE AAINMHEERAE

Aggregate financial information of joint ventures that are

not individually material

The aggregate financial information of joint ventures that
are not individually material is set out below.

The Group's share of profit (loss)
for the year

EEL A JB TR S A A R L

The Group’s share of other comprehensive 74 [3] A5 2= 4 i oA

(expenses) income for the year

The Group’s share of total comprehensive A8 4 [H] Al A 4F JiE

income (expenses) for the year

AR o
2018 2017
—B-NE T tF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEABTT HE#IT

A A [ JRE A\ S 4 B ¥

(E18) 3.8 (28.7)
AT (2 ) Wegs (3.2) 2.2
AT R () 4% 0.6 (26.5)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The following tables provides an analysis of financial assets
and liabilities of the Group that are at fair value (subsequent
to initial application of HKFRS 9).

Financial assets at fair value through other ~ EBEM2ERFEAFEE

comprehensive income REZEREE
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong Bl L2 A A
Equity securities listed outside Hong Kong AW LAAMBIR |1 Z A
Unlisted overseas equity securities T ETEANEAE 5
Debt securities gt
Listed in Hong Kong Bl ki
Listed outside Hong Kong FiELIME R i
Unlisted debt securities F Lt
Analysed for reporting purposes as RERABINA
non-current assets FiREEE

261
BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
25. TREERES

FRASPAEBUAFEER RN SME
FE % B O B T 78 4 B 5 e o v UV 2R 9 3%
HIRHERRR) ©

2018
“E-)\f
Fair value
ATRE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
2 B B=4 st

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BEAT BEAT BBAT BEAT

108.2 - - 108.2
108.9 - - 108.9
- - 21.6 21.6
- 8.4 - 8.4
- 64.4 - 04.4
- 7.7 - 7.7
217.1 80.5 21.6 319.2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 wWE_F—/F+_A=t—HILFE
25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 25. cREERAEE)
2018
—E-\E
Fair value
AV EE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EF- BEZR ] @it

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BEBT BERR BEBT BERT

Financial assets at fair value through BRBERRATEEREL
profit or loss EREE
Equity linked notes T i 5 - - 19.3 19.3
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong Fils i kR 1,012.8 - - 1,012.8
Equity securities listed outside Hong Kong i LASMUE L7l 2 A6 964.2 - - 964.2
Forward currency contract EHERRH - 44.2 - 4.2
Options and futures listed outside Bk 2 S R
Hong Kong e - 42.2 - 42.2
Unlisted put right for shares in an associate 3 iif.2 — I/ ml B (R 1 - - 1,120.0 1,120.0
Unlisted call option for club memberships 3 iz & Fr& g - - 13.3 13.3
Unlisted call option for shares listed B MR G2
outside Hong Kong LR - - 0.4 0.4
Contracts for difference EEGH - 9.9 - 9.9
Unlisted bonds issued by unlisted companies 3 i/ 7 #f7.2 3 L ifE% - 1,483.7 - 1,483.7
Listed bonds and notes issued by EriaRETZ EERR
listed companies Lt 3 - 253.5 - 253.5
Listed bonds and notes issued by F EmARERZ EES R
unlisted companies Lt - 38.3 - 38.3
Unlisted convertible preferred and ordinary — — 3 LA B T2 % Lili
shares issued by an unlisted company AR SR - 563 - 56.3
Unlisted preferred shares issued by an —HF ARGk L
unlisted company B - - 57.2 57.2
Unlisted convertible preferred shares —fF LA AR L
issued by an unlisted company ARG - 93.0 - 93.0
Unlisted equity securities I EiRAR S - - 2129 2129
Unlisted redeemable preferred shares issued — —[H3F LA %172 3 L
by an unlisted company ] 8 1 S - 64.6 - 64.6
Unlisted shares issued by unlisted companies 7 I/ /8172 L i f - 16.6 42,0 58.6
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by F EARET 2 B
unlisted companies AR R - - 21.0 210
Unlisted overseas equity securities with TR L
aput right for shares gV N - - 856.6 856.6
Unlisted overseas equity security I LSRR 5 - 764 - 764
Unlisted overseas investment funds LM E RS - - 5,157.3 5,157.3
Unlisted trust issued by an unlisted company — — {3 LA R #1727 % Eiifast - - 28.5 28.5
1,977.0 2,178.7 7,528.5 11,684.2
Analysed for reporting purposes as: RERAMFEZMT
Non-current assets s G 6,593.1
Current assets MEERE 5,091.1
11,684.2
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Held for trading
Futures and options unlisted in Hong Kong
Futures and options listed outside
Hong Kong
Futures and options unlisted outside
Hong Kong
Foreign currency contracts
Over the counter equity derivatives
Short position in equity securities
under stock borrowing arrangement
Contracts for difference

Analysed for reporting purposes as
current liabilities

ERREREAVEEREL
ERAE

i e

ik LA R
FHELISMOIE L 1T 8 R
HiHE
LML LT &
it

AR
SOMEARE TR

R B T 2 Bk %
0y

EERH

RERANMTR
B

BE-Z— /\E+A=+—HIL4EE
25 TREEREBEE)

2018
—E-N\E§

Fair value

ATEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
-8 | Z=4 st
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEBT BERR BEBT BERT
- 25.2 - 25.2
- 3.0 - 3.0
- 329 - 329
- 10.4 - 10.4
- - 22.9 22.9
288.2 - - 288.2
- 42.7 - 42.7
288.2 114.2 22.9 425.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The following table provide analysis of financial assets
and liabilities of the Group that are measured at cost
less impairment and at fair value subsequent to initial
recognition (before application of HKFRS 9 on 1st January,
2018).

BE_Z— /\E+A=+—HIL4EE
25 SRIEERBE(E)

R A G B DA R Bl R A K
FRERBAR LA~ (B - ) < 7 % B R
(7 —F— )\ — A — H R & B 5K
HHERI 9 SRAT)

2017
“FtE
Fair value
AYRE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
H-% Fo FEH BARMERHE At
HKS Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million
LYo A&k [E- Yo A&k i Yo
Available-for-sale financial assets Tt HELHERE
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong 7 I i 2 itAs 83.1 - - - 83.1
Equity securities listed outside FELIMLE Eiiz
Hong Kong i e 213.8 - - - 213.8
Unlisted overseas equity securities 3¢ ETigANGAE % - - 414 529 943
Unlisted overseas investment funds 3 F st E&S: - 1733 - 305 203.8
Debt securities RS
Listed in Hong Kong it Bl - 8.7 - - 8.7
Listed outside Hong Kong EELIMLE i - 173 - - 173
Unlisted debt securities F bt - 86.6 = = 86.6
296.9 285.9 44 83.4 707.6
Analysed for reporting purposes as: /3 24 9707 3 -
Non-current assets B LR 621.0
Current assefs T 86.6
707.6
Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 wE_F—/F+_A=t—HILFEE

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 25 TREEREBEE)

2017
“FtE
Fair value
AT Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
F-% B8 F=H AR At
HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million
AT A&k AT A&k A&k
Financial assets at fair value through EBEREEAFEE
profit or loss REZSRER
Held for trading investments HEHRE
Equity linked notes AR - - 33.5 - 33.5
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong ¥ I i 2 it A 1,185.8 - - - 1,185.8
Equity securities listed outside BFELIMLE EiZ

Hong Kong les e 893.7 - - - 893.7
Exchange-traded funds listed in S ANrAV)]

Hong Kong HEie 3.6 - - - 3.6
Over the counter equity derivatives  SMEARTHE TR - - 0.7 - 0.7
Forward currency contract ARG - 15 - - 15.2
Unlisted currency options o L S - 3.1 - - 3.1
Unlisted put right for shares in F Lz —HBE AT

an associate Tefnabit e - = 1,053.0 = 1,053.0
Unlisted call option for club F Lz @mas

memberships Rt - - 10.9 - 10.9
Unlisted call option for shares listed  Zrifs DLAMHIE L7 (2

outside Hong Kong I ETTRRE A - - 10.9 - 10.9
Contracts for difference EEAH - 8.6 - - 8.6
Unlisted bonds issued by I/ v

listed companies  Enis - 18.2 - - 18.2
Unlisted bonds issued by AW NG (v

unlisted companies # L - 1,000.9 = - 1,000.9
Listed bonds and notes issued E AW NG

by unlisted companies s KRR - 302.0 = = 302.0
Listed bonds issued by listed AN/ (v

companies L% - 2,172.3 - - 21723

2,083.1 3,520.3 1,109.0 - 0,712.4
Investments designated as at fair value & i1 i AR 1R A T8
through profit or loss (R RE
Unlisted convertible preferred and ~ — 3 LA A% 172

ordinary shares issued by an T LT B S

unlisted company Lk - 117.3 - - 1173
Unlisted convertible preferred shares  — 3 LA A% 172

issued by an unlisted company EANITIE L Tl - - 17.1 - 17.1
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by 3 I /A A #17.2

unlisted companies J Emi R R - - 210 - 210
Unlisted overseas equity securities {3 B2

with a put right for shares I LTI ATE 5 - - 811.5 - 811.5
Unlisted overseas investment funds ~ JF L il st &4 = 167.2 4302.2 = 4 469.4

- 284.5 5151.8 - 5436.3
2,083.1 3,604.8 6,260.8 - 12,148.7

Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ 2 H 0B fie 2 M -
Non-current assets g G >,067.2
Current assets WHEE 7,081.5
12,1487
Annual Report 2018

= F — \AE A W



266
for the year ended 31st December, 2018

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

BE_Z— /\E+A=+—HIL4EE
25 SRIEERBE(E)

2017
“FLE
Fair value
AT Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
F—H H-5 BB AR At
HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million
L o A&k L i AEET A&k
Financial liabilities at fair value ERBRREATER
through profit or loss REZERAE
Held for trading (il
Call options embedded inbonds ~ Ht AR MEFEL
and notes 4 5 4 - 49 - - 49
Futures and options listed outside AV LIAMBIR L i 2
Hong Kong B Rt 2.5 - - - 25
Foreign currency contracts BRI & - 52.8 - - 52.8
Unlisted overseas options I Lo = 14 = = 14
Over the counter equity derivatives ~ S5MEARTA TR - - 8.8 - 8.8
Stock borrowings AR - 82.9 - - 82.9
Contracts for difference EERH - 12.7 - - 12.7
Analysed for reporting purposes as 4 24 K947 4
current liabilities AR 25 1547 8.8 - 166.0
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

AFS financial assets were intended to be held for a
continuing strategic or long-term purpose. Due to
insufficient market information and a wide range of
possible fair values as input to carry the fair value reliably,
some of the unlisted equity investments were carried at
cost less impairment.

On the basis of its analysis of the nature, characteristics
and risks of the securities, the Group has determined
that presenting them by nature and type of issuers is
appropriate.

Fair values are grouped from level 1 to 3 based on the
degree to which the fair values are observable.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from
input other than quoted prices included within level 1 that
are observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly (i.e.
as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from
valuation techniques that include input for the assets or
liabilities that are not based on observable market data.

In estimating the fair value, the Group uses market-
observable data to the extent it is available. Where level
1 inputs are not available, the Group engages external
valuers to perform the valuation for certain complex or
material financial assets and liabilities. The valuation
working group works closely with the external valuers to
establish the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs
to the valuation model for those complex or material
financial assets and liabilities. For those less complex or
not material financial assets and liabilities, the Group
establishes appropriate valuation techniques internally to
perform the valuation. The valuation working group also
analyses changes in fair value measurements from period
to period.

BE-Z— /\E+A=+—HIL4EE
25 TREEREBEE)

T B < A AR R AR R
FRHR o B 5T S B A R
AT P (8 AT 1 2 i A R (B T T 5
HETHE A VEAE > B0 I WA R %
AT BRIRAE S R -

BN eI 2N R R T o AR
P 5 E LB AT AR R B 25
o

NHEERHATBEE SR — 2=

BB AP AR R AR A B SR
AT i T 32 Y i M (S ) AR o

B B HEERHR I RS — a2
fEAN - e B T B (RIMERS) B
e (RD BB AT A ) B A BUBAS ) -

SRR EE R R YR A IR AR SR AT 8
KGR EE A M ETIER
$ o

FEAb VB (R > 2452 B HL ] B
Z BT 5 W% o N0 408 5 — A A K
5 > ACEE I ZR W SN Al (R RIS T 48 A X
BOR e A K B BUEAT AR E o A5 (E TAF
ANKLBRL AN IR A (E B R S A > B
e B R Sl Y B A (AR A S
A (E DT i R A B o R AR
BUREE AT R & E R AETE
7B T N RIS A S T 2 A AL Al A A
{H o fh{E TAR/DLINZ I M 2 E (R

B8 -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

As at 31st December, 2017, unlisted overseas investment
funds included in AFS financial assets under level 2 are
measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period.
Based on the relevant agreements, the Group can require
the relevant investment manager to redeem the units at
net asset value by giving a written redemption notice. The
fair value of the unlisted overseas investment funds are
provided by the relevant investment managers.

Included in financial assets at FVTOCI (2017: AFS financial
assets), there are debt securities under level 2, the debt
element of which is recognised at fair value at date of
initial recognition and subsequent measurement with fair
value change at each reporting date recognised directly in
equity until the instrument is sold. As at 31st December,
2018, the fair value of the debt element is approximately
HK$80.5 million (2017: HK$112.6 million) which was
calculated based on the present value of contractually
determined stream of future cash flows discounted at the
required yield, which was determined with reference
to instruments of similar terms and similar credit risks.
The effective interest rates of the debt element at 31st
December, 2018 ranging from 3.68% to 15.70% (2017:
ranging from 3.19% to 6.81%). The fair values of the debt
element have been determined by a firm of independent
professional valuers, Greater China Appraisal Limited
(“GCA").

As at 31st December, 2017, the option element of debt
securities under AFS financial assets was classified as “call
options embedded in bonds and notes” under the financial
assets or liabilities at FVTPL and grouped under level 2.
This derivative element is recognised at fair value at initial
recognition and subsequent measurement with fair value
change at each reporting date recognised in profit or loss.
Hull-White Term Structure Model is used for valuation
of derivative element of certain perpetual bonds and
guaranteed notes. Significant inputs into the model were
mean reverting rate ranging from 0.00 to 0.01, default
intensity ranging from 1.08% to 5.20% and short rate
volatility of 0.01.

The fair values of bonds and notes under level 2 at the
reporting date were derived from quoted prices from
pricing services. Where level 2 inputs are not available,
the Group engages external valuers to perform the
valuation for certain complex or material financial assets
and liabilities.

The fair values of level 3 financial assets and liabilities
are mainly derived from valuation technique using an
unobservable range of data. In estimating the fair value of
a financial asset or a financial liability under level 3, the
Group engages external valuers or establishes appropriate
valuation techniques internally to perform the valuations
which are reviewed by the relevant management of the
group companies.

BE_Z— /\E+A=+—HIL4EE
25 SRIEERBE(E)

Mo —tE+ZHA=+—H  stAAT{it
HH B G R R A AR AR JE L T v A
ERE DB IRZ AT EERRE - R
AHER 2 Tk » A= 48 [ m 8% o — 0 35 1 110 1
(13 38 60 5 SR R B 45 6 L D (O [
A o JE LN E G 2 N FEE
FHER 2 # G RS R AL o

A A E A A T A £ A THE (B R L 2
GREE(CFE—LFE ot ELSRE
) AR HRER SR o AR
) U6 5 e 0N ST E A w8 e Bl 4% 4%
BMEEE H 2 A TEEZ B G BN
SR HEZLAEEH - R =F— N\
E+THA=Z+—H > EEHRZ A TEH
805 H BT (—E— L4 112.6A
B TT) > S HE TR 2 sk R AT E
R A & 18 2 2 KRB 4 i = 2 BLE
FHE > R 2 R 5 R Y S W AR A R R
MEME SRR 2 TEME o 500
—E—-NE+ZA=Z+—HZEBANE
MF3.68%E15.70% (= F—L4E : /F
3.19%%6.81%) ° BB R T EIE )T H
T 7 H B Ak (E AT EE ST (A PR 7] (3
FRE ) B E o

MNoZ—tHFE+A=1+—0 > At
G RVE R T RS s S ARERR A > T4 E
Ty iR 1R i WA N VB (R P 2 4 A
EREL AR UNE I &S PN
HARE | BRI 5 55 — &k o AT L BBy it
YR TR RE I A TR (ERERE - BERIL A4
B H 2P EAE R B A 1 i P RR -
BT B S M SR AT AR T
8% T Hull-White 5 B ZE A5 A5 R E AT i
{8 o RZABRY > R A B A 24 (A48 %
AF0.00E0.01 ~ ZEA 5 E AN F1.08%FE
5.20% K AR # 140.01 -

JAAESEH o B AR S MR R N
EAE TS U8 B 7 (8 s B e 2 A » Ay T
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R AN BRI o AR SR B R HE A A (R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The following table provides further information regarding

the valuation of material financial assets under level 3.

269
BE-Z— /\E+A=+—HIL4EE
25 TREEREBEE)

TR RS SR T RS
e R -

2018
Z8-N\E
Valuation technique Unobservable inputs Input values Fair value  Sensitivity analysis
fhEnE AEENBALE BARBE AYEE BREDN
HK$ Million
ABET
Financial assets at fair value through
profit o loss
BRERREATEEREYL
THEE
Equity linked notes Monte Carlo Equity growth rate ~0.140.05% 193 Anincrease in equity growth rate
Bk Simulation model fisR% would result in an increase in the
SRR Volatilty 2.79-7.74% fair value,
i Lk AWy B
Discount rate 243% Lo
iBi% An increase in volatilty would resultin
a decrease in the fair value.

SRS F B TR o

An increase in discount rate would
result in a decrease in the fair value.

FREEARERATRETR

Unlisted put right for shares in Option model Expected volatility 104% 11200 Anincrease in volatility would result in
an associate et Hiah ik an increase in the fair value.
K Lrivz— e A al it Equity growth rate 14% BRI SR A TRE LA -
HeaRE An increase in equity growth rate
Estimated equity value - HKS1,131.0 million would result in a decrease in the fair
EafBflEE 1 300aEEL value.
Discount rate 17% iRk RSN TR
(for estimated equity value) The
ipiE An increase in estimated equity value
(R EESR would result in a decrease in fair
value.

16 S A

Th-
Unlisted overseas equity securiies Market approach Expected volatility 4.7% 856.6  Anincrease in volatility would result in
with a put right for shares and option model Bt an increase in the fai value.
ELUE Y AN 7)) ik R Discount rate 25% WS A TEE LT -
A% ipiE An increase in discount rate would
Equity growth rate -0.9% result in a decrease in the fair value.
RfiRE R TSR E TR -

An increase in equity growth rate
would result in a decrease in the fair
value.

iR A B
Th-
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

BE_Z— /\E+A=+—HIL4EE
25 SRIEERBE(E)

2018
22-N\%
Valuation technique Unobservable inputs Input values Fair value  Sensitivity analysis
kR % TIRENBAHE BANEE NYEE SREDN
HK$ Million
AEAET
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (Cont'd)
FRERRELTEEREYL
THEE(R)
Unlisted equity securities - funds Quoted market price, ~ Existing portfolio value USD5.34- 35.6 An increase in existing portfolio value
¥ il A pricing multiple and REAAER 15.17 million would result in an increase in the
Black-scholes model 534151 7EEET fair value.
i i Volatilty 14.11-78.36% RAH A RS PEEA TEE
[t i Lt
— iR Return correlation 0.03-1 An increase in volatilty would result in
ELES a decrease i the fai value.
Discount rate 257% s IR TR T -
ipiE An increase in return correlation would
result in a decrease in the fair value.
BRSO -
An increase in discount rate would
result in a decrease in the fair value.
FRE LIRS FRE T -
Net assets value* nla nla 1383 nh
(A A AR Nl
Unlisted equity securities Discounted cash flow Risk free rate 2.60% 390 Anincrease in risk free rate would
- sub-participation with credit exposure SRR % result in a decrease in the fair value.
¥ Lk - RS adjustment  Implied credit spread 13.68% ERRLE LA TEE
GLELE R RamERE The
TEEERE  Efective interest rate 16.28% An increase in implied credit spread
Ak would result in a decrease in the fair
Probability of default 47.63% value.
ik BRI A FRE
Recovery rate 3831% The
R ES An increase in effective interest rate
would result in a decrease in the fair
value.
BPRAIE E PR TR T «
An increase in probability of default
would result in a decrease in the fair
value.
RN TR FRE T -
An increase in recovery rate would
resultin an increase in the fair value.
BB EAERAFRELS -
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* nfa nfa 51573 nl
kS B (A AE AR Nl
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

BE-Z— /\E+A=+—HIL4EE
25 cRIEEREBE(E)

2017
“F-tF
Valuation technique Unobservable inputs Input values Fairvalue  Sensitivity analysis
i LS N ISR NFEE  BRE
HKS Million
(il Yo
Held for trading investments
BERARE
Equity linked notes Monte Carlo Equity growth rate -0.44-0.86% 335 Anincrease in equity growth rate
H%?éfft’];‘%% Simulation model EpHER would result in an increase in the
PNy Volaility 2.12:6.71% fair value.
B it iR Rk RSN TR
Discount rate 1.23% Hte
= An increase in volatility would result
in a decrease in the fair value.
BRI B P T -
An increase in discount rate would
result in a decrease in the fair value.
FREEARERATEETR
Unlisted put right for shares in Option model Expected volatility 8.9% 1,053.0  An increase in volatility would result
an associate R Bt bl in an increase in the fair value.
¥ Eiiz—HBEA R Equity growth rate 0.5% WIS ESATEE L -
itk %fﬁiﬁé%% An increase in equity growth rate
Estimated eﬂuity value  HK$1,084.0 million would result in a decrease in the fair
ERFESE 108400 KkEL value,
Discount rate 16.6% iR % LR TER
(for estimated equity value) W*l e ,
ok An |ncr|<(ejase |n|te§t|maéed equity ve;_lu.e
s would result in a decrease in fair
(BEfedn RS () lte.
%éﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%@ﬁ@?@ﬁ
Financial assets designated as
at fair value through profit or loss
FEARBERRELYRERR
LEREE
Unlisted overseas equity securities Market comparable Price o book ratio 1.06x 811.5  An increase in volatility would result
with a put rght for shares approach and i in an increase in the fair value.
IRORIGHE 2 3 LT oM A option model Expected volatility 5.1% Wl S A TEM Bt -
wh il L Hit il An'increase in equity growth rate
R Discount rate 2.1% would result in a decrease in the fair
il itk value.
Equity growth rate 0.1% R R AR TR
HiRE The
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* na na 43022 nha
ks RS (A Nl AR Iyl
*  The Group has determined that the reported net asset values o AEERE > Bl EETHERE I EATRARE

represent fair value of the unlisted equity securities and unlisted

overseas investment funds.

Except for unlisted overseas equity securities with a
put right for a shares, there has been no change in the
valuation technique during the year. During the year,
the major subsidiary of CM International Holding Pte Ltd
(“CMIG”) was listed on The New York Stock Exchange.
Therefore, a market approach was used instead of a market
comparable approach for the valuation of this subsidiary of % o

CMIG.

Z B Ik LTSN I 2 AT E -

B & By sl T HE 2 JF BT AMNRA R SR 2
b > TAAAEBEBR R RIAG (BT 6 R A 0 -
£ A > CM International Holding Pte Ltd
(TCMIG ) i 3= 22 Jf Jag 28 7] 2 7R 41 4 25
Lo B BT e FEIE - BEZCMIGZ K 2~
A AEE AT A (B B 5 A T 85 3 T 9 T 45 B
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

RO A B IS M EE (48)
B#2 - )\Et+A=+—HILFF
25. cREEREE(E)

The reconciliation of financial assets and liabilities under
level 3 fair value measurements is as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income
Unlisted overseas equity securities

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Equity linked notes
Over the counter equity derivatives
Unlisted put right or shares in
an associate
Unlisted call option for club memberships

Unlisted call option for shares lsted outside

Hong Kong

Unlisted equity securities

Unlisted preferred shares issued by
an unlisted company

Unlisted shares issued by
unlisted companies

Unlisted convertible bonds issued by
unlisted companies

Unlisted overseas equity securities with
a putright for shares

Unlisted overseas investment funds

Unlisted trust issued by an unlisted
company

Financial liabilities held for trading
Over the counter equity derivatives

BERM2ANERLT
BERB,CREER
F LA

BBERRRAY
BERE ERKE
BAfAEE
SRR
KL~ FRELT
Refhaditie
kL e sEnE
FHIIMIE LR
LT
AR
~[ELTARR L
AN 7
F TR 2R LT
it
AL & A
TR
ARG Ll
WRAER
kL iaEe
—[ LARE L
kLt

BRaRgzeRaR
SRR T

BN EER R N2 REE XA
SRR ¢

2018
3-N\E
Recognised gains or losses Balance at
Balance at EERbEABE 315t December,
Tst January, Other 2018 Unrealised
2018 comprehensive RZE-NE  gainorloss
R=B-N\F income +ZB  fortheyear
-E-H Transfer ~ Profit or loss A Purchase Disposal =t-B  ERAER
268 L B iEkE EA e h%  WEdER
HKS Million ~~ HKS Milion ~ HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million
FEEn  RAEEn  FEAr  EEEn  EEAn  BEMR  EBER  REER
216 - - - - - 216 -
335 - (1.1) - 204 (235) 19.3 (11.0)
0.7 - 0.7) - - - - 0.7)
1,053.0 - 67.0 - - - 1,1200 67.0
109 - 24 - - - 133 24
109 - (105) - - - 04 (105)
4.2 1735 (103) - 29 (172) 129 99
171 39 38 - 534 21.0) 57.2 (0.1)
44 - (19 - 25 - 420 (19
210 - - - - - 210 -
8115 - 45.1 - - - 856.6 45.1
4,302.2 (39 4434 - 1,047.8 (632.2) 51573 3028
- - (1.0 - 295 - 285 (1.0)
8.9) - (14.1) - - - (229 (14.1)

§ During the year ended 31st December, 2018, certain unlisted equity
securities were reclassified from level 2 to level 3 as this better
reflect the underlying investment portfolio of the investment. As at
31st December, 2018, fair value of those certain unlisted equity
securities was HK$138.3 (2017: HK$173.3). The Group’s policy is
to recognise transfer between level 2 and level 3 as of the date of
the event or change in circumstances that caused the transfer.

' REE=F— /E+ A=+ HILEE - &
T LT RA RSB R A A =
B o PR A0 T B e R TE R AR B4
M R F—/E+_H=1+—H &%
T IE b T R ATE S5 A (B 45 138,300 (—
T—-b4E 1733 0) o AEMZBORR B R
SRR AN AR = AR [ 2 s B b A
&) H e R g% o
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for the year ended 3 1st December, 2018 BwE-F—/F+_HA=1+—HILFE
25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 25. *RIEEREE(E)
2017
“Ft
Recognised gains or losses Bl
Balance at EfIasER 31st December,
st January, Other 2017 Unrealised
2017 comprehensive REZE—EE  gainorloss
REF—LE income TZH fortheyear
—A=H  Profitor loss it Purchase Disposal =t=H FRAER
Va i Hi 2l [N hil= b4 B (G i

HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
AT AEkT BEET BET HEST BEET BT

Available-for-sale financial assets THEESREE
Unlisted overseas equity securities 3 LTSRS 42 = 0.8) = = 414 5
Held for trading investments BERARE
Equity linked notes e 177 (3.1) - 872 (683) 35 (4.0)
Over the counter equity derivatives SANRARAE TR 04 03 - - - 07 03
Over the counter currency derivatives MR TR 0.1 (0.1) - - - - (0.1)
Unlisted put right or shares in F L —FBELR

an associate (it 1,052.0 1.0 - - - 1,053.0 1.0
Unlisted call option for club memberships 3 ki-2 & i i 83 26 - = - 109 26
Unlisted call option for shares listed outside & bIMUE E it (2

Hong Kong E NI Ll 124 (0.3) - - (12) 109 (03)

Investments designated as at fair value ~ KEBRATEERECRE
Unlisted convertible preferred shares issued  —i LA RI% {72

by an unlisted company AR o - 0.1 - 170 - 17. 01
Unlisted convertible honds issued by ¥ bR E L

unlisted companies TR 39 0.1 - 170 - 210 01
Unlisted overseas equity securifies with ARk L

aput right for shares M 826.1 (146) - - - 8115 (14.6)
Unlisted overseas investment funds FLmiiMERS 2871.6 922.7 = 066.5 (158.6) 4302.2 900.5

Financial liabilties held for trading RERBARZERER

Over the counter equity derivatives BNRARE TR 29 (5.9 = = = 8.8) (59
Over the counter currency derivatives BB TR (19 19 = = = S 19
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 25. cREERAEE)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets at the A B (B <5 T R IR A B OR 2 B T (L 4
end of the reporting period were as follows: T ¢
2018 2017
—E-N\F ZE—LAE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEETT HEW G
Financial assets at AR 25 MR N THEE R
FVTPL R
— Held for trading investments —FHER S A - 6,712.4
— Investments at — MR R R A T (E
FVTPL R & 11,684.2 5,436.3
11,684.2 12,148.7
Financial assets measured at amortised SRR IR EN & 2 H R
cost (2017: loans and receivables) AT EZ EMEE (2%
under non-current assets —L4F - SRR EGERIE)
— Loans and advances to consumer —HE A T AR &
finance customers (note 27) B (f5E27) 2,618.9 2,322.8
— Mortgage loans (note 28) — AR EEK (FE28) 1,956.8 1,243.1
— Amounts due from associates (note 31)  — B/ & KK (FEE31) 276.4 284.8
— Term loans, trade and other receivables —H A% - &5 K&
(note 30) HoAth RS (BEEE30) 98.4 505.8
Financial assets measured at amortised BB R B B 2 F e
cost (2017: loans and receivables) WA EZ SMERE (%
under current assets —L4F - SRR EIERIE)
— Short-term pledged bank deposits and ~ — % KT 8R4 T 775Kk
bank balances (note 32) JERATHERR (FfF5E32) 20.0 1.2
— Bank deposits (note 32) — SRATAF R (B sE32) 353.5 787.7
— Cash and cash equivalents — & MBS EY
(note 32) (Ff5E32) 5,629.1 3,330.3
— Term loans, trade and other receivables —H B - &5 &
(note 30) At E WS IE (M 5E30) 4,867.8 3,175.6
— Amounts due from brokers — B AR 516.5 728.7
— Loans and advances to consumer —HE AR P A
finance customers (note 27) T B (5E27) 7,150.8 6,840.8
— Mortgage loans (note 28) — 4R SR (Ff5E28) 1,897.4 877.3
— Amounts due from associates (note 31)  —BF# /N 7l KK (FfFEE31) 288.5 233.8
— Amounts due from joint ventures — BB NEIR K
(note 31) (FF5E31) 9.8 9.1
25,683.9 20,341.0
AFS financial assets IR e - 707.6
Financial assets at 753 L Ath, 2 AT AL 23 4% AT
FVTOCI TEE R 4 Rl 319.2 -
319.2 707.6
37,687.3 33,197.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial liabilities at
the end of the reporting period were as follows:

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

25. TREEREE(E)

75 42 ) 4 B AR i 0 R 22 R T 4
T

2018 2017
—B-N\F “F—kHF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEER HE T
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost TS, WA 2 2 4l £ &
— Bank and other borrowings (note 38) — SRAT B HCA A £ (FfF3E38) 9,531.6 4,525.3
— Trade and other — &5 K FHAh
payables (note 33) JEASF I (W 3E33) 184.0 246.7
— Financial assets sold under repurchase — [o] it Tt 2
agreements (note 34) R (FffaE34) 1,216.5 1,071.0
— Amounts due to associates — I8 Al 2R 7.4 7.4
— Amounts due to joint ventures — KRBT K IE 40.1 0.1
— Notes/papers payable (note 39) — REA 224 (M3E39) 7,434.3 7,758.2
18,4139 13,608.7
Financial liabilities at B AR £ AR A T (2
FVTPL 2 mA R
— Held for trading — 2 i 425.3 166.0
18,839.2 13,774.7

Transferred financial assets

The Group enters into transactions in the normal course of
business by which it transfers recognised financial assets
to third parties. In some cases these transfers may give rise
to full derecognition of the financial assets concerned. In
other cases where the Group has retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of these assets, the Group continues
to recognise the transferred assets.

The Group transfers financial assets that are not
derecognised in their entirety primarily through the sale of
debt securities with repurchase agreements.

Sales and repurchase agreements are transactions in which
the Group sells a debt security and simultaneously agrees
to repurchase it (or an asset that is substantially the same)
at the agreed date and price. The repurchase prices are
fixed and the Group is still exposed to substantially all
the credit risks, market risks and rewards of those debt
securities sold. These debt securities are not derecognised
from the consolidated financial statements but regarded
as “collateral” for the liabilities because the Group
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of these
debt securities. The proceeds received on the transfer are
recognised as liabilities under “Financial assets sold under
repurchase agreements”.

CERSREE

AL A IE BRI 28 5 > I
OB EEEGRTHE =T - A T
VU > 5% 55 H 0 v AE A S 4 T A4 1 A
FEREREE « FEHAMEIT > AL
DR B %55 78 119 8 DR BT e B (el i > ]
AR B A AR D R A

A [ T A LR A [ M k) S
A R I A 1 A L R P B P o

Hh S R [ i e 2 A 2 L o 6 — T 2
(7 R 7] 2542 Fih . ) 300 e B A% [ i oz 5
FFE—HRBMAREER LS o [FIEER
e > ARG EERZ %5 O B AR
s 7 H 4B R A1 B gt ~ Tl g B % [
e o MRAEERE TR B R 8
R ER > JE B B [ > WCa% S AR S b o AN
AR B BB IR N A L T (HBE A
TR TS | o PE3E FT WS YY) T A5 TR I
[ 1] B i e I~ i B 2 R E | ERE A B

=4
H o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\EFE+_A=+—HILEE
25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 25. TREEREE(E)
Transferred financial assets (Cont’d) CERSHEE(E)
The following table sets out the carrying amounts of all RSN A A AL RERR A E i A
financial assets transferred that are not derecognised in 7 SO B A iR E (A -
their entirety and associated liabilities.
At 31st December, 2018
RZB-NE+ZA=+-H
Carrying
Carrying amount amount
of transferred of associated
assets liabilities
Analysed by liabilities type CEBEEL HHAE Net Position
RABERNIN REE ZEEE FE
Financial assets
at FVTPL
BAVEERE
ZEWMEE

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HERT HERT BERT

Financial assets sold under repurchase [l Bk b 2 2 S
agreements (note 34) (FitzE34) 1,483.7 1,216.5 267.2

At 31st December, 2017
R_-F—tE+ZA=1t—H

Carrying
Carrying amount amount
of transferred of associated
assets liabilities
Analysed by liabilities type R, HHE Net Position
B I A R ZHR T (A FE
Financial assets
at FVTPL
BRBLIR
A TR
ZEMEE
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
AEBT HEBT HEBIT
Financial assets sold under repurchase [ i ke T 6 2 R R
agreements (note 34) (B 3£34) 1,280.2 1,071.0 209.2
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Financial assets and financial liabilities offsetting

The disclosures set out in the tables below include
financial assets and financial liabilities that are subject
to an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar
agreement that covers similar financial instruments,
irrespective of whether they are offset in the Group’s
consolidated statement of financial position.

The Group has entered certain derivative transactions that
are covered by the International Swaps and Derivatives
Association Master Agreements (“ISDA Agreements”)
signed with various banks. These derivative instruments
are not offset in the consolidated statement of financial
position as the ISDA Agreements are in place with a
right of set off only in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy so that the Group currently has no legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts.

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

25.

TRHEERAEGE)

BEHEEHMEERTHARA

R P B A S S A
HL 7Ry 32 W] 5 S BALA T A TR LA A 2 P T 25
FAA0h 5 A T 2 SR sk P L RR AN
TR A AR F AR S I B IR DL R AR -

AEEEFT A TATETHR Y » HzH
B R ERATHERT B B B b A AR T H 1
o ([ ISDARh R ) AT 2 - B R ISDA R ik
FT IR S AE LR R A 4 ) (R B A
WEAT > HieAS 45 ) H il 4 45 325 A o fhl s
THEAIRSCFERM S > MiZSAET
FLAG A G A B IR DL R I8 -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

25. cREEREE(E)
HETRmEENRESMEE(E)

Financial assets and financial liabilities offsetting (Cont’d)
Financial assets and liabilities subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements and similar

agreements:

At 31st December, 2018

Type of financial assets

Financial assets at
FVTPL

Debt securities pledged as collateral for
financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements (note 34)

Type of financial liabilities

Financial liabilties at
FVTPL

Financial assets sold under repurchase
agreemens

At 31st December, 2017

Type of financial assets

Financial assefs at
FVTPL

Debt securities pledged as collateral for
financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements (nofe 34)

Type of financial liabilities

Financial liabilites at
FVTPL

Financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements

R=E-NE+ZR=1-H
SREEER
BRREREATRME
R ARGE
[ERR BT HEL
ARG
TR (Wak4)

SRAERY
BRELREATEE
R ERAR
AT HEL

EHEE

G S 2 i oy

sRERRY

BRAGREATHE
REEHER

R Rtk i 2
SRERIM
fetaegr (W)

SRARRY
ERARRE A FEE
R ERAR
E T EZ

SHEE

SZARSH ~ TR AT R R A 2 PR O
AL i v T AR R S < il 7 S B BRI

Related amounts not offset in
consolidated statement of financial

Grossamounts ~ Net amounts P"iiti‘)“ ‘
setoffinthe presented in the jﬁﬂm At ijﬁ%
Grossamounts  consolidated ~ consolidated REGNERTR

of recognised statement statement Cash

financial assets of financial of financial collateral

and liabilities position position received/

B i 2 it Financial pledged
SREE  BEMNEA O EEMRR  istumens SH/TER  Netamount
el it ShINFE SRIE RefR 5B
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEBT BEBT BEBT B&EBT BEBT BEBT
14389 (11.4) 14275 (425.3) - 1,002.2
1,483.7 - 1,483.7 (1,2165) - 267.2
436.7 (114 4253 (425.3) - -
12165 . 12165 (1,2165) . .
25389 - 25389 (161.1) - 23778
1,280.2 - 1,280.2 (1.071.0) - 209.2
161.1 - 161.1 (161.1) - -
1,071.0 - 1,071.0 (1.071.0) - -

Further details on financial risk management of financial

assets and liabilities are disclosed in note 42.

SRR A N R R O — A R

TR B 42 -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BwE-F—/F+_HA=1+—HILFE

26. CONTRACT LIABILITIES 26. BNEE

Revenue-related contract liabilities of HK$16.5 million
was recognised as at 31st December, 2018.

The timing of revenue recognition, progress billings to
customers and payments received from customers would
affect the amount of trade receivables, contract assets and
contract liabilities recognised as at the reporting date on
the consolidated statement of financial position.

The contract liabilities mainly relate to the advance
consideration received from customers for providing
financial advisory services.

Movement in the contract liabilities during the year ended
31st December, 2018 are as follows:

16,5 S TE B A B 0 B BRI
BN =+ AR -

W A FRERD IR ]~ %S I R 5 R
B GBI HAEAR S B IR UL
KM 5 H ~ R EELEH

BfE4ERE -

BRIARERY R ERE R 2 E
W B EAHCE -

#wE T /F+H=1+—HILFEN
BHRIAEEB ST

2018
=
HK$ Million
HEET
Balance at 1st January —H— H &5k 24.9
Revenue recognised that was included in ERIFEA BRI B ER
the contract liabilities at beginning of year C RS (18.9)
Increase due to cash received, excluding amount HE W - AEFER
recognised as revenue during the year ) E MRS S ARG B 10.5
Balance at 31st December

W= H =+ — B R4 16.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

27. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER
FINANCE CUSTOMERS

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
27. HESRBEFERRBR

2018 2017
—E2-NEF LA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE I
Loans and advances to consumer finance 1424l % F &k
customers P& T
Hong Kong T 7,803.4 6,544.2
Mainland China F 7] [A) 2,611.9 3,282.7
Less: impairment allowance B : I E A (645.6) (663.3)
9,769.7 9,163.6
Analysed for reporting purposes as: 2 E B PEZ AT
Non-current assets IE Vi B 2,618.9 2,322.8
Current assets mE)E = 7,150.8 6,840.8
9,769.7 9,163.6

Movements of impairment allowance during the year of
2017 were as follows:

At 1st January

Exchange adjustments

Amounts written off

Amounts recognised in profit or loss

At 31st December

The information for 2018 is disclosed in note 42(b).

All the loans and advances bear interest at market interest
rates.

The consumer finance division uses a provision matrix
to calculate the impairment allowance for loans and
advances to consumer finance customers. The provision
rates are based on aging of different consumer financing
loan products as groupings of various debtors that have
similar loss patterns and different factors, including
historical default rates and collectability, being adjusted
by forward-looking information that is available without
undue cost. In addition, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers with significant balances are assessed
for impairment individually based on historical credit
information.

S T U PZ

2017

ZFE A

HK$ Million

H WG

w—H—H (906.3)
i (17.7)
s R E 700.8
AR 25 ffERR 2 BIE (440.1)

wt+—H=+—H (663.3)

T N ER R 42 (0) 7 -
JI A LR % B T 5 A A o

T 2 < 0 1 48 R et 0 2 <
CORN- ¢ O &L G RN 7= 4 VLB
T BA S IR A 2 A0 5 R B A\ A
R AN ] T 2 <l o O R 4 S AN [ R
R ARREE AR ST o RO
e 28 22 A BRIV RT A B i R R
oo A AAERAEHRIIHESMER
EE&%%@&%@&%E%%@%%H
WA -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\E+_A=+—HILEE

27. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 27. iESREEFEZRE(E)
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

As at 31st December, 2018, the aging analysis for the REF—/NFEFZA=+—H  B@Ehz
loans and advances to consumer finance customers that TH &SR P SR % BGK Z BRI 53 A 10
are past due is as follows: I

2018

—E-N\F

HK$ Million

BHEBTT

Less than 31 days past due B3 H 528.6

31 to 60 days 31260H 50.4

61 to 90 days 61£90H 11.9

91 to 180 days 91£180H 48.2

Over 180 days 180H A E 109.2

748.3

As at 31st December, 2017, the aging analysis for the R-F—LEFZA=1—H > Ca e

loans and advances to consumer finance customers that ESAE 2 T 2 R P RO R 2 TR
are past due but not impaired is as follows: SIHTINE

2017

“ZE—tHF

HK$ Million

A H#ETT

Less than 31 days past due B3 H 538.7

31 to 60 days 31260H 100.2

67 to 90 days 61£90H 52.9

91 to 180 days 91%180H 117.5

Over 180 days 180 H A 1 31.4

840.7

As at 31st December, 2018, loans and advances to RoE—/NFE+_H=1—H > KAES

consumer finance customers with aggregate carrying H7A8 3 EH BB TTHIEBE S K F &5 &

amount of HK$748.3 million are past due. Out of the past BB o MBS - 157.4

da bolonces 157, milln o b ot e S0 g oo £ A

) P SRR o W L B S B VA O £

impairment provision has taken into account the credit
quality of the underlying assets and the financial strength
of the borrowers.

R B AE RN B -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

27. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

At the reporting date, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers consisted of HK$8,871.9 million
unsecured (2017: HK$8,881.3 million) and HK$897.8
million secured (2017: HK$282.3 million). The table
below summarises its credit quality (gross balances net of
impairment allowances) at the end of 2017:

Credit quality

Neither past due nor individually impaired
Past due but not impaired

Individually impaired

The amount and type of collateral required depend
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or
counterparty.

As at 31st December, 2018, the gross carrying amount
of loans and advances to consumer finance customers
amounts to HK$10,415.3 million (2017: HK$9,826.9
million). The Group is entitled to sell or repledge collateral
when there is default by the borrower. There has not been
any significant changes in the quality of the collateral held
for loans and advances to consumer finance customers.

The main types of collateral and credit enhancement
obtained are as follows:

— for personal lending, charges over residential
properties/’commercial properties; and

—  for commercial lending, corporate guarantees, charges
over residential properties/commercial properties,
charges over real estate properties, pledge of shares or
debentures over the borrower’s assets.

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
27. HESREFERKRBR(E)

REEEH > HESME D &5 &K
04 SR P B 3K8,871.9 A M oo (&
—4F 1 8,881.3 A & s o) A K E XK
897.8 ML (—F— L4 : 2823 H B
W) o R R —F— L ERNGF
B E (FBRFEFIRRBE R )

2017
—E A
HK$ Million
H 80

EEEZ
SIf FE 73 s AR A ek (. 8,266.4
g R ER TR 840.7
(EDEINERIE 56.5
9,163.6

Jor e HEAH R IE BRI T % B 5 T
ZAE BBt Al 1 P E o

WoE— ) E+H=+—H > HEEH
B F A G AR #E(E £510,415.3H
ot (—F—LF 19,826.9A E L) °
M fE RN A - A48 [ R o 5 ol BT
FRHRHR L o BRTH 2 4 Rl & P R K S KR
A HEHR R 2R N A K A o

JITAEHEH i B A B0 o R P 2 BRI 0
T

—  HIMANER  ETEWE TEED
SEHCHE 5 K

—  ERESEER . BERR - ETY
EVEEL/E X SUINNEE VY £l
o B R B N EE I K
il o
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HWE FE— ) Ft A=t —H IR
27. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 27. iESREEFEZRE(E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

In general, secured loans and advances are made to
consumer finance customers with sufficient amount
of collateral provided by them. Management requests
additional collateral as appropriate in accordance with
the underlying agreements, and monitors the market value
of collateral during its review of the adequacy of the
impairment allowance.

Estimates of the fair value of collateral are based on
the valuation techniques commonly used for the
corresponding assets at the time of borrowing.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce
or repay the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purpose. As at 31st December, 2018, no repossessed
properties were held by the Group (2017: Nil).

In respect of the secured loans and advances to customers
with the carrying amount of HK$183.5 million (2017:
HK$266.6 million), the fair value of collateral of such
loans and advances can be objectively ascertained to
cover the outstanding amount of loan balances based on
quoted prices of collateral.

The carrying amounts of the loans and advances to
consumer finance customers approximate their fair values.

— RIS > AR RIS TR
RIS HEEMES - EFHEe
P B e SRR 4R AH R fh ok 1 H RSN
1 AR R AR A 1 7R T ey B 2
AR TI(E -

bt it 2 TR T S A I R T
VAAHIE S FE 2 A (BT IA T E o

ASE B BORR A T B B e ¥ -
o TEL A 1 A fR R AR S 0
— B > ASSR AN DR B A A
KM - R—F—N\F+ZA=+—H>
A SR B MR WO R (B4
%) o

T4 T8 22 4 il 2 5 SR AL 0 A I R S Gk
(CHR I HE R 5 0 S fi - EHE A o 1 A 71
{82 7T 2B 8 5 0 (B AT R AR 0 &
HEERR) Z HET(E A5 183.5 A Wkt (=&
—-L4FE : 266.6 [ BHETT) o

IGE &4 E-9Rk= /W E . o i N N
PRI o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

28. MORTGAGE LOANS

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

28. BIBER

2018 2017
—B-N\F i S i
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E#ETT
Mortgage loans e 4m Bk
Hong Kong T 3,863.9 2,125.4
Less: impairment allowance B WA 9.7) (5.0)
3,854.2 2,120.4
Analysed for reporting purposes as: 2 E P2 T
Non-current assets IE Vi Bl 1,956.8 1,243.1
Current assets & R 1,897.4 877.3
3,854.2 2,120.4
Movements of impairment allowance during the year of — B AR EB M BB R
2017 were as follows:
2017
—ZF—tF
HK$ Million
H W TT
At 1st January w—H—H (3.2)
Amounts written off i KA il
Amounts recognised in profit or loss JA 1R 4 AT 2 FH (3.2)
At 31st December

rt+—H=+—H (5.0)

The information for 2018 is disclosed in note 42(b). T NI E R M EE42 (b) B FE o

e ERIE TG HRG S, o

e B A L B 4 K > AT R (E
M HEAT FEAl o Al B 25 T i [E]
fiti ~ BRI ~ HEA OV S B
Hlr o GBS SRR (S R R A
AR > 0 M 3 2 AR R AT HRAS RO i
WEE BRI

The mortgage loans bear interest at market interest rates.

The mortgage loans have been reviewed by the mortgage
loans division to assess impairment allowances which are
based on an evaluation of collectability, aging analysis of
accounts, fair value of collateral and on management’s
judgment, including the current creditworthiness and the
past collection statistics of individual accounts and are
adjusted for forward-looking information that is available
without undue cost.

Annual Report 2018
SE - AR



for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\E+_A=+—HILEE
28. MORTGAGE LOANS (CONT'D) 28. /AR (M)
As at 31st December, 2018, the aging analysis for the Wz — ) ET+_H=1+—H > o@Eix
mortgage loans that are past due is as follows: AR EARZ IREE AT T
2018
—E-N\F
HK$ Million
HEET
Less than 31 days past due B3 H 306.0
31 to 60 days 31260H 285.5
61 to 90 days 61£90H 61.4
91 to 180 days 91%2180H 22.5
Over 180 days 180H A E 7.5
682.9
As at 31st December, 2017, the aging analysis for the BoFE—-EEF A=t —H > 2aiH
mortgage loans that are past due but not impaired is as I (B FE A8 B SR AT TN T
follows:
2017
—F 4
HK$ Million
A EHE T
Less than 31 days past due w31 H 218.0
31 to 60 days 31%£60H 6.5
67 to 90 days 61290 H 4.1
91 to 180 days 91%180H 8.3
Over 180 days 180H LA E 0.5
237.4
As at 31st December, 2018, mortgage loans with aggregate RoFE—/NF+_A=+—H  KEES
carrying amount of HK$682.9 million are past due. Out of 3£682.9 1 # T i fs B @l - 78
the past due balances, HK$30.0 million has been past due S ER T - 30.08 BT a0
90 days or more and is considered to be credit-impaired. HElL b SR 2 CAG S - (B
The impairment provision has taken into account the credit E Rt R B E 5 BB R Ak N B A
quality of the underlying assets and the financial strength BHE -

of the borrowers.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

28. MORTGAGE LOANS (CONT’D)

At the reporting date, mortgage loans consisted of
HK$175.1 million unsecured (2017: HK$230.1 million)
and HK$3,679.1 million secured (2017: HK$1,890.3
million). The table below summarises its credit quality
(gross balances net of impairment allowances) at the end
of 2017:

Credit quality

Neither past due nor individually impaired
Past due but not impaired

Individually impaired

The amount and type of collateral required depends on
an assessment of the credit risk of the customer. The main
types of collateral and credit enhancement obtained
are mortgages over residential properties/commercial
properties.

As at 31st December, 2018, the gross carrying amount
of mortgage loans amounts to HK3,863.9 million (2017:
HK$2,125.4 million). The Group is entitled to sell or
repledge collateral when there is a default by the borrower.
There has not been any significant change in the quality of
collateral held for mortgage loans.

In general, mortgage loans are granted on a secured
basis with sufficient amount of collateral provided by the
borrower. Management requests additional collateral as
appropriate in accordance with the underlying agreements,
and monitors the market value of collateral during its
review of the adequacy of the impairment allowance.

Estimates of the fair value of collateral are based on
valuation techniques commonly used for the corresponding
assets at the time of borrowing.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce
or repay the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purposes. At the end of the reporting period, the net
realisable value of the repossessed properties held by
mortgage loans division is HK$7.9 million (2017: Nil).

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
28. RIBEM(E)

T N = R V7 1 = SV i L= /4
1751 F ST (= F—L4E 23018 %
W0) KA IS K3,679.1 A EE T (—
F—14F 0 1,890.3 H HHs0) o R
"R - BEREGEEER REIREE

) -

2017
e S e
HK$ Million
HE T

FEEZ
3If FE 7 3 sl AR A ek (. 1,827.5
80 1A (5 2 (L 237.4
18 51 WA EL 55.5
2,120.4

Jr e HEA R IE BT 5 5 2 A5 SR
AEA DL E o P i J2 A5 500 5 £
b E =B ALY 3T EY
15 -

RoFE— /) FE+H=4+—H  #EExR
F S TR 4B 5 3,863.9 | Hi s T (& —+&
AE 021254 FH B 0) o MfEERNEL)
% 45 [ A HE H S B R R AR o B
EoN= G C R SN OB L TIN = 3= N/ D

— B > DRSS B4R B0
Rt BA LA SN RES  EH
i A T e B SRR A B ke A1t RS b
AT > S AR R A 14 T 0 1 e B ¢
AT b A T AE

bRt it 2 TR T SR A I R T
VAAAIE B 2 R A (BT IA T/ E o

AL O BUR R A 7 s B I3 - B
5% TR A o A i P2 A PR AR5 B8R
— BT E > AR AN IR B B AR
SEMIE o IICE IR > LR EEOR A I
RS ] S B (E 57 91 #s T (—
F—tHF H -
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28.

29.

MORTGAGE LOANS (CONT’D)

In respect of the secured mortgage loans to mortgage loan
customers with the carrying amount of HK$3,679.1 million
(2017: HK$1,890.3 million), the fair value of the collateral
of such mortgage loans can be objectively ascertained to
cover the outstanding amount of the loan balances based
on quoted prices of collateral.

The unsecured mortgage loans include second mortgage
loans in respect of which the Group are not entitled to a
first charge of relevant mortgage properties. Management
considers that the second mortgage loans are classified as
unsecured loans due to the impediment in repossession
of the mortgage properties and the practical difficulties to
ascertain the residual collateral value after claim by first
mortgagee.

The carrying amounts of the mortgage loans approximate
their fair values.

The Group’s mortgage loans carried an average interest
rate of 8.50% (2017: 10.15%) per annum.

DEFERRED TAX
The following are the major deferred tax assets and

liabilities of the Group recognised and movements thereon
during the current and prior years:

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
28. RIBEM(E)

29.

i) 4% 45 58 & 5 A 10 1) AT 1K 1 45 1 B K
(FRPZFFEA S RS > 5% 55 248 Bk
i TR STAB B T & e 22 Ay 2 S AE AT R
B I B ARG ) 2 IR (E 4 3,679.1 A &
Wt (—FE—t4 1 1,890.3H B I0) ©

eSS4 B B A IR AR
St AT R 4 5 ) 2 5 — AR A o R
W [ 3 485 00 S A7 A BELRE LA % e R 41417 o 7
TR — AL A 2 B 1 R B R (A
TEECHR IR 8 - WO BRI A8 A % 55 AR
ST U AR -

R 48 B EK 2 % T L B LN P (B AR -

A AE (B 4% 4 Bk 2 O YA R R £ 8.50%
(—F—E% 1 10.15%) °

EERIE

AR B AR T BB A AR T e R Y T 22
ST BLIRE 2 I A (DL AR B AR B 4 T

Accelerated Undistributed

tax Provisions earnings

depreciation  Revaluation and  Unrealised  and others
MmE  ofassels  impairment gain A2 Taxlosses Total
BERE  REEf RERAE ARRbE BARAR  REER it
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million
flkr  ERbr  BEEx B BEEr B B
At st January, 2017 R-F—tE-A—H 253.1 412 (728.1) 55.3 - (81.9 (460.4)
Exchange adjustments B - 07 (1.9 48 - 0.8) (37.)
Recognised in profitor loss S Bl 89 2.1) 394 (4.0) 02) (8.6) 334
At 315t December, 2017 REZ-tiE+ZA=1-H 2620 398 (730.) 56.1 02 (913) (464.2)

Impact on initial application of ~ HUHAAE MR

HKFRS 9 RIS YR - - 28.) - - - (28.)
At Tst January, 2018 REF-NE—A—H 262.0 39.8 (758.8) 56.1 (0.2) 913) (492.4)
Bxchange adjustments e S - (0.5) 36.0 (4.0 - 05 320
Recognised in profitor loss PG 16.1 - (9.5) 31 - (3.6 (80.9)
At31st December, 2018 REF—NEFZH=1—H 278.1 39.3 (819.3) 55.2 0.2) (94.4) (541.3)
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29. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

For reporting purposes, certain deferred tax assets and
liabilities have been offset in the underlying subsidiaries.
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances
of the Group for financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities AR AER T B &
Deferred tax assets AR SER T

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unrecognised deductible temporary differences of HK$5.0
million (2017: HK$5.1 million) and estimated unused
tax losses of HK$2,020.6 million (2017: HK$1,749.9
million) available to offset against future assessable profits.
A deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
HK$546.2 million (2017: HK$526.7 million) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the remaining HK$1,474.4 million (2017:
HK$1,223.2 million) of losses due to the unpredictability
of future assessable profit streams. The unrecognised tax
losses included a sum of HK$7.3 million that will expire
during 2019 to 2023 (2017: HK$11.2 million will expire
during 2018 to 2022).

Under the Law of PRC on Enterprise Income Tax,
withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared in
respect of profits earned by the PRC subsidiaries from
1st January, 2008 onwards. Deferred tax has not been
provided for in the consolidated financial statements
in respect of temporary differences attributable to
accumulated profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting
to HK$1,081.6 million at the end of the reporting period
(2017: HK$1,026.5 million). The taxable temporary
differences have not been recognised as the Group is
able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that the temporary differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

There were no other significant temporary differences that
are not recognised arising during the year or at the end of
the reporting period.

HE
29, EFEBIIE ()

—/E+ZH=+—HILFE

MRS B S o A T IRIEBIHEE M A
B L AR BRI B8 2 R4S o AR AR 42
SRS R BT AR AR SR TR A5 R 0 A -

2018 2017
—B-N\F  —E LA
HK$ Million  HKS Million
BEEBT HEEIT
189.0 185.4
(730.3) (649.6)
(541.3) (464.2)

AR > AN 2 R WERE T F0AL G IR
XS 0F BT (CE —EFE 51 HS
W0 ) S n] HE B A AR E LB Uik A 2 S R R
A BiIE R 182,020.6 A EwE T (—E L
o 1,749.9H B o) o H A Ei546.2 H
Bt (& — L4 1 526,78 B I0) 2
b Al s 48 W R AR A B TR S B o TR K BE A
TE R A ME SRR 1 A T > WO ERERR AR R
1,474 48 8o (—F—t4 : 1,223.2H
HO U R BB E E o RERRRL
TGRSR 22— EE =4
MBI Z FIE7 3 B o (& — JGE
—E— Aﬁi_i**imﬁﬁz
11.2H &HIT)

FR A% P B A 2 TSRS - H BT\ F—
H—H& - ﬁ&iﬂﬂl&fn‘%“?@ﬂﬂ%ﬁﬂ@?
EIRA BB TEFORL - A IR > I

?fn‘:EP@W%/WE’J%WMUWEM&H%%
*51 081.6 H # st (—&F—1L4F : 1,026.5
E&%m j%%zh%i&i‘%%ﬁ%ﬁi%ﬁ
TEFS A oy A A 2 (o] T 2 ol 438 ] Jify o 2= %
Z REH] > 17 6 BR7 25 B R BE A AS & e ] R
SR (] > PR I I7 4 e B L iy P 22 4 o
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30. TERM LOANS, TRADE RECEIVABLES,

PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Secured term loans AHAA B

Unsecured term loans SEAHCHR A B K

Less: impairment allowance B WA R

Trade receivables — accounts receivable  fEUE 5 3B — 3 H
from customers HF 2 FEWGRIA

Less: impairment allowance B A

Guarantee and consultancy fee JRE W37 DR 2 K%
receivables o ) 2

Payments on behalf of customers* % F A 3

Less: impairment allowance B AE

Notes L33

Less: impairment allowance B

Other receivables HoAth B K I
Deposits (e
Others HoAth

Less: impairment allowance Bl - AR

Term loans, trade and FEAEES ARSI B2
other receivables at FHAEK - B 5 K
amortised cost HoAth E W KT

Prepayments BN RIH

Analysed for reporting purposes as: 2 E B PHEZ T
Non—current assets U B
Current assets B &

* The Group has provided guarantees to guarantee the repayment

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

of debts owed by the loan guarantee customers to their lenders.
At 31st December, 2018, the outstanding guarantee amount was
HK$0.3 million (2017: HK$19.2 million). Payments on behalf of
customers represented payments made by the Group to reimburse
the beneficiaries of the guarantees (“Holders”) for losses the Holders
incurred because the customers failed to make payments when due
in accordance with the term of the corresponding debt instruments.

30. EHER - EIWE S IE » AIRE

R H bW FRIE

2018 2017
—2-N\F —ZF—+tF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [ER- A
3,033.7 2,223.4
1,601.2 1,322.2
4,634.9 3,545.6
(167.2) (87.3)
4,467.7 3,458.3
64.3 48.5

(0.5) (1.1)

63.8 47 .4

- 0.5

- 6.3
- (6.6)

- 0.2

19.6 -

0.1) -

19.5 -

63.6 58.8

351.6 116.7
415.2 175.5
4,966.2 3,681.4
22.1 36.1
4,988.3 3,717.5
98.4 505.8
4,889.9 3,211.7
4,988.3 3,717.5

AR A R 1A DA R RE A B 8 2 5 (B i R
HER 28 o s —F—/\F+A=1—
H > ARMREZ &R0 H BB L(ZF—+L
192 FH B L) - REFMFISHRE T
TR e HR A R (s L 2 B PR 1) 0 Ry S Ak
T > AREEA A MR 2 Z 28 N (THEA A D)
AR N f B 2 Rk -
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30. TERM LOANS, TRADE RECEIVABLES,

PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(CONT’D)

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed collateral
in an orderly fashion.

As at 31st December, 2018, the gross carrying amount of
secured term loans amounts to HK$3,033.7 million (2017:
HK$2,223.4 million). The Group is entitled to sell or
repledge collateral when there is default by the borrower.
There has not been any significant changes in the quality
of the collateral held for secured term loans.

The following is an aged analysis of trade and other
receivables based on the date of invoice/contract note at
the reporting date:

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
30. EHHER - EWE ZRIE ~ BARE

R B AWK IR ()

AR F ) BOR R A s B IR o

RoFE—)E+ZH=+—H  FKiTH
AR A BR TR A4 (E /5 3,033.7 F B oo (—
F—-H4 12223 4HEHIC) o MfEHRA
A > A S [ AT RE B ol R R A R
i o BE R B B ECRE A R R
S TR K S ) o

AR TR &5 H 2 8 5 B FoAt R IR T AR
PG R IR R T BRI T -

2018 2017
—E-N\F —FE LA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT EX- o
Less than 31 days Dir31H 314.7 27.7
31 to 60 days 31260H 16.6 10.6
61 to 90 days 61%290H 7.6 6.5
91 to 180 days 91%180H 4.0 4.0
Over 180 days 180H LAk 0.9 0.8
343.8 49.6
Term loans, trade and other receivables i MERE#A > A Bl Bk LA

without aging* ¥’ 5 B HA BEMSCR T * 4,790.2 3,726.8
Less: impairment allowances W BUE IR (167.8) (95.0)

Term loans, trade and other receivables at 44445 A% A< 51 BE > A5 B B2k ~
amortised cost 5 B Ho A RE Wi R T 4,966.2 3,681.4

& No aging analysis is disclosed for term loan financing, as, in the
opinion of the management, the aging analysis does not give
additional value in view of the nature of the term loan financing
business.

* EHERR > BN NSRRI
MBS M BN R RIS A R A 0
B2 IRE AT o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

30. TERM LOANS, TRADE RECEIVABLES,
PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(CONT’D)

The gross amount of impaired receivables at the end of
2017 and the movement of impairment allowances during
the year of 2017 were as follows:

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

30. EHER - EIWE S IE » AIRE
RE M EWERIE (])

A T AR A ol (R A T A R ik
{HIBMEN —F—LEZBHW R ¢

Trade Other
Term loans receivables receivables Total
g BRESZE  HbEREE A5t

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million

HEET AEET AEET AE#T

At 31st December, 2017 REF—tHE+-H=+—H

Gross amount of impaired receivables i (MU 5B 4% 125.1 29 6.8 134.8
Individually assessed impairment BRI A
allowances i)
Balance brought forward feyea (0.4) (0.4) (56.1) (56.9)
Exchange adjustments i 5t - - (2.0) 2.0
Amounts written off CEE O - = 715 71.5
Amounts recognised in profit or loss B ZERERAZ 50 (86.9) 0.7) (20.0) (107.6)
Balance carried forward ey 1O (87.3) (1.1) (6.6) (95.0)
Net carrying amount of F i ERIGEIRZ
impaired receivables BRI (A 37.8 1.8 0.2 39.8

As at 31st December, 2018, the aging analysis for trade
and other receivables that are past due is as follows:

Less than 31 days
31 to 60 days

61 to 90 days

91 to 180 days
Over 180 days

W_F—NFEHH=+—H > S@m
B’ 5y B HA E SR A SR EE AT I T

2018
—E-N\F

HK$ Million

BEBT

DIik31H 19.0
312 60H 4.7
61%90H 5.7
91%£180H 1.7
180H LA L 0.2
31.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\EFE+_A=+—HILEE
30. TERM LOANS, TRADE RECEIVABLES, 30. &R EWEZHE  AAHRE
PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES REAMEWFRIE ()
(CONT’D)
As at 31st December, 2017, the aging analysis for trade WoF—LFETZA=T—H > BEEiE
and other receivables that are past due but not impaired is B 2 B 5 o At JRE WA R TR 2 B B 40 BT
as follows: W
2017
—F—hEF
HK$ Million
A EHETT
Less than 31 days DI31H 13.5
31 to 60 days 31260H 5.3
61 to 90 days 61290H 3.0
91 to 180 days 91£180H 0.4
22.2
The carrying amounts of the trade and other receivables at PR S AR B B 2 B 5 B HAB ESGRIEL )
amortised cost approximate their fair values. R T B HCAPB (B A
Further details on financial risk management of term loans, AR B 5 B OHA REMGRIE 2 <5 il
trade and other receivables are disclosed in note 42. R tE B2 o — AP RE R O M RE42 o
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\E+_A=+—HILEE

31. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT 31. B¢ QAT REE AR
VENTURES

(i) Amounts due from associates (i) HEEQATREK
2018 2017
—2-N\F —F—+tF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT B EBIT
Advances K 582.0 535.7
Less: impairment allowance W VR 17.1) (17.1)
564.9 518.6

Analysed for reporting purposes as: 23 2 H T EZ /04

Non-current assets eV Eh 276.4 284.8
Current assets ) EE 288.5 233.8
564.9 518.6
The details of impaired advances to associates during —F - LFEE N FA WEBEKGEE
the year 2017 were as follows: mF
2017
—ZF—tF
HK$ Million
A EHETT
Gross amount of impaired advances to associates B 2 AT I B AR AR 17.3
Individually assessed impairment allowances A8 P A Tl (488
At 1st January and R—H—HX
31st December wmt+=HA=+—H (17.1)
Net carrying amount of impaired advances to B 3 W B IEEGK
associates M TH] 0.2
The information for 2018 is disclosed in note 42(b). TE— AR ERR MY EE42 (b) i -
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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VENTURES (CONT’D)

(ii) Amounts due from joint ventures

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
31. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT 31. B QAT REE AR XNEH(E)

(i) EERATRE

2018 2017
—EB-N\F —Z—h4F
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER HEHEIT
Advances HOR 9.8 9.1
Less: impairment allowance Bk B - =
Analysed for reporting purposes as £ 2 H 19047
current assets T S 9.8 9.1
Further details of amounts due from associates and joint g AR BB A R R E— LI
ventures are disclosed in notes 42 and 48. A EE42 148 -
32. BANK DEPOSITS, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 32. 817X  REREEZEY
2018 2017
—E2-N\F e w2
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT HEHIT
Bank balances and cash SATREER MR 2,950.2 2,023.1
Fixed deposits with banks with E=AEH REZ
a term within 3 months SRATE K 2,678.9 1,307.2
Cash and cash equivalents Bl K Bl S5 EY) 5,629.1 3,330.3
Short-term pledged bank deposits and TR SRAT AR S
bank balances SRAT &5 % 20.0 1.2
Fixed deposits with banks with AP E A+ A H R
a term between 4 to 12 months SRATE B 353.5 787.7
6,002.6 4,119.2

The carrying amounts of bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents approximate their fair values.

Further details on financial risk management of bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in note

42.

HAPHEEME -

AT - Bl KB 55 (R 2 MR 1 e 5

SRATAF A~ e RIS EY 2 4 fE
G R R M 42 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

ACCRUALS

Accounts payable to customers
Deposit received
Other accounts payable

Trade and other payables at
amortised cost

Accrued staff costs and other accrued
expenses

The following is an aged analysis of the trade payables,
other payables and accruals based on the date of invoice/

contract note at the reporting date:

Less than 31 days/repayable on demand
31 to 60 days

61 to 90 days

91 to 180 days

Over 180 days

Accrued staff costs, other accrued
expenses and other payables without

aging

The carrying amounts of the trade payables, other payables
and accruals at amortised cost approximate their fair

values.

HWE FE— ) Ft A=t —H IR
33. TRADE PAYABLES, OTHER PAYABLES AND 33. EE 5 %1E - HitERRERES

;IE

2018 2017
—F-N\F LA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEABTT HEHIT
AT % 5 2K I 32.0 5.5
B i die 4 52.1 2.0
HAth A RIE 99.9 239.2

TS AT B 2 & 5 e
Ho At AT ROE 184.0 246.7

FEAT B T R4 &

FHAth e 5122 198.8 216.7
382.8 463.4

LU ARG H 2 RN 5% 4R oA
KA B o IR R RS, 2 4 ML

AR 2 BRES AT

2018 2017
—E-)\F TEFE A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT HE#IT
DIR3TH B SR RE 66.3 46.7
31Z60H 11.2 8.8
61Z90H 12.9 9.2
91%180H 1.3 -
180H LA I 0.7 0.1
92.4 64.8

S AR 2 EAT B TS

HAtb e 2 &

At A RIE 290.4 398.6
382.8 463.4

}%“o

S AR5 AR 2 EAT

AIH - H
A SR T T R T R T L B R ST (B AR

~

~

ft
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

34.

35.

FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD UNDER REPURCHASE  34.
AGREEMENTS

Analysed by collateral type: FEARA AR AT
Debt instruments classified as: B TR

Financial assets at
FVTPL

As at 31st December, 2018, debt instruments which are
classified as financial assets at FVTPL with carrying amount
of HK$1,483.7 million (2017: HK$1,280.2 million) were
sold under repurchase agreements with other financial
institutions. All repurchase agreements are due within 12
months from the end of the reporting period. Details of the
arrangement are set out in note 25.

SHARE CAPITAL 35.

Issued and fully paid: C 8T MR -
At 1st January, 2017 N -FE—t4FE—H—H
Shares repurchased and cancelled ] R G B P A7y

At 31st December, 2017,
1st January, 2018 and
31st December, 2018

During the year ended 31st December, 2017, the
Company repurchased 1,066,000 shares of the Company
through purchases on the Stock Exchange at an aggregate
consideration of HK$52.5 million. All the shares were
cancelled after the repurchases.

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

BRI MR AT - FE
S B Sl

BRI NHEZeREE
2018 2017
—B-N\F —F—t4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE I
1,216.5 1,071.0

W_F—NFE+_A=+—0 LS
48 R MR A P E R 2 & & B 2
WRTHI(E 25 1,483.7 F B5¥s 0 (. F— L4F
1,280.2 F E s I0) 2 fEH T H B AR 5 il H
Al A 6 A 2 T I Bt sk 11 B o TS () B B
RPN AR 208 A R BN - %%
PEREAG HUA B 3E25 o

WoFE—tLEF A=+ —H
—E—)HFE—H—HK
—E—)4F+-_H=1+—H

[N
Number of
shares Value
R EE BE
HK$ Million
H BT
176,820,118 2,221.7
(1,066,000) -
175,754,118 2,221.7

BE-Z -LET-HA=+—HIEE
AN T A B AC T B[] 1,066,000 1 H B B
> BB AS2.58 BB - TAERMGE
RS E SRS o
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BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

36. ANALYSIS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE 36. EMt2E(BR) KB D

(EXPENSES) INCOME

For the year ended
31st December, 2018

Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income

Reclassification adjustment to profit or loss
on deemed disposal of an associate

Reclassification adjustment to profit or loss
on disposal of an associate

Reclassification adjustment to profit or loss
on disposal of joint ventures

Exchange differences arising on translation
of foreign operations

Share of other comprehensive (expenses)
income of associates

Share of other comprehensive (expenses)
income of joint ventures

For the year ended
31st December, 2017

Available-for-sale financial assets

Exchange differences arising on translation of
foreign operations

Share of other comprehensive income of
associates

BE-E-N\E1ZR
St-RLEE
BRAMZENERAT
[EEEE 2REE
TR — B A AR
ERNEARERLR
B — P A R
L E
REEAE AR
BRI RLR
ENEBRERE
ZEREH
Tl B A

K2 (&R i
i AT

2 (R

BE_T-LELTA
SRR
it EeHEE
IR R AT E
ZERER
EiGBRLTH
2l

Share of other comprehensive income of joint  FE[4 & A fI Hfl

ventures

Rl

Non-controlling

Attributable to owners of the Company interests

ARARRER, FERER
Property  Investment Share of
revaluation  revaluation Capitaland  net assets of
reserve reserve  Translation other reserves  subsidiaries

LIS k& reserve BAR EEWEAE Total

Bt EffRE  EXBRE  HbER FEE L

HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS§ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million

[i- 29 [i 250 [ 25 [ 455 [E-3550 {350

- (71.3) - - (66.7) (138.0)

- - 1.6 - 0.5 21

- - (3.5) (2.2) (1.9) (7.6)

- 13 - - 15 28

- - (81.6) - (248.3) (329.9)

(0.5 (22.7) (186.8) 0.2 (70.2) (280.0)

- (14) (2.0) 1.2 @1 4.3)

0.5 (94.1) (2723) 0.9 (387.2) (754.9)

= 38.5 - - 6.2 447

- - 1202 - 3454 465.6

11 235 260.4 - 103.1 408.1

- 09 0.1 02 13 25

1.1 62.9 400.7 02 456.0 9209
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37.

38.

RESERVES

Property revaluation reserve
Investment revaluation reserve
Translation reserve
Non-distributable reserve
Capital and other reserves
Accumulated profits

Dividend reserve

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Bank loans
Other borrowings

Analysed as:
Secured
Unsecured

Bank loans are repayable as follows:
On demand or within one year
More than one year but not exceeding
two years
More than two years but not exceeding
five years
Bank loans with a repayment on demand
clause are repayable as follows:
Within one year
More than one year but not exceeding
two years
More than two years but not exceeding
five years

Other borrowings are repayable over
five years

Less: Amount repayable within one year
shown under current liabilities

Amount due after one year

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

37.
2018 2017
—=E-\F —EB A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT HH T
V)R A 245.0 245.5
P& EAL (107.3) 238.9
[FEE b fiti (162.2) 110.1
JE LR B (ol 55.2 55.2
BN Ko FAD ot (1.4) (6.8)
S5 Al 23,568.6 21,791.8
Ji& B fet 413.0 413.0
24,010.9 22,847.7
38. BITREMEE
2018 2017
—E-N\E —E LA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT H T
SRAT R 9,469.5 4,490.3
HAth {5 62.1 35.0
9,531.6 4,525.3
B 5
A 3,137.3 990.0
SR 6,394.3 3,535.3
9,531.6 4,525.3
SRAT R R IARR T ¢
R IR 1 a —4F (A 3,767.0 1,752.9
—4EDL P {H R AR
A4 1,899.7 1,395.8
P AFE DAL _EAE A
FAF - 309.6
HAHERER G
SRAT R R IR R
—4EN 3,300.8 1,018.0
— DL PR
4 56.0 14.0
AE DA _EAE R AR
FLAE 446.0 _
9,469.5 4,490.3
HoAth & B AR
=t 62.1 35.0
9,531.6 4,525.3
W R — A AR
G i B B s 2 (7,569.8) (2,784.9)
— IR R A 2 FIE 1,961.8 1,740.4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\E+_A=+—HILEE
38. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D) 38. SRITRHAMEE ()
The Group’s bank loans and other borrowings that are A DI T LS 2 BHESIME 2 SR T B
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars R H A ST
are set out below:
2018 2017
—E2-N\F “F—+tE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A #ETT
British pound gk 126.6 137.0
Renminbi PN 114.1 -
US dollar XT0 72.7 206.5
313.4 343.5
Further details on financial risk management of bank and SRAT A B 2 R R i — 2P
other borrowings are disclosed in note 42. GREE N Ry
Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank AAE B 2 SR AT S A B R 2 G R
and other borrowings are set out in note 47. WA EE47 -
The carrying amounts of the bank and other borrowings SRAT B FAth A B 2 W T {1 B L P (AR
approximate their fair values. o
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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39. NOTES/PAPERS PAYABLE

US dollar denominated notes (“US$ Notes”)

4.75% US dollar denominated notes
maturing in May 2021
(“4.75% Notes”)

4.65% US dollar denominated notes
maturing in September 2022
(“4.65% Notes”)

HK dollar denominated notes/papers
(“HK$ Notes/Papers”)
HK dollar denominated notes/papers

Renminbi denominated notes
6.9% Renminbi denominated notes
maturing in May 2018

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

The US$/HK$ Notes were issued by Sun Hung Kai & Co.
(BVI) Limited, a subsidiary of SHK, under a US$2 billion

guaranteed medium term note programme.

The HK$ Notes/Papers were issued by Sun Hung Kai
(ECP) Limited, a subsidiary of SHK, under a US$1 billion

guaranteed commercial paper programme.

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

39. EFERE

ESitS AEIw-i3)

R Z T 4ER AR
4.75%F TL2EHE
(I4.75%2Z54 1)

ATE AR LA BRI
4.65%F TL2E 48
(M4.65%2=4 1)

BILEE
(MBI E])
UEPIVE RS 3

PN
R oE—/ER A
6.9% N 22

T 2R H BT 04T
AR
I A 1

2018 2017
—2-NE Tt
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT ER:Y T
2,509.0 2,501.7
4,289.1 4,280.3
636.2 448.2

- 528.0

7,434.3 7,758.2
740.7 1,063.8
6,693.6 6,694 .4
7,434.3 7,758.2

U6 B 2 M8 A 7] Sun Hung Kai & Co.
(BVI) Limited R #2015 35 oI {4+ B 22 9%

BATRI BT T T WL R -

AHEIEEAT T LSRR

B 5 % Bt J& 2> 7 Sun Hung Kai (ECP)
Limited R 8 1015 38 S48 £/ o 3£ 2245 8817
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39. NOTES/PAPERS PAYABLE (CONT’D)

The 4.75% Notes are listed on the Stock Exchange. The
nominal value of the 4.75% Notes after eliminating the
intra-group holdings was US$323.5 million or equivalent
to HK$2,533.1 million (2017: US$323.5 million or
equivalent to HK$2,529.1 million) at the reporting date.
The fair value of the 4.75% Notes after eliminating the
intra-group holdings based on the price quoted from
pricing service at the reporting date was HK$2,476.2
million (2017: HK$2,627.2 million) which was categorised
as level 2.

The 4.65% Notes are listed on the Stock Exchange. The
nominal value of the 4.65% Notes after eliminating the
intra-group holdings was US$540.8 million or equivalent
to HK$4,234.7 million (2017: US$540.8 million or
equivalent to HK$4,228.0 million) at the reporting date.
The fair value of the 4.65% Notes after eliminating the
intra-group holdings based on the price quoted from
pricing service at the reporting date was HK$4,291.1
million (2017: HK$4,291.1 million) which was categorised
as level 2.

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
39. ESERE(E)

4.75% S IEERB AT BT - RASHEH
SBR[ R R 2 IR 0 4.75% 2%
Z T {E £5323.5 A & 9% ok Al 2 2,533.1
HEBIT(ZF— b4 : 323508 ET
BAE A 2,529.1 F Bl I0) o REEEH S
MIBREE MR 2 BH% > RiECE
HRAS BT R AE MG > 4.7 5% 2298 2 N TAE(E By
2,476 2H B n(—FE—L£4 1 2,627.2H
HHET0)  YEAEE ] o

4.65% S IE T RBIAS T BT - iRNASHEH
KNI E A 2 A > 4.65% 24
Z T {E 55 540.8 F 8 3 o sk AH 5 ik 4,234.7
BEEIT(CF L4 5408 B ET
BRI E 4,228 0 Bl I0) o IREEEH >
AR MR A 2 A RiEEE
ARAS BT ERAE M > 4.65% 2298 2 N TAB(H Ay
4291 18 BB IC(—E—L4F  4291.14
BHETT) o LR A o
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BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

40. PROVISIONS 40. B

Financial

Employee Loan guarantee
benefits  commitments contracts Others Total
EEEA EXEE HBEREH Hit #zt
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HHET AT FHIET F kT BT
At Tst January, 2017 RZZ—t%F—H—H 44.2 - 10.6 4.5 59.3
Exchange adjustments HE 50 4 % - - 0.7 (0.1) 0.6
Additional provisions for the year 4 N&EIMER 55.3 - - 0.2 55.5
Amount written back B (0.2) - (13) - (1.5)
Amount paid during the year ~ 4ERE3UR (39.4) - - - (39.4)
Amount utilised during the year 4N E.B) fIFUR (0.1) - - - 0.1

At 31st December, i e o3

2017 FZA=t—H 59.8 - 10.0 46 74.4
Impact on initial application of & U HFFIEits BB %

HKFRS 9 LEHTve % . 27.8 . a 27.8
At Tst January, 2018 RoE—NFE—H—H 59.8 27.8 10.0 4.6 102.2
Exchange adjustments B o o8 - - (0.1) = (0.1)
Additional provisions for the year 4 N&EIMEH 86.5 0.9 9.6) 10.5 88.3
Amount written back B - - - (8.8) (8.8)
Amount paid during the year ~ 4EREf30H (71.1) - - - (71.1)
At 31st December, 2R — )\ 4

2018 A=A 75.2 28.7 03 6.3 110.5

2018 2017
—E-N\F G S e o
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER HEHBIT
Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ 2 H 9B /E 2 04

Current liabilities AR 105.6 71.1
Non-current liabilities FE U B EAE 4.9 3.3
110.5 74.4

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 41. EXRERER

41.

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as going concerns
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s

overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts (which
include bank and other borrowings and notes/papers
payable) and equity attributable to owners of the Company
comprising issued share capital and reserves.

S A B AT B
HE(AS 2 B T 5 7 AR FFARAE 46 T
M o 5t [« A S w5 |4
(R RS -

AL [ 1Y) AR R LA (R (AR SR AT I
LAt £ 65 e HE AT 22 48) e AR 2% R BER B A
e (B35 O B AT A S fetiff)
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41. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 41.

42.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on
an ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debt
divided by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s bank and
other borrowings and notes/papers payable less short-term
pledged bank deposits and bank balances, bank deposits
and cash and cash equivalents. The equity comprises all
components of the equity attributable to owners of the
Company.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as
follows:

Bank and other borrowings AT R H A
Notes/papers payable A SR

Less: Short-term pledged bank deposits and
bank balances
Bank deposits, cash and

AT AR

cash equivalents BEEEY
Net debt R
Equity attributable to owners of the Company A/ 5] B SUREAL HE 25
Gearing ratio EAAMEL R

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in the financial service business and
sound risk management is a cornerstone of prudent and
successful financial practice. The Group acknowledges
that a balance must be achieved between risks control
and business growth. The principal financial risks inherent
in the Group’s business are market risk (includes equity
risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s risk management
objective is to enhance shareholders’ value while retaining
exposure within acceptable thresholds. Risk management
is managed and controlled through relevant group
companies.

B SR RAT A
AT BE Rk

EXEBREE (R

EXRELE

7R [ B T R R R (RIS
FRERR LA AR ) 3R AR R A SR o
{3 R G A A 1 R GRAT B HLA i B R AT
SRPR U R SRAT A7 A M SRAT &5 B ~ 4R
T A7 AR LR G M B S5 1Y) - e AR A
A F BRI A HE AR 2 &8 AR AR 7 o

RERE R Z BEAR B LRT

2018 2017
—E-N\E e S = o
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT [ER: 25
9,531.6 4,525.3
7,434.3 7,758.2
16,965.9 12,283.5
(20.0) (1.2)
(5,982.6) (4,118.0)
10,963.3 8,164.3
26,232.6 25,069.4
41.8% 32.6%

42 cEREMRER

R AR S AR B AT AE SR > DT S — 1
%35 1 B A LA - AR SR AR 2
Rl o ASSR TR AR JEU R A BB B I R
I Rl RRE B o AR R SEBS A7 AE Y 132
<& A JEL o 2y i 45 JE By (A 45 e S LB ~ A
% JE\ By b S BEE SRR )~ fF B AR K U B
SR o A 2 B S g A B R I O T
$5 00 JE B R BRA AT 4 K F I 22 8 - [R] ey
BN B R A o JEURR A T i R A B
A5 B ) R e B o
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

The Group’s risk management governance structure is
designed to cover all business activities and to ensure all
relevant risk classes are properly managed and controlled
by relevant group companies. The Group has adopted
a sound risk management and organisational structure
equipped with comprehensive policies and procedures
which are reviewed regularly and enhanced when
necessary in response to changes in markets, the Group's
operating environment and business strategies. The
Group’s relevant independent control functions play an
important role in the provision of assurance to the relevant
board of directors and senior management that a sound
internal risk management mechanism is implemented,
maintained and adhered to.

(@ Market Risk
(i) Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available for
investment in the marketplace. One of the
Group'’s key business undertakings is investing in
equity and is concentrated in the investment and
finance operating segment. Market risk arising
from any equity investments is driven by the
daily fluctuations in market prices or fair values.
The ability to mitigate such risk depends on the
availability of any hedging instruments and the
diversification level of the investment portfolios
undertaken by the segment. More importantly,
the knowledge and experience of the trading
staff of the segment managing the risk are also
vital to ensure exposure is being properly hedged
and rebalanced in the most timely manner.
Proprietary trading across the segment is subject
to limits approved by the senior management of
the relevant group companies. Valuation of these
instruments is measured on a “mark-to-market”
and “mark-to-fair value” basis depending on
whether they are listed or unlisted. Value at
Risk (“VaR”) and stress tests are employed in the
assessment of risk. Meanwhile other non-VaR
limits such as “maximum loss” and “position”
limits are also set out to restrict excessive risk
undertakings. VaR and stress tests are approaches
which are widely used in the financial industry
as tools to quantify risk by combining the size of
a position and the extent of a potential market
movement into a potential financial impact.

The Group’s market-making and proprietary
trading positions and their financial performance
are reported daily to the relevant senior
management of the group companies in the
segment for review. Relevant internal audit
also performs regular checks to ensure there is
adequate compliance in accordance with the
established market risk limits and guidelines.

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
42. cRiEBEE ()

7S5 B ) R B T S B TE I 25 P A SRS
EE) - DATECR T A A B R RS i A B
LA R 2 S B R B o AR TR
— A% % B JE B B B A AR IR
5t & WBUR RAEF - A BEOR LT &
SEHVESTAR Y > M TE A T 2 (R e T -
A % (8] 6 BR 0T I S S 22 A Bl T
58 o ANAR[H 1A B L B A I R IR AT
W5 - 1o A ) R T e AR B e R
it~ MER B R ST A A Y R I e A
il o

(@ THiZE
(i) JREZE B

T35 A A Al {4 1) ¥ e A
Al o T AN S [ A T 2 RS
2 — B R N A R B
GrRZERS S o AT EZE B T
A 2 T R i TR A T B
IS EE DB TRE - 45 A% 45
B3 14 BE 005~ 5 T (AT AT 3 o
THE KSR A & 5145
WA - HEEHRE > o EfiErT
o 2 B T JEHEA & PR E B
T e 28 B AR B 7 B
PR IRFARE I 48 7 S I T ©
w2 B IS B H A A
N ) 2T A B s At 2 R A PR
il o SRS THE A Bk
TR TG ERE | R A TAERE
FHEAE(E o FEAG B R (A
B (e (T LB 1) K JBE J7 5 o TR
IRF > IRk Hoth I JEUe (B PR A a0
[l 1 B e e BRAE DA BR il
T T S 4 R B o JE\R (B B B
TR S M ERIZ (B
AR 2 B BT 55 b
BHARS A 2 AR MR A
b JEBg iy TH -

AL P A BE TG EE) A S
BB FAIR UL B R B
P4 H MR T S A R 2
R B e S B DAL B o A B
AL BT 3 A% 9 T S 8 4 i T
2 LR T ST ERT T35
BRA ARSI
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)
(i) Equity Risk (Cont’d)

The table below summarises the overall financial
impact on the Group arising from market
movements in global equity indices. The analysis
is based on the assumption that equity indices
move +20% with all other variables being held
constant and all equity instruments undertaken
by the Group moving simultaneously. Declines
in the indices are expressed as negatives.

At 31st December, 2018

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
42. iR BEE(E])

(@ ™WHBER(E)
() JREZE R (4)
T A R B ER R 11 48 BUS B AR
SEE R LA o T T
R BT H5 3 R IR £520% >
A HoAth SRR A5 5 AR
1) BT A A 2 T LS 2 ) o Ji8
BN B EERR -

At 31st December, 2017

R=B-N\F+ZA=t-8 e S v 2 oy
Potential impact on profit  Potential impact on other  Potential impact on profit  Potential impact on other
or loss for the year components of equity or loss for the year components of equity
AEERRR BRAMHS AERRER )
LEERE LERTE Va3 % VAl %

20% -20%

20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -20%

HK$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million

FBEn  BEER  EERR  FREn  FEEx  AEEn Al AEEx
Local Index LS o o @) 89.0 090 5061 @97 1026 (1026)
Overseas Index IMER 14817 (1,490.) 36.2 (362 12914 (1,2786) 804 (804)

There is no material financial impact in the form
of profit before taxation for the year for the Group
arising from market movements in the global
equity indices. Futures, options and knock-out
options are hedged by other derivatives in view
of the volatile markets and wide trading ranges.

BRERIBC I 4 B Bl S A 4 F AR 4
JEE F) A e )7 40 A P B
o SR T ) I 52 o P
2 R JUIHE R R AR DL
b HE T B o
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)
(i) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of loss due to changes
in interest rates. The Group’s interest rate
risk exposure arises predominantly from term
financing in the investment and finance segment
and loans and advances to consumer finance
customers in consumer finance segment and
bank and other borrowings. Interest spreads
are managed with the objective of maximising
spreads to ensure consistency with liquidity and
funding obligations.

At 31st December, 2018, assuming that market
interest rates moved by +50 basis points (2017:
+50 basis points), the profit before taxation
for the year for the Group would have been
HK$18.2 million lower or HK$18.0 million
higher respectively (2017: HK$7.6 million
lower or HK$7.9 million higher respectively).
Assets and liabilities bearing interest below 50
basis points are excluded from 50 basis points
downward movement.

The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing variable interest rate to cash
flow interest rate risks and the earlier of their
contractual repricing dates and contractual
maturity dates are as follows:

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
42. cRiEBEE ()

(@)

iR (&)
(i) FIRE

)3 i 72 | 5 2 B i 5 | B 1R
Z BB o AR ] F) ) 25 gy = B2
A PG L Rl o i 2 A TR
DA B2 H 2 i il 70 R 2 I B e il
J5 R S BGER DL R SRAT B HoAt i
£ AEFEHREX - HMTER
mESBENGES B R

WoE—/E+-HA=+—H >
108 7 35 1) 2 2 A 8 /5 0 i 501
BT (CF— B4R s 0fR 2
T) > RIAKE H A A4 BE B BR B
s A A% o Al T FE18.2 ' B ot
s EFH18.0H Eitn (—FE—+L
A RIN R 6 F B T b
F+7.9H EHIG) o WA 501E BT
2 55 B A 35 F AR 5018 2
T2 EERAMRE -

ARLE E AR A R TR N A A
(B T 3 2 i A R R b
M A& R el H & A3
H R0

On demand
o less than
3 months 3 months 1 year
BREREE  tofyer  toSyears  OverSyears Total
AOWER  MEREIE  1EESE SERE fazt
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
BEkT  FEBrT  AEET BEBX BEBT
At 31t December, 2018 R=8-NE+ZB=t1-A
Amounts due from associates - UNTIYE - 40.0 - - 40.0
Loans and advances to consumer HESREF &R
finance customers #34 182.1 - - - 1821
Mortgage loans g 1,649 - - - 1,644.9
Debt securities included in financial assets  #F A # Kt 2 i AT
atFVTOC| RN SRGRE L EHES - - 79 7.7 15.6
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents 87775t~ BARBLSEN 3,309.0 - - - 3,309.0
Bank borrowings RTE (5,261.5) (1,8209) (2,459.0) - (9,5414)
At 31st December, 2017 RoF—tEFZA=1-0
Amounts due from associates - UNE = 35.0 = = 35.0
Loans and advances to consumer finance & &EEF &R
customers i 2777 = = = 2777
Mortgage loans Tl s 362.5 - - - 3625
Bank deposit, cash and cash equivalents 7775t~ B4 RBA%EN 1,636.2 = = = 1,636.2
Bank borrowings IR (4,011.4) (346.9) (140.0) - (4498.3)
Annual Report 2018
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
42. iR BEE(E])

(@) Market Risk (Cont’d) (@ ™WHBER(E)
(i) Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d) (i) FIRE Sz (4E)
The exposures of the Group’s financial assets 7 B2 1B 2 ] 7 M 2R A A 46 il
(liabilities) bearing fixed interest rate to fair E(BE) TS P18 (E A 28
value interest rate risks and the earlier of their B MEGHAENEEA REL
contractual repricing dates and contractual I A R ENT
maturity dates are as follows:
On demand
o less than
3 months 3 months 1 year Non-interest
REREE  tofyer  toSyears  Over5years bearing Total
gOW3BA 3ERE1E  15E5F SHEUL %8 #it
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
BEBT B&BT BElT  AEBC  BEBT ARG
At 31st December, R-E-N\E
2018 tZB=t1-H
Amounts due from associates  BE&ARI R E - 126.3 - - - 126.3
Loans and advances to consumer HE4EZ F R
finance customers R 24034 4,664.9 2,3939 1254 - 9,587.6
Mortgage loans Tl 668.9 11291 4113 - - 2,2093
Debt securities inclued in AABREMA T
financial assets at BATEEERZ
AVTOCI AR RS - - 4.7 16.2 - 64.9
Bonds included in ATABRB R T EE
financial assets at FVTPL R SRR R 3128 - 1067 13770 - 1,796.5
Term loans Bl 20 2134 372 - N
Notes included in trade AT 308 »
receivables, prepaymentsand  TFTHUAR A
other receivables TR 2t - - 195 - - 195
Bank deposits, cashand cash ¥/ 3t > AR
equivalents Ra%EY 15409 3535 - - 755.6 2,630.0
Bank borrowings WiTleE (229 - - - 326 9.8
Notes/papers payable JENTA - (7407)  (6,693.6) - - (7,4343)
At 315t December, R~
2017 TZAZT-H
Amounts due from associates  BFEA R = 46.0 = - - 460
Loans and advances to consumer &4 B F &5
finance customers et 25913 41354 20764 82.8 = 8,685.9
Mortgage loans HREN 3116 512.8 9321 14 - 17579
Debt securities included in AFS — stAM L EAREE
financial assets VAi 1 - 86.6 8.7 173 - 1126
Bonds included in AABRBRREAT
financial assets at [BEEN SHEE
FVTPL LIEH 2,193.3 - 18.2 1,302.9 - 35144
Term loans Figs 7531 2499.7 2055 - - 3,458.3
Short-term pledged bank deposits i A T77H R
and bank balances il 12 = = = - 12
Bank deposits, cashand cash 875t~ B4R
equivalents He%EY 17728 4875 - - - 22603
(Bank borrowings)/ unamortised  (SfTHE) /8
arrangement fee 3134 (13.0) = s - 210 8.0
Notes/papers payable AEY - (1,063.9) (6,694.3) - - (7,758.2)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)

(iii) Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements in foreign
exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating from
proprietary trading positions, and loans and
advances denominated in foreign currencies,
mainly in Australian dollars, British pound,
Japanese yen, Malaysian ringgit, New Taiwan
dollars, Singapore dollars, Renminbi and Thai
Baht. Foreign exchange risk is managed and
monitored by senior management of the relevant
group companies. The risk arises from open
currency positions are subject to management
approved limits and are monitored and reported
daily.

At 31st December, 2018, assuming that the
foreign exchange rates moved +5% (2017:
+5%) with all other variables held constant, the
profit before taxation for the year for the Group
would be HK$74.3 million lower/higher (2017:
HK$35.7 million higher/lower).

(b) Credit Risk

Credit risk and impairment assessment

As at 31st December, 2018, the carrying amounts
of financial assets at amortised cost, as disclosed in
note 25 represent the maximum credit exposure.
In addition, the Group is also exposed to credit
risk arising from loan commitments and financial
guarantee contracts as disclosed in notes 45(b) and
40. The maximum exposure to credit risk of the
investment securities at FVTPL which are exposed to
credit risk is their carrying amount, which amounts
to HK$2,033.8 million at 31st December, 2018
(2017: HK$3,578.4 million), and is monitored by
management according to their geographic locations
and industries. The Group does not hold any
collateral or other credit enhancements to cover its
credit risks associated with its financial assets, loan
commitments and financial guarantee contracts,
except that the credit risks associated with term loans,
loans and advances to consumer finance customers
and mortgage loans, is mitigated because they are
secured over properties and other securities.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

The Group manages and controls credit risk by setting
l[imits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept
for individual counterparties and by monitoring
exposures in relation to such limits. The Group
evaluates the credit risk for each loan application on
the basis of the repayment abilities of the customers
having regard to their financial position, employment
status, past due record and credit reference checking
result.

Credits are granted according to the hierarchy of
approval authorities within the Group, including the
front-line approval officers, central credit officers,
credit committees and the boards of directors of the
respective companies within the Group.

The Group has established a credit quality review
process to provide early identification of possible
changes in the creditworthiness of counterparties,
including regular collateral revisions and interviews
with customers to update the credit risk of customers.
Credit review checking and approval processes are
properly segregated to ensure effective internal control
over credit risk and monitoring in the respective
companies within the Group. Dedicated teams of
operations staff independent from the credit approval
authorities are assigned for recovery of overdue debts.
The credit quality review process enables the Group
to assess the potential loss as a result of the risk to
which it is exposed and take appropriate corrective
actions.

The Group adopts a prudent approach to credit risk
management framework. Its credit policy is timely
revised to align with the prevailing credit environment
which is continuously affected by changes in
business, economy, regulatory requirements, money
market and social conditions.

Internal audit department and risk management
department of respective companies within the
Group periodically conducts internal control reviews
and compliance checking over all aspects of credit
processes to ensure that the established credit policies
and procedures are complied with and sufficient
controls are in place to mitigate credit risk.

The credit risks on bank balances are limited because
the counterparties are banks/financial institutions with
high credit ratings assigned by international credit-
rating agencies.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Other than the concentration of credit risk on liquid
funds which are deposited with several banks with
high credit ratings, the Group does not have any other
significant concentration of credit risk. Loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage
loans and term loans consist of a large number of
customers who are spread across diverse industries.

Concentration risk of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers is managed by reference to
individual customers. The aggregate credit exposure
in relation to the ten largest outstanding consumer
finance customers, including corporate entities and
individuals, before taking into account any collateral
held or other credit enhancements, at 31st December,
2018 was HK$1,197.4 million (2017: HK$343.6
million) of which 63.3% (2017: 32.5%) was secured
by collateral.

Concentration risk of mortgage loans is managed by
reference to individual mortgage finance customers.
The aggregate credit exposure in relation to the ten
largest outstanding mortgage finance customers,
including corporate entities and individuals, before
taking into account any collateral held or other
credit enhancements, at 31st December, 2018 was
HK$1,032.4 million (2017: HK$877.1 million) of
which 100% (2017: 100%) was secured by collateral.

Concentration risk of term loans is managed by
reference to individual term loan customers. The
aggregate credit exposure in relation to the ten largest
outstanding term loan customers, including corporate
entities and individuals, before taking into account
any collateral held or other credit enhancements, at
31st December, 2018 was HK$3,554.4 million (2017:
HK$2,552.0 million) of which 77.0% (2017: 63.4%)
was secured by collateral.

For investment in debt securities, basically only debt
securities with credit ratings of C or above would
be considered. The management considers the loss
allowance provision for debt securities classified as
financial assets at FVTOCI was not material and no
ECLs were recognised on the debt securities classified
as financial assets at FVTOCI during the year ended
31st December, 2018. There is no significant change
in the historical default rates of debt securities based
on which the expected credit loss rate is determined.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
The Group’s internal credit risk grading assessment for
loans and advances to consumer finance customers
and mortgage loans comprises the following
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(b) FEEREE(E)
15 B 2 dot (E A1 ()
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A

categories:

Internal credit
risk categories

Loans and receivables
at amortised cost

Loan commitments/
financial guarantee

A &R Description RS AT R 2 contracts
FERRER BN R EWRE BRREBBEREN
Low risk The counterparty has a low 12-month ECL 12-month ECL
L risk of default and does not 121 A EIA(E S k518 1248 H (5 S8
have any past-due amounts
07 A A E R A
f7 AT ] 28T 19 5K
Watch list Debtor usually settles 12-month ECL 12-month ECL
i = overdue balances settle 121 H B S 1218 A S SRR
after due date
BB AN — RBR BIIAR 457
Doubtful There have been significant  Lifetime ECL — Lifetime ECL —
nJ &E increases in credit risk since  not credit-impaired not credit-impaired
initial recognition based on 2 I TE 5 Sk H — TG B 1R —
information from internally DI RN DI ERE R RIE]
or external resources
FR N ESIMNRE R > [F8
RGBSR 1 A0 W e 45 55 1
Loss There is evidence indicating  Lifetime ECL — Lifetime ECL —
JE548 the asset is credit-impaired credit-impaired credit-impaired
ARErEED EYFIE SR - EWTFINE SRR -
R B BIE fi BE A ERI(E
Write-off There is evidence indicating ~ Amount is written off N/A
& that the debtor is in severe against the allowance A%
financial difficulty and there  account
is no realistic prospect of T 55 e BRI A B R JE
recovery of debts
A AR U (055 N\ R T T
Ep e R I e L
T I 5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

The Group takes into consideration forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost
or effort in its assessment of significant increase in
credit risk as well as in its measurement of ECL.
The Group employs experts who use external
and internal information to generate a ‘base case’
scenario of future forecast of relevant economic
variables along with a representative range of other
possible forecast scenarios. The external information
includes economic data and forecasts published by
governmental bodies and monetary authorities.

The Group applies probabilities to the forecast
scenarios identified. The base case scenario is
the single most-likely outcome and consists of
information used by the Group for strategic planning
and budgeting. The Group has identified and
documented key drivers of credit risk and credit losses
for each portfolio of financial instruments and, using
a statistical analysis of historical data, has estimated
relationships between macro-economic variables
and credit risk and credit losses. The Group has not
changed in the estimation techniques or significant
assumptions during the reporting period.

The tables below detail the credit risk exposures
of the Group’s financial assets including loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage
loans, term loans, notes, debt securities, amounts due
from associates, amounts due from joint ventures,
amounts due from brokers, short-term pledged bank
deposits and bank balances, bank deposits, cash
and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables,
loan commitments, financial guarantee contracts
and contingent liabilities, which are subject to ECL
assessment:
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Internal
credit risk
categories
2018 Notes RUEE 12-month or lifetime ECL Gross carrying amount
ZE-N\E W& ERER EAR2ZHEHEEER FHAE
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BERRT HEER
Loans and receivables at amortised cost
REERAIE ERRENFE
Loans and advances to consumer 27 Low risk/ 12-month ECL
finance customers watch list 1218 A (G B kR 9,912.9
HESMA P A RN KRR/
BRR
Doubtful Lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired)
[} 2 BT SR (M5 () 281.8
Loss Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired)
B 2 WENE SR (FEHE) 2206 104153
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 wE_F—/F+_A=t—HILFEE
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 42. SEEREE(E)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d) (b) =ERB(E)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont'd) 1 B B e Dt (A ()
Internal
credit risk
categories
2018 Notes RPEE 12-month or lifetime ECL Gross carrying amount
E-N\E W ERER 1REARZHRLEEFR REAE

HKS Million HKS Million
BBET  FABER

Loans and receivables at amortised cost (Cont'd)

BRERASIR R RERE (])

Mortgage loans 28 Lowrisk/ 12-month ECL
RER watch list DEAENREEER 3,487.6
il v
BE%
Doubtful Lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired)
[k 2B S E OGS 350.7
Loss Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired)
32 2HBNGEREE (G EHE) 256  3,863.9¢
Term loans 30 NA 12-month ECL
HER A 1218 A B Bkt 4,226.5
N/A Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired)
A 2HBNGERER (G EHE) 4084  4,634.9*
Trade receivables 30 Lowrisk/ 12-month ECL
TEI B 5 308 watch list 1218 A A Bkt
s,/
BRR 04.3 64.3
Notes included in term loans, trade receivables, 30 N/A 12-month ECL
prepayments and other receivables A EAESEEER
AAEIERC RS SR -
TR R MR i 19.6 19.6
Debt securities included in financial assets 25 NA 12-month ECL
at FVTOCI A 1218 A G B E
FEAERILM 2 g A TEE
S R I R 80.5 80.5
Amounts due from associates 31 N/A 12-month ECL
B AR R byl 1218 A B B E 5649
N/A Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired)
Nl SIS SR (FERE) 17.1 5820
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 #wE_F—/F+_HA=+—HILFE
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 42. TREREE(E)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d) (b) FEREE)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d) 15 B B J o (e T A (A8
Internal
credit risk
categories
2018 Notes RTEE 12-month or lifetime ECL Gross carrying amount
—E-N\F WE  ERER 1EAR2EREEEER REAE
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAT BE#ER

Loans and receivables at amortised cost (Cont'd)

BRERTSIR ERRERE ()

Amounts due from joint ventures 31 NA 12-month ECL

BERAKK A 121 A AR BB R 9.8 9.8

Amounts due from brokers N/A 12-month ECL

W Iyl 1218 A M Rl R 516.5 516.5

Short-term pledged bank deposits and 32 NA 12-month ECL

bank balances AR 1A SER

TERMEARSRITTE 5k R AT A 20.0 200

Bank deposits 32 NA 12-month ECL

Tk i T2 B 85 335

Cash and cash equivalents 32 NA 12-month ECL

Ba kB &S EN AER 1218 A AR SR 56174 56174

Other receivables 30 Lowrisk 12-month ECL

FtREHIA {EC el 1218 A AR BB 415.2 4152
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 3 1st December, 2018 BwE-F—/F+_HA=1+—HILFE
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 42. EEEREE(K)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d) b) FERRE)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d) 15 Em 5 K ol (E T A (A
Internal
credit risk
categories
2018 Notes RHEE 12-month or lifetime ECL Gross carrying amount
-0\ Wi ERER REARZHRMEEER REAE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEL  HEER
Other items
Hf88
Loan commitments (Note 1) 45(b)  Low risk/ 12-month ECL
SERURYE L) watchlist 128 A B (R Sl R
¥4
BE% 1,330.0
Doubtful Lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired)
gt RN SR (I 5 Fl () 114 13414
Financial guarantee contracts (Note 2) 40 Loss Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired)
RHE IR 4 (GER2) B# 2GS (R R E) 0.3 03
Contingent liabilities 44 NA 12-month ECL
BARAR AR 128 R Sl R 107.0 107.0
*  The gross carrying amounts disclosed above include the b SO R A R T AR 4 AR R
relevant interest receivables. A o
Notes: AL
1. Loan commitments represent undrawn loan commitments to 1. BR85S0 B Rl i
consumer finance customers and term loan customers granted PR G ME F LA A RE PR
by the Group under revolving loan facility arrangement. B R R B ORI
2. The gross carrying amount of financial guarantee contracts 2. HABSYEIR G A NR T AR AR R AN SR B AR AR
represents the maximum amount the Group has guaranteed % H G R EHE ORI R S -
under the respective contracts.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
The following tables show reconciliation of loss
allowances that has been recognised for loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage
loans, term loans, notes and amounts due from
associates.

Loans and advances to consumer finance customers

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
42. cRiEBEE ()
(b) EERE(E)

15 B B K oo (E AT A (AR

DS I RCE- & -l ¢ &

oK IR A AR

» SR K

B T HHERR Y e 1R A SR o

THE /%7 B3R 2k

Lifetime ECL
(not credit-  Lifetime ECL
impaired) (credit-
2HTEH impaired)
12-month ECL FEER A
1218 A 7B (TEEE FEE#R Total
EEFR A{E) (FERE) st
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEERT BEAR BERR BERR
As at 1st January, 2018 R-E-\F—-A—H 3824 148.5 87.2 618.1
Changes due to financial WE—R—H/FRAE
instruments recognised as at  FERRA R TH
Tst January/during the year: RS -
Transfer from 12m ECL to H 12 A TR R 1R
lifetime ECL A2 2 M G SR (50.1) 50.1 - -
Transfer from lifetime ECLto M1 & M1T 1115 Sk 18 ik
12m ECL 128 A G S 9.0 9.0) - -
Transfer from 12m ECL to i 1218 A BH(E B
credit-impaired R (F R (7.1) - 7.1 -
Transfer from lifetime ECLto &I FAMIf5 &
credit-impaired S (5 A (E - (559.4) 559.4 -
Remeasurement of ECL BT R B B R 29.0 610.3 396.8 1,036.1
New financial assets CAE g E
originated or purchased HaREE 589.9 - - 589.9
Repayment and derecognition B4 1L #z2 (543.3) (54.6) @3.1) (601.0)
27.4 37.4 960.2 1,025.0
Movement without impact N % cictiva
on profit or loss: S
Written off (Note) S (GEAE) - - (983.9) (983.9)
Exchange adjustments HE 50 9.2) 4.1 (0.3) (13.6)
9.2) @1 984.2) (997.5)
As at 31st December, R-B-NE
2018 +-A=+—-H 400.6 181.8 63.2 645.6

Note: Amount of HK$983.9 million that were written off during the
year are still subject to enforcement activities.

SR+ B4 R 199839 T A 60 T A
FHATHETTH -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\E+_A=+—HILEE
42. EEEREE(K)

(b) FEREEE)
15 B B K dot (E AT A ()

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Mortgage loans A
Lifetime ECL
(not credit-  Lifetime ECL
impaired) (credit-
2HES impaired)
12-month ECL FEBE 2 HEH
1218 B 7B 5 (BEEE FEEE Total
EEFR AE) (EERE) @t
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
BEAERT BEAR BEARR BERT
As at 1st January, 2018 RZE-NE—-H—H 0.8 2.8 1.6 5.2
Changes due to financial “=A—R/%RHE
instruments recognised as at  FER & THELMN
Ist January/during the year: 5
Transfer from 12m ECL to F 1 2408 I T 81 s R
lifetime ECL FERMEMGEER 0.2) 0.2 - -
Transfer from lifetime ECLto A2 IR NI Bk iR a5
12m ECL 21218 A B SR 0.2 0.2) - -
Remeasurement of ECL EHErE A EER (1.8) 1.8 5.7 5.7
New financial assets CE R
originated or purchased MEmEE 1.8 - - 1.8
Repayment and derecognition & & 4% IFHERE (0.8) (0.8) (1.4) (3.0)
0.8) 1.0 4.3 4.5
As at 31st December, RIE-N\F
2018 +=H=+—H - 3.8 5.9 9.7
Term loans FHIE K
Lifetime ECL
(not credit-  Lifetime ECL
impaired) (credit-
2HEH impaired)
12-month ECL FEEE 2 HEH
12[BRFEE (EEEE FEEE Total
FEBE AE) (EERE) @t
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEART BEAT BEAR BERT
As at 1st January, 2018 R=Z-N\§¥-A—-H 9.0 - 86.9 95.9
Remeasurement of ECL R R AN B 7.1 - 64.8 71.9
Repayment and derecognition kB4 I 32 - - (0.6) (0.6)
7.1 - 64.2 71.3
As at 31st December, R-B-N\F
2018 +=A=1+-H 16.1 - 151.1 167.2
Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Notes

As at 1st January, 2018

New financial assets
originated or purchased

As at 31st December,
2018

R=Z-\F-A—-H

E AT S R A
M mEE

RZIE-N\F
+=B=t+-H

Amounts due from associates

As at 1st January, 2018
Repayment and derecognition

As at 31st December,
2018

R-E-\f-A—H
o W EIIR

R-B-N\%F
t+=A=t1-8

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
42. cRiEBEE ()
(b) EERE(E)

7 BB K i (E T A ()

Lot/ 3
Lifetime ECL
(not credit-  Lifetime ECL
impaired) (credit-
2R impaired)
12-month ECL FEFE 2HREE
12{8 B85 (EEE FEFR Total
EEFR AE) (EERE) @t
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
EEER  EEET  EERT  BEER
0.1 - - 0.1
0.1 - - 0.1
VNS
Lifetime ECL
(not credit-  Lifetime ECL
impaired) (credit-
RN impaired)
12-month ECL FEEE 2HEE
12BRFEH (UEEE FEEE Total
FEBE AE) (EERE) @t
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAET BEAT BEAT BEAT
- - 171 17.1
- - 17.1 17.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Changes in the loss allowance for loans and advances
to consumer finance customers, mortgage loans, term
loans, notes and amounts due from associates are
mainly due to changes in expected credit loss rate at
each stage and changes in gross carrying amounts of
respective loans and receivables are as follows:

Loans and advances to consumer finance customers

Gross carrying amount as at
1st January, 2018

Changes due to financial
instruments recognised as at
Ist January/during the year:

Transfer from 12m ECL to
lifetime ECL

Transfer from lifetime ECL to
12m ECL

Transfer from 12m ECL to
credit-impaired

Transfer from lifetime ECL to
credit-impaired

New financial assets
originated or purchased

Repayment and derecognition

Written off

Exchange adjustments

Gross carrying amount
as at 31st December,
2018

RZZ2-\F-A—HMK
REAE

A=A —H /R E R
ERTAEER

%29 -

12 A T S 1 A
ERMEAERER

i 25 Bl R gt
21210 A EER
121 TR S R
BRERE

i TR SR
ERERE
CH B R A9
e

o W ESIR

ik

HE . 8 2

RZB-N\F
+=B=+-8t
REAE

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
42. iR BEE(E])
(b) EERE(E)

15 B 2 do (E A TA ()
HHEEME S SRR - HEH
A AR - S RS Rl K
V1)l 15,498 45 5 Bl Tl 8 4% P B TH
WfE B R B P A BRI
IE R T A B T

H 2 57 B R B

Lifetime ECL

(not credit-  Lifetime ECL

impaired) (credit-

RS impaired)

12-month ECL FEFR AN
128 A a5 (LEEE FEER Total
FEE#E RfE) (FERE) Mgt
HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
BEER BEAR HEAT HEAT
9,281.6 246.5 176.1 9,704.2
(1,033.3) 1,033.3 - -
18.2 (18.2) - -
(194.5) - 194.5 -
- (879.1) 879.1 -
13,724.6 - - 13,724.6
(11,741.4) (96.2) (44.2) (11,881.8)
- - (983.9) (983.9)
(142.3) 4.5) (1.0) (147.8)
9,912.9 281.8 220.6 10,415.3

As at 31st December, 2018, loans and advances to
consumer finance customers of HK$90.4 million
classified as lifetime ECL (credit-impaired) is covered
by collateral.

A E—NEFZAZ—H -
L2 TG SR (E EREME) M
e R S S L FAK90.4 H BT
Z AT PR o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 #wE_F—/F+_HA=+—HILFE
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'D) 42. TRIEREE(H)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d) (b) FEREER ()
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d) 15 B B J o (E P A (A8
Mortgage loans IR
Lifetime ECL
(not credit-  Lifetime ECL
impaired) (credit-

Gross carrying amount as at
1st January, 2018

Changes due to financial

RS impaired)
12-month ECL FEBR RS

128 A (BEEE REER Total
REER wHE)  (RERE) o

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEART BEEAR BERR BERT

R-E-\E-A—HMN
EEAE 2,048.5 68.0 8.9 2,125.4

AR/l R

instruments recognised as at &l TEEAR

1st January/during the year: )
Transfer from 12m ECL to H11 218 F TG B R

lifetime ECL E2MEAEEER (401.6) 401.6 - -
Transfer from lifetime ECLto 1 2 TG Boks 1R et

12m ECL 21210 A B kiR 143 (14.3) = .
Transfer from lifetime ECLto 1 2 TG Bk R st

credit-impaired ZEEWE - (29.1) 29.1 -
New financial assets CAEEIER N

originated or purchased HEMEE 3,340.8 - - 3,340.8
Repayment and derecognition B & 11 A (1,514.4) (75.5) (12.4) (1,602.3)
Gross carryingamountasat ~ R=Z—\F+=A

31st December, 2018 =t—BHREAE 3,487.6 350.7 25.6 3,863.9
As at 31st December, 2018, mortgage loans of W_FE—-NF+—H=+—H > 28
HK$25.6 million classified as lifetime ECL (credit- £ 2 ATE A Bk 4R (fF BlE) %
impaired) is covered by collateral. B EEK25.6 11 B HE T AR T AR BE o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Term loans

Gross carryingamountasat ~ R=F—N\F—A—-HK

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
42. iR BEE(E])

(b) FEREEE)
15 B B K ot (E AT A ()

Lifetime ECL
(not credit-  Lifetime ECL
impaired) (credit-

ZHTEH impaired)
12-month ECL FEFR ZHTEH

1218 AR (BEEE EEER Total
REER wmE  (EERE) o

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BERT BEAT HEET HEAT

1st January, 2018 IREAE 3,138.3 - 407.3 3,545.6
Changes due to financial w—H—H /R AR

instruments recognised as at &l LEEAR

Tst January/during the year: )

New financial assets EAE SR

originated or purchased MemgE 2,341.3 - 1.1 2,342.4
Repayment and derecognition B4R IEffERR (1,253.1) - - (1,253.1)
Gross carrying amount RIE-N\F

as at 31st December, +=A=1+—-H#

2018 BEAE 42265 . 408.4 4,634.9
As at 31st December, 2018, term loans of HK$407.7 REF—/FE+ZA=+—H >
million classified as lifetime ECL (credit-impaired) is Ty G Bk R (S ER(E) (A
covered by collateral. HIEEFR407. 7 B HE TS IR
Notes i

Lifetime ECL
(not credit-  Lifetime ECL
impaired) (credit-

Gross carryingamountasat ~ R=F—N\F—-A—-HK
1st January, 2018 EEAE

Changes due to financial —A—H/ERHER
instruments recognised as at &l LHELR
Tst January/during the year: S

New financial assets A EEE
originated or purchased HEmERE

Gross carrying amount RZZ-N§
as at 31st December, +=A=1+—-H#
2018 REAE

28RN impaired)
12-month ECL FEFR 2HEH

1218 A 7 (BEEE FEER Total
REER mE)  (EERE) st

HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BEER BHEAET HEAT HEAT

19.6 - - 19.6

19.6 - - 19.6
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
42. cRiEBEE ()
(b) EERE(E)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Amounts due from associates

1 BB K i (E AT A ()

B2 A

11 =
Lifetime ECL
(not credit-  Lifetime ECL
impaired) (credit-
2HES impaired)
12-month ECL FEFR 2HEH
12{8 A (LEEE FEBE Total
FEEE AfE) (FEHE) @t
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million
BEER BEET BEET BEBT
Gross carryingamountasat ~ R=B—\F—-A—HH
1st January, 2018 EEAE 518.6 - 17.1 535.7
Changes due to financial W—A—H /FRFEER
instruments recognised asat &l TEEAR
Tst January/during the year: S
New financial assets CATE R E
originated or purchased HEMEE 267.1 - - 267.1
Repayment and derecognition B4 11 2 (220.8) - - (220.8)
Gross carrying amount R=B-N%F
as at 31st December, +=RA=t—-HB#
2018 EEAE 564.9 - 17.1 582.0
(c) Liquidity Risk (0 RBEESER

The goal of liquidity management is to mitigate risk
that a given security or asset cannot be traded quickly
enough in the market to prevent a loss or make the
required profit. Another goal is to enable the Group,
even under adverse market conditions, to actively
manage and match funds inflow against all maturing
repayment obligations to achieve maximum harmony
on cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure a
prudent and adequate liquidity ratio. This is achieved
by a transparent and collective monitoring approach
across the Group involving the management of the
relevant group companies.

B B B F AR RS E R
BCH R RE SRR AE T B R AR Ik
1R BOHR IR 5 i M) 19 U > Sl 5 TR
oA 2 B B0 72 AS R B T S50 T I
AL AT B SRR AT R A
BEEMA - WEIReREEH
o BE R E

AL A R B B 2RV > TEARA
SR FEA 2 LB B 3 o ARSI
R I 6 T 2 ) A7 R L v 8 2 e R
e 7 FUEAT B % -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

() Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)
The exposure of the Group’s contractual undiscounted
cash flow for financial liabilities and their contractual

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
42. iR BEE(E])

(o)

EE & b ()

AR 2 4 A (R T3 R 5 A ORI B
i i B LB S B R R A 2 H

maturity dates are as follows: T
On demand
or less than
90 days 91 days 1 year
REXRE to 1 year to5years  Over5years Total
gOW0R  91RZ1E 1525% SENE h
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEBT BEBT BEkT AEBT
At 31st December, 2018 R-B-NE+-RA=t-R
Bank and other borrowings* BT R 74528 21,1 2,0189 - 9,682.8
Trade payables, other payablesand BT 5308 » SAbRERt
accruals BV e 184.0 - - - 1840
Financial assets sold under repurchase ek T 2 2
agreements SHEE 12165 - - - 12165
Amounts due to associates U NN 74 - - - 74
Amounts due to joint ventures RABNAFH 40.1 - - - 40.1
Notes/papers payable Lk 736.4 2184 75276 - 8,4824
Loan commitments? Skl 13414 - - - 13414
Guarantees* R 0.2 0.1 - - 0.3
Total ) 10,978.8 4296 9,546.5 - 20,954.9
At31st December, 2017 R-Z—tE+-H=1—H
Bank and other horrowings* E 23703 5200 17534 - 4,643.7
Trade payables, other payablesand  FEFTS5K0E » HiAbfERt
accruals B R st S0E 246.7 - - - 246.7
Financial assets sold under repurchase  FIBffig 2 HEZ
agreements SREE 1,071.0 = = - 1071.0
Amounts due to associates Y& ISR 74 = = = 74
Amounts due to joint ventures RABNAFE 0.1 = S = 0.1
Notes payable g 9.3 12187 7,779.9 - 9,096.9
Indemnities on banking facility made  §43 ¥ A&/ AT
available to joint venture’ BRI R 127 - - - 1127
Loan commitments? Bkl 1,624 = = = 1,224
Guarantees* [ 10.2 8.6 0.6 - 194
Total &5t 5,199.1 17473 9,533.9 - 16,4803

Bank and other borrowings with repayment on demand clause
are classified as on demand in the above analysis although the
demand clause has not been exercised.

The amount represents the maximum amount the Group
could be required by the counterparty bank to indemnity for
the loans drawn by a joint venture under a banking facility
guaranteed by the Group. Based on the expectation at the end
of the reporting period, the Group considers that it is remote
for such contingent liabilities to be materialised.

The amount represents the maximum undrawn loan
commitments under the loan facilities arrangement and the
Group could be required to provide loan disbursements upon
demand from the consumer finance customers and term
loan customers. Based on the expectation at the end of the
reporting period, the Group considers that it is remote for
such whole loan commitments to be fully drawn down in any
significant respect.

The amounts included above for guarantees are the maximum
amounts the Group could be required to settle under the
arrangement for the full guaranteed amount if that amount is
claimed by the counterparty to the guarantees.

ELA 1 BOR AR S0 SR AT B At 4
T Ll o3 A7 o 3 R A 1 SR AR 5 AR T
2 MRS i RBATE

DAL SRR 3 7 SR AT B et A mLAR
15 1 AR 4R A £R 2 SRAT S A PR B B
FNCEE R A [ 5 0 2 e s < o AR
R 2 B ARLEEE S B AR
B i -

DA L SRR AR 52 L Bl 10 AR 42 B
B R 3 A A (B R < R P

AR E B BRI RN e <
B o SRR HOR 2 B AR

A ] EE Ky TH S ORI 7 iR
B M e R -

DL AR < B A IR S 40 R a4 —
%W@Emﬂiﬁlﬁﬁﬁléﬁ%%Zﬁkﬁ
% )
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

43. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both cash
and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing
activities are those for which cash flows were, or future
cash flows will be, classified in the Group’s consolidated
statement of cash flows as cash flows from financing

activities.

At 31st December,
2017

Impact on initial application of
HKFRS 9

At Tst January, 2018

Financing cash flow:

Repayment of bank and other
borrowings

New bank and other borrowings
raised

Proceeds from issue of notes/papers

Redemption of notes/papers

Repayment of notes/papers

Amount advanced
from a joint venture

Accrual interest

Interest paid

Effect on foreign exchange rate
changes

Others

At 31st December,
2018

%L
FoAZt-H

BREAEE IR

R SFogE 7 2

A E—N\E—H—H

RERERE :
HERRAT R A
&
SEPERIT
RS
RS Ve
W 1
fRERE
—MaEAH
3k

FEftFIE
ERFIE
ExgEz
i

Hite

N F— )\
F+ZA=1—H

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

43.

BMEXBELEZEBEHR

N R FEH AN S B O SERS A 2 A fE )
(BB A K IR 5 dh) o BV SERS = A
2 BETRH B A alUR R I &0 A
BB AR L 47 A B TR 3R N 1) Rl 2E TS
IS Bl & -

Bank
and other
borrowings  Notes/papers Amounts Amounts
Note 38 payable dueto  due to joint
RITR Note 39 associates ventures
HtbfEE EARE Qe REE Total
MiaE38 HiE39 NEANE NEARE @t
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
ABAT BEER ABAT BE#ER ABER
4,525.3 7,758.2 74 0.1 12,291.0
- 8.3 - - 8.3)
45253 7,749.9 74 0.1 12,2827
(14,044.6) - - - (14,044.6)
19,100.9 - - - 19,100.9
- 795.1 - - 795.1
- (567.7) - - (567.7)
- (616.5) - - (616.5)
- - - 40.0 40.0
241.0 375.1 - - 616.1
(157.0) (350.1) - - (507.1)
(13.9 48.5 - - 34.6
(120.1) - - - (120.1)
9,531.6 74343 74 40.1 17,013.4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

43. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM

44.

FINANCING ACTIVITIES (CONT’D)

At 1st January, 2017

Financing cash flow:

Repayment of bank and other
borrowings

New bank and other borrowings
raised

Proceeds from issue of notes

Repurchase of notes

Redemption of notes

Repayment of notes

Disposal of notes held by
subsidiaries of the Company

Amounts advanced from associates

Accrual interest

Interest paid

Loss on redemption of notes

Effect on foreign exchange rate
changes

Others

At 31st December,
2017

A F—tFE—A—H
MEBERE :
PR R
B8
SERERITR
Rl

LGRS UNEE e
Q)

RS

g

HEA LB
P2 ik

B ek

. 3ppilk!

ERFIE
(O v o
ExgEz

vE

Hite

ALl
tZAZt-R

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had

guarantees as follows:

Indemnities on banking facility made

available to joint venture

At Tst January
Exchange adjustments

At 31st December

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

43. BEXBELE 2 EEHR(E)

Bank
and other
borrowings  Notes/papers Amounts Amounts
Note 38 payable dueto  duetojoint
BT R Note 39 associates ventures
HAf JEf 0% KHE REE Total
38 ME39 NG ARIFIR At
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
HEIBT HHEBT HEBT HEBT HEBT
5612.3 5,017.8 7.3 0.1 10,637.5
(2,800.6) - - - (2,800.6)
1,695.5 - - - 1,695.5
- 4,694.6 - - 4,694.6
- (37.7) - - (37.7)
- (60.5) - - (60.5)
- (2,300.8) = = (2,300.8)
- 334.9 - - 3349
- - 0.1 - 0.1
181.9 330.9 - - 512.8
(156.1) (299.9) = = (456.0)
- 0.8 - - 0.8
13.7 78.1 - - 91.8
21.4) - - - 21.4)
45253 7,758.2 7.4 0.1 12,291.0
44. HAREE
AR > AREEEL 2 REWT
2018 2017
—E-N\F —FE LA
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT H &I
BT HEAFNRTT
5 EE58 2 E
w—H—H 112.7 104.7
[iFE 5 o (5.7) 8.0
WA =1+—H 107.0 112.7
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

45. COMMITMENTS

(@)

Operating Lease Arrangements
As lessee

Minimum lease payments JA AR JEE T
under operating leases recognised o] Rt gitkopa
for the year HARAE 73K

Land and buildings AT
Others oAt

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due
as follows:

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
45, &iE

@ KEENRH

TELARFIN
2018 2017
—2-NE Tt
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE T
162.7 197.9
0.1 0.1
162.8 198.0

R AR > AR AR W] e A%
EAEA T 51 4 1 20 S A 2 R A
ARYE B ARTH A IH AT

2018 2017
it S t: “FtE

Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others
IHRET Hit  LHRETF H
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million
BEAT BEAT Al AEkET
Within one year JSEiE 134.1 0.3 160.4 0.9
In the second to fifth year inclusive R ERIE (A HREME) 94.8 0.1 156.8 0.4
228.9 0.4 317.2 13

Operating lease payments represent rental payable
by the Group for its office premises and office
equipment. Leases are generally negotiated for
terms ranging from one to five years. The lease
commitments include rental payable to an associate
of HK$1.2 million (2017: HK$1.6 million) and a joint
venture of HK$46.0 million (2017: HK$81.9 million).

A FH A AT 348 A4 [Fk H A = W)
2 RN B SEEA 2 4 o A2
ER—RES —ERFEALE -
AR B0 355 JRE ASF — W] W 4 N | 2 A
SI2HEHBT(CE—LFE 168
B D) MEA—H A B AR ZHE
460 BT (ZFE L4 81901
BV TD) °
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

45. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) Operating Lease Arrangements (Cont’d)
As lessor
Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$227.2 million (2017: HK$222.7 million). The
property held has committed tenants with lease terms
and rentals are fixed at one to five years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenants for the following future
minimum lease payments:

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
45. AIE(E)

(@ KEHNZTHEE)
TE4 AN
FERBEER Z WS A F2272H
WL (T —-L4E 1 2227 Bk
Jt) » FiiFA 2B A AR
o FHE AR M SRR A 2 B — R T
ﬁz o

TR IR - AR B R B R AR
AR A FIR B P 5T 5 4 -

2018 2017

—B-N\E  ZF U

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEET A EHETT

Within one year R—4ER 170.3 173.3
In the second to fifth year inclusive %5 — 245 TL4F (045 15 EE W 4F) 99.8 118.2
270.1 291.5

The lease commitments include rental receivable
from associates of HK$1.2 million (2017: HK$3.1
million) and a director of the Company of HK$nil
(2017: HK$7.4 million).

(b) Loan Commitments

FH 65 7RIS 0 45 E Wi 48 N Fl 2 FH &
12BEBL(CE—LE 3188
WL MEWARNF —ZERZHE
FWIC(—F—LF 7 4HEETT) -

(b) BEFEE

2018 2017
—E2-N\F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EH#ETT
Within one year A — N 1,341.4 1,282.4
(c) Other Commitments (c) HbEiE

2018 2017
—EBE-N\FE T
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A H#ETT

Capital commitments for financial — &Rl& & & A
assets A 20.5 -
Capital commitments for funds B EARYSE 485.4 344.6
Other capital commitments HoAth B A A 19.5 2.0
5254 346.6
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BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
46. EETF

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

46. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the
Group under provident funds managed by independent
trustees.

The retirement benefits cost charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss represents contributions paid
and payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified
in the rules of the schemes. Where there are employees
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, in accordance with the terms of the schemes,
the contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited employer’s contributions.

The scheme has been closed in December 2000 to new
employees as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong
Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, new staff in Hong
Kong joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group
is required to contribute 5% of the employees’ salaries,
while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Company’s subsidiaries established
in the PRC are members of state-managed retirement
benefit schemes operated by the PRC government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage
of payroll costs to the retirement benefit schemes to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefit schemes is to make the specified
contributions.

ARLE I T i 5 B AR R B PR O A A
FORRAR AN # o 5255 5l 2 B BAC AR
PR S PR > B AR IR B S AR REA
PR B2 AR -

H A7 A 1H 0 R AT BR 2 IR AR R B S /5 A 4R
P et ) i 4 7 EE ST AT B A3t
A o A B 58 4xieE B = AR ARAE A ATR
Et# > AARGE B 2 Gk > A G R
A AL IHE TR B2 N = sk 2 7

PR 7 7 o SR AT 5 7 1 e 3 A
Bl > A EER —FTFET ZARER
PRI B AR A Bl o

o EEEE A~ AR LR EIE
VLA S B 2 T LS $9 /7 I A B B
AR RB (TRR R ]) - A5 1 I
L% 61 S B A 2 L5
5% 2 68 -

AR FAE P B S 2 8 o ) 2 A B 2
I B A B 2 B SR AR AR A B ) 2 B o
IS B B 20 B 5 1 LB AR T A 0 T
ARARAR A R4 K SCRABRAR A o
AR SR B R RAR A G 2 BAT A 2 45 4
TE Z MK o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

46. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT’D)

Expenses recognised in profit or loss for the contributions
to retirement benefit schemes for the current year
amounted to HK$88.5 million (2017: HK$87.2 million).
The amount of forfeited contributions utilised in the course
of the year ended 31st December, 2018 was HK$0.3
million (2017: HK$0.2 million).

Under the employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EOS”),
which was formally adopted by SHK on 18th December,
2007, selected employees or directors of SHK group
(the “Selected Grantees”) were awarded shares in SHK.
Following management’s recommendation of SHK, shares
of SHK were granted to the Selected Grantees subject to
various terms including, amongst other things, the vesting
scale whereby awarded shares of SHK will vest and
become unrestricted in various vesting periods. During the
year, 3.2 million shares (2017: 1.2 million shares) of SHK
were awarded to Selected Grantees under the EOS. The fair
value of the services rendered (by reference to the market
value of awarded shares at grant dates) as consideration of
the shares awarded during the year was HK$15.5 million
(2017: HK$6.1 million) which will be amortised to profit
or loss during the vesting period. The amount expensed
during the year in respect of shares awarded under the
EOS was HK$8.3 million (2017: HK$6.4 million).

At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 23rd July, 2012, it was resolved that a director’s service
agreement entered between SHK group and a director
of SHK’s subsidiary for a term of ten years be approved.
Subject to the terms and conditions of the agreement,
SHK group has granted the director of a subsidiary an
option (“Option”) to subscribe for or purchase up to 20%
of the issued capital of a new company (“Newco”) to
be established to hold all equity interests in subsidiaries
incorporated or to be incorporated in the PRC for money
lending businesses in the PRC (“PRC Subsidiaries”) at an
exercise price which is determined based on the aggregate
carrying amount of shareholders equity and shareholders
loans proportional to the shareholding to be taken up by
the director of a subsidiary at the time of exercise of the
Option. Prior to the period before the Option becomes
vested, the director of a subsidiary is also entitled a
bonus calculated based on the performance of the PRC
Subsidiaries. The transaction constituted a very substantial
disposal and a connected transaction and its details were
disclosed in the Company’s circular dated 29th June,
2012.

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

46. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT’D)

47.

The fair value of the Option on grant date of 23rd July,
2012 was HK$255.1 million which was calculated using
the Black-Scholes pricing model and carried out by Norton
Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent and qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. The
inputs into the model include an underlying asset value
of PRC Subsidiaries as at the grant date of HK$1,018.1
million, risk free rate of 2.74%, volatility of 39.25% and
expected option life of 5 years. No share based payment
expense is recognised in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2018
(2017: Nil) since one of the vesting conditions for the
Option is the successful completion of the establishment
of the Newco, the date of which, in the opinion of the
management, could not yet be estimated with reasonable
certainty.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, certain of the Group’s
investment properties and land and buildings with an
aggregate carrying value of HK$8,896.0 million (2017:
HK$7,766.9 million), bank deposits and bank balances
of HK$20.0 million (2017: Nil) together with certain
securities in respect of a listed subsidiary with investment
cost of HK$276.6 million (2017: HK$276.6 million) were
pledged to secure loans and general banking facilities
to the extent of HK$3,775.7 million (2017: HK$2,291.5
million) granted to the Group. Facilities amounting to
HK$3,137.3 million (2017: HK$990.0 million) were
utilised at the end of the reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, a bank deposit of
HK$nil (2017: HK$1.2 million) was pledged to secure a
guarantee issued to third parties by a bank in favour of a
subsidiary to the extent of HK$nil (2017: HK$1.2 million).

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

46.

47.
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48. BRAEALR G RER
N ALEEGREAN LU FER

25 -

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

During the year, the Group entered into following
significant transactions with related parties.

(@ XZIME

(@ Summary of transactions

(Income)/Expense

(BA), X
2018 2017
—g-NFE  E L
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E#HETT
Associates =N
Management services fee B (59.6) (59.1)
Loan referral fee and participation & 3KHES 2 [ 2 B #
fee income PN (21.6) (36.7)
Interest income FE A (5.7) (2.4)
Management and service fees R s
income PN 4.3) (5.3)
Manager’s fee ESEYNE- ¥ 2.7) (2.6)
Rent, property management and M~ WEE K
air-conditioning fee income ZE B 2.1 (1.4)
Interest expenses FMEZE M 5.5 9.0
Service fees expenses 5 2 4.5 5.0
Brokerage expenses "B 4.1 3.4
Rent and property management fee  FHl 4 & ¥ 34 L% 3.6 4.1
Insurance premiums paid ST PR B 3.2 4.2
Consultancy fee received E R - ()
Joint ventures NN
Administration, management, AT ~ 4550 ~ 3k %
consultancy and agency fee income — UHEZ T A (11.5) (10.7)
Manager’s fee G (1.3) (1.3)
Rent, property management and - WK
air-conditioning fee 72 40.5 33.1
Director of the Company AARES
Rental income HaA (0.5) (4.1)
Entities controlled by a director of QAT EZEHZ
the Company B
Rental income A A (14.1) (14.1)
Logistics and warehouse services fee ¥ % & B IR 75 2 0.4 0.3

Note: Apart from the tenancy agreements and a logistics and
warehouse services agreement entered into by a subsidiary
of the Company with entities controlled by a director of
the Company, none of the above related party transactions
constitutes a discloseable connected transaction as defined in

the Listing Rules.

R+ BAC s ) — B 24 7 Bt A 7B
] 2 B8 T AT 7 L6 ik S
AR ko1 AT B 55
A M5 AL T 95 2 7 T 1 5
HiAE S -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 #wE_F—/F+_HA=+—HILFE
48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES 48. HREA+X 5 K &5k ()
(CONT’D)
(b) Key management personnel compensation b) EFEREEEASHS
2018 2017
—E-NF S - 3
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H T
Short-term benefits FE AR A 144.7 155.0
Post-employment benefits IRARAEF 0.9 0.9
145.6 155.9
(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group had (0 RBEHPR rEEHEEFEEALE
the following material balances with related parties: T ERGES
2018 2017
=B-N\F —F—tHF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EHETT
Associates B A 568.3 409.6
Joint ventures E=NE (30.4) 9.0
Director of the Company /NI - (0.9)
Entities controlled by a director of 78/ 7] 3 = |
the Company ZER (1.4) (2.6)
536.5 415.1
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(o)

d

(e)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
the following material balances with related parties:
(Cont'd)

The above amounts are included in the consolidated

BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
48. EEEA IR ZRER(E)
(0 MBEHR  AEFEBEEEEALTE
UTFEREE : ()
Ll &5 T AT B 05 A A S [ > B

statement of financial position of the Group in the BB R RAALR -
following ways:
2018 2017
—ZE-)N\F ZE A
Notes  HK$ Million HK$ Million
L iR BEAT EX: Yoo
Term loans, trade receivables, HIAEE - EICE 508 -
prepayment and other TAAS 3T B oA B i
receivables FIA 11.9 14.9
Amounts due from associates Wi 8 T R K (i) 564.9 518.6
Amounts due from joint ventures &/ F) KK (ii) 9.8 9.1
Trade payables, other payables — FEf} 8 57 IH ~ HAtREfS
and accruals FNIH N e R IA (2.6) 3.5
Amounts due to associates IR M%) F ) FRTE (i) (7.4) (7.4
Amounts due to joint ventures RAEEIN T HIE (ii) (40.1) (0.1
Notes payable JEAS Rk - (116.5
536.5 415.1
Notes: S
(i) As at31st December, 2018, the amounts due from (to) (i) REZF—/NFET_HA=+—H > Z%EX
associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable B (X)) Wi 2 vl oy AR - B K
on demand, except for (i) an unsecured short-term loan to JRUS BORIFAEE o Mk (i) 1% T — M
an associate of HK$54.4 million, which bears interest at ﬂﬂ‘Jﬁ?&W%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘?ﬁ54.4E%f§E > TR
7.65% per annum for the first month and 4.6% per annum 55— 1MW H #27.65% i 4F R 51 B K H A%

thereafter and is due for repayment on 30th April, 2019; (ii)
an unsecured short-term loan to an associate of HK$40.0
million, which bears interest at 3% above HIBOR per annum
and is due for repayment on 30th October, 2019; and (iii) an
unsecured short-term loan to an associate of HK$71.9 million,
which bears interest at 3.8% per annum and is due from
repayment on 21st June, 2019.

(i) As at 31st December, 2018, the amounts due from (to) joint
ventures are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on
demand.

During the year, loans of HK$250.1 million (2017:
HK$81.0 million) were advanced to associates and
HK$118.9 million (2017: HK$44.0 million) were
repaid by associates.

During the year, a non-interest bearing loan of
HK$40.0 million (2017: Nil) was advanced from a
joint venture.

(f) During the year, HK$64.6 million (2017: Nil) was
paid to an associate for subscription of the unlisted
redeemable preferred shares issued by it.

(g) During the year, sale proceeds of HK$119.8 million
(2017: Nil) was received from an associate for
disposal of another associate to it.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
B A& BB 2 A

124.6% 1 4EF % 5H B AR —F—JUE
POH =+ H AR S ()T — B A
FA S 10 00 5 40.0 A1 T - 1A
HEGRAT [ SR 5013 % 1 4 A S5 B
TR U H = B 5 (iR
T — AT Hh 2N ] Y SR A A 0 5K 7 1.9
T EVETT > $3.8% 14 A R EHE AR
SR IJUFEAH A AR o

(i) MEF-NFEL_H=+—H» ZFEX
() G480l OH o ST~ B8 &
IR BRI AR o

(d) N > OB N w BB ER250.1
HEBT(CE L4 81.00 &
JC) MR N AR 1189 H 8
Wt (—E—LF  44.08 EHIT) °

(e) FN > O —HEEAFHEET40.0
HEET(CR—LE ) 2 a8

&f,
wA ©

H AFR - S REBE A F S Te4.6 T
T (T B4 - ) R 2 s e
W 2% R 84T 2 FF b T T I I 4 5

R o
@ N> CRe—RBELAFKIR19.8
AEEIT(F L4 - ) HEIE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

49. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
49. RPQ T Z BT T

COMPANY

2018 2017
—EB-N\F —“T—LF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT EX: Yiowg
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment WIS ~ g K 4.4 2.5
Investments in subsidiaries B AR 2 BE 1,421.8 1,356.6
Amounts due from subsidiaries YA 2,272.2 2,415.1
3,698.4 3,774.2
Current assets RBEE
Trade receivables, prepayments and WU B 5 OE ~ TEAT R IE
other receivables e HAth ik TE 20.4 25.9
Amounts due from subsidiaries AN A 573.0 572.8
Cash and cash equivalents Bl KRB EY) 136.9 199.4
730.3 798.1
Current liabilities REEE
Trade payables, other payables and JEAH 82 5k IA ~ oAt E A 3K0E
accruals M TR IE 7.1 5.6
Provisions B 0.5 0.4
7.6 6.0
Net current assets REBEEEE 722.7 792.1
Total assets less current liabilities REERREBEE 4,421.1 4,566.3
Capital and reserves BRA< R k5
Share capital ReA 2,221.7 2,221.7
Reserves it 1,395.7 1,441.9
Total equity A 3,617.4 3,663.6
Non-current liability FRBEME
Amount due to subsidiaries Uiy VNG 803.7 902.7
4,421.1 4,566.3

The Company’s statement of financial position was
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of

AN E BRI R E H G R —F—ILFE
ZA AT HHE R TS > 3 TS

Directors on 25th March, 2019, and is signed on its behalf EHAERE
by:
Arthur George Dew Edwin Lo King Yau
% S RH
Director Director
HE HE
Annual Report 2018

= F - A EE R



for the year ended 31st December, 2018

50. RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

At 1st January, 2017 WoE—tE—-H—H
2017 interim dividend “E—LERRE
Dividend paid EABRE

Second interim dividend declared BRI AR
Share repurchased and cancelled S o] B A

Profit and total comprehensive income 2/ ) I SRR 365 1) 1%
attributable to owners of the Company 2T it 4 4848

At 31st December, 2017 RoF—tLFE+"H=1+—H
2018 interim dividend ZE— R
Dividend paid AT

Second interim dividend declared HIRES R HIE

Profit and total comprehensive income A</ ) I SRR 365 1| J%
attributable to owners of the Company 2 1hj i 5 4444

At 31st December, 2018 hoE—/)FE+-H=1—H

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
owners of the Company at 31st December, 2018 are
represented by accumulated profits and dividend reserve
totalling HK$1,395.7 million (2017: HK$1,441.9 million).

335
BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
50. RQT 2 #E

Accumulated Dividend
profits reserve Total
RaF RERE At

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEHBT A& B &SI

1,004.9 327.1 1,332.0
(26.4) 26.4 -

- (353.5) (353.5)
(413.0) 413.0 -
(52.5) - (52.5)
515.9 - 515.9
1,028.9 413.0 1,441.9
(26.4) 26.4 -

- (439.4) (439.4)
(413.0) 413.0 -
393.2 - 393.2
982.7 413.0 1,395.7

MoE—NE+HA=Z=+—H  AXH
AR R 5 T AR B B R 2 fif i DA A 3t
1,395.7 F BT (2 F—L4F : 1,441.9H
B T0) 1Y R Eis A R B S 251

Annual Report 2018
S AR



336

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

51. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 51. RIBRRZIRE
Details of non wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group FEEEAEAFEREENFZENE
that have material non-controlling interests ARENFE
The consolidated profit or loss allocated to non-controlling N o LT IR PR RO £ 2 AR A 1R AR SR
interests during the year and the accumulated non- ZF )N H = HZER MR
controlling interests in the consolidated statement of WERN Rtz BRI T
financial position as at 31st December, 2018 are as
follows:
Profit (loss) allocated to Accumulated
non-controlling interests non-controlling interests
AEFFERER 2 RH E
(B8) FiERER
2018 2017 2018 2017
“B-NE  “F-tF ZB-NE  FLF
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BEAL B BEET H T
APL and its subsidiaries WA e R EL K 8 7] 1,515.3 2,273.2 20,137.4 20,842.7
Other subsidiaries having oA R AR 2
non-controlling interests i 25 ) 4.2) 417 292.0 348.4
1,511.1 2,314.9 20,429.4 21,1911
Summarised consolidated financial information of APL is Wt M EE W A7 A A S BRI EE RS G R -
set out below.
2018 2017
—E-N\F “EF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A #ETT
Current assets it B A 24,109.2 21,247.7
Non-current assets FE ) & 43,673.7 40,818.5
Current liabilities T A & (10,676.7) (5,769.2)
Non-current liabilities FE T E) A & (9,225.4) (9,002.7)
Dividend distribution to SRS T IR
non-controlling interests R4t 657.1 454.9
Revenue A 4,915.4 4,374.3
Profit for the year AR A JE Y3 ) 3,276.2 5,267.5
Other comprehensive (expenses) AR HAh A T (B )
income for the year & (746.6) 876.7
Annual Report 2018
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52. FEMBATER

BoFE - NEF A=t —H > AQFEE
ZEEH RAE AL s 2 E B 2~ 7] &

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at
31st December, 2018 which have their principal place of

operations in Hong Kong are set out below:

B

Proportion of ownership interest

Paid up BERRER LA
issued ordinary Held by
share capital the Company/ Attributable
Subsidiaries MRERfT subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HELR EERE  ADF/WELARE AR IERH
2018 2017 2018 2017
“8-NE ZF4F ZR-NF ZFLE
HK$ % % % %
it
Admiralty Eight Limited 1 100 100 46 43 Property holding
ERCLIES
Admiralty Eleven Limited 1 100 100 46 43 Property holding
AW
AG Capital Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading, money
BamEaRAR lending and business of
consultancy
HARE - fEER
LIS
AG Investments Limited 50,000,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
e e
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100 75 75 Property holding
1% AW
Allied Capital Management Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading
oo
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited ** 4,250,524,762 14+ 14* 75 75 Investment holding
e (i) R A A REER
61 61
Allied Properties Investments (1) USs1 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
Company Limited B3 REHER
Allied Real Estate Agency Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Real estate agency
BAmE A RA R W
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Provision of management
and consultancy services
Bt 2 o A
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Provision of corporate
services
PRt meEs

Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE

52. TEMBEQRER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up BRRER 2L
issued ordinary Held by
share capital the Company/ Attributable
Subsidiaries BRERfT subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HELAR EERE  ADE/MEAARE AEEEE IRRH
2018 2017 2018 2017
8-\ “TtF ZB-NE “TtF
HK$ % % % %
I
AP Development Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
B R RRARAR Edeidle
AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 100 75 75 Property holding and
1% investment holding
ERUEIErd el
AP Emerald Limited US$1 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
1%% Bt
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Money lending
G5
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Building management
e
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100 75 75 Property holding
A A ERCLIE S
Capital Sharp Investment Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
BREEHRAT fEHER
Capscore Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
e e
Charm Force Investment Limited 18,155,000 57 57 43 43 Investment holding
R EA R AR e e
Citiwealth Investment Limited 2 100* 100 100 100 Investment holding
PR BLE A A e e
CMS Investments Limited 1 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
Erd el
Conrad Security Limited 1 100 100 75 75 Security and guarding
ERREARAT services
(R B s
First Asian Holdings Limited 2 100 100 27 25 Investment holding

- EEARAR
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52. FEMBEATNER (&)

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up RERER LA
issued ordinary Held by
share capital the Company/ Attributable
Subsidiaries BMRERfT subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HEAR EERE  ADE/WEAARA AREEE IRXH
2018 2017 2018 2017
8N “TtF ZB-NE “FTtF
HKS % % % %
i
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
RERRARAH fEHER
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 75 75 Property holding
HRARAT ZES
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
A
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 75 75 Property holding
A
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
e e
Hong Kong Dementia Services Limited US$1 100 100 75 75 Provision of elderly care
Fis L ERRERB AR AT B3 services
T 7o
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
AW
Itso Limited 2 100 100 46 43 Investment holding,
financial services and
securities trading
G SRR
g b
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 100 75 75 Property holding
E ERCLES
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
AW
Long Rainbow Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
KM AR R
Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\EFE+_A=+—HILEE

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 52. S EMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paidw B2
issued ordinary Held by
share capital the Company/ Attributable
Subsidiaries MRERfT subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HELT EERE  A0E/MELERE AREEL IERH
2018 2017 2018 2017
= AL o e It
HK$ % % % %
#
Long Set Investments Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
WA EA R A EEced
LYNX Technology Limited 1,000,000 100 100 75 75 Medical equipment and
REMBHRAT supplies distribution
B R e o
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 75 75 Property holding
SRECEA A ERCLE S
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 75 75 Property holding
ERCLIES
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
BEEEARAR e el
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Hotel operations and
FREEARAA property holding
LR Y RIS
Pioneer Alliance Limited 10,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
SR REA TR R Eaceidie
Plentiwind Limited 15,000,002 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
bdsede
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Building maintenance and
TRBIRB AR A cleaning services
T (R SR R
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 100 75 75 Building management and
REFYEERARAF security guarding services
LS HVE LA
Rank Crown Investment Limited 2 100* 100 100 100 Investment holding
BB EA R fhacec
Rodril Investments Limited 1 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
Erd il
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 75 75 Property holding
W E A RAF EEL/ES
Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/Ft+_HA=+—HILFE

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 52. S EMBATER (&)
(CONT’D)

Proportion of ownership interest

Paid up FEERE A
issued ordinary Held by
share capital the Company/ Attributable
Subsidiaries ArERfT subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
i) G EERE  ADF/MEATRE REBER TEXH
2018 2017 2018 2017
ZB-N\E CF4E ZB-N\E iR
HKS$ % % % %
o
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 100 46 43 Investment holding and
provision of loan finance
SERB R R AR E
Senior Care Elderly Limited US$1 100 100 75 75 Provision of elderly care
1#£5 services
PRt My
Senior Care Limited 1,000 100 100 75 75 Provision of elderly care
EEENGRAT services
Bt L
Senior Care Nursing Home Limited 1,000 100 100 75 75 Provision of elderly care
EEELARAH services
LT 7o
SHK Bullion Company Limited 10,000 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
Eeced
SHK Commodities Limited 10,000 100 100 46 43 Investment portfolio
it
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 100 27 25 Money lending
MR AR R fE
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited** 918,978,271 75 75 75 75 Investment holding
LR EARAR SRR
SHK International Limited 10,000 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
e el
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 100 46 43 Asset holding
SHK Pearl River Delta Investment Issued share 100 100 46 43 Provision of loan finance
Company Limited capital: PSSR E
BRI = A R AR EE#THA
100,000,000
Paid up
share capital:
BURIA -
75,000,000.5
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\EFE+_A=+—HILEE

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 52. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up RRRER LA
issued ordinary Held by
share capital the Company/ Attributable
Subsidiaries HRERT subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HELAR EERE  ADE/MEAARE AEEEE IRRH
2018 2017 2018 2017
8N “T-tF ZR-NE “TtF
HKS$ % % % %
7
SHK Securities Limited 20 100 100 46 43 Asset holding
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
TR
Sunhill Investments Limited 2 100* 100 100 100 Investment holding
Pl A R HEHER
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 8,731,004,462 57 57 46 43 Investment holding
AR HEHER
Sun Hung Kai Credit Limited 800,000,000 100 100 42 40 Mortgage financing
B EARAR (2017: EmME
450,000,000)
(CF—LF:
450,000,000)
Sun Hung Kai Fintech Capital Limited 3,000,000 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
(formerly known as SHK Insurance BGE
Consultants Limited)
(R VB R B A TR 1)
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Overseas) Limited 60,000 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
HBEE S (50 AR REHIR
Sun Hung Kai Strategic Capital Limited 2 100 100 46 43 Investment holding, securities
BRI EAHRAR trading and financial
services
fEHR - #FEER
R
Sun Hung Kai Structured Finance Limited 137,500,000 100 100 46 43 Securities trading and
ML EAEAR AT provision of loan finance
5 BB IR AR E
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital Limited 2 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
e e
Texgulf Limited 20 100 100 46 43 Property holding
EZEES
Annual Report 2018
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BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
52. FEMBATER (&)

for the year ended 31st December, 2018

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up BEERER LA
issued ordinary Held by
share capital the Company/ Attributable
Subsidiaries HRORT subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
HEAR EERE  A0F/WELARE AREES IERH
2018 2017 2018 2017
= it e e LA
HK$ % % % %
w7
The Hong Kong Equity Guarantee 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
Corporation Limited REHER
Tung Wo Investment Company, Limited 10,000 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
RS EAHRAT fEHER
United Asia Finance Limited 1,502,218,417.8 58 58 27 25 Consumer financing
S R R A RAR i
Universal Way Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
SR
Wah Cheong Development Company, 25,100,000 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
Limited BRI
EERFAMAA
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 100 46 43 Secretarial services
ERHEARA R
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 100 46 43 Property holding
fEME R EARAR EL/ES
Yu Ming Investment Management Limited 10,000,000 100 100 100 100 Management and investment
BB AERARAT advisory services
iy il

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited,
Allied Properties Investments (1) Company Limited,
AP Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Hong Kong
Dementia Services Limited, Jaffe Development Limited and
Senior Care Elderly Limited, which were incorporated in
the British Virgin Islands, all the above subsidiaries were

incorporated in Hong Kong.

FrAlaston Development Limited ~ Allied
Properties Investments (1) Company

Limited

> AP Diamond Limited > AP

Emerald Limited ~ 7 & 45 e R AE IR B
A2 HE - Jaffe Development Limited &
Senior Care Elderly Limited i )& i 2 Bf
EeEsarsh - LB BT M A "I

LM AL
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for the year ended 3 1st December, 2018 #wE_F—/F+_HA=+—HILFE
52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 52. XEMEARER (&)
(CONT’D)
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st W oEFE— /) \FE+_H=+—H » KAFLE
December, 2018 which were incorporated and have their W DA A B G A R B R T S T A
principal place of operations outside Hong Kong are set M TRTE A U BT AP b I 2 3 B B 0 ) R
out below: mr
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of L L Sl
incorporation/ Paid up issued Held by
operation ordinary the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries AL/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELF ERAEY BRERAEERE  A0T/MEAEEE AR IEXH
2018 2017 2018 2017
E8-\E CEtF Z®R-NE CEE
% % % %
Abbey Dale Ventures Limited British Virgin Islands Usst 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
EBRLHE X1 BRER
Allied Harbin Link Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
ERRIRR B3 Bk
Allied Properties China Limited Cayman Islands US$1,000 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
HEE 1,000 BRI
Allied Properties Investments (3) ~ Cayman Islands US$1,000 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
Limited HER 1,000%7E BEIR
Allied Properties Resources Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
EBELHE b3 BRER
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
ERRIRE B3 i
Bronwood Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
ERELRE 1% BRER
Bright Clear Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
FBELHR 1% BRER
Champstar Investments Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 46 43 Investment holding,
ERRARE B3 securities trading and
financial services
RERR  BARER
SRl
Cautious Base Limited British Virgin Islands HK$10,001 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
KRRLHS 10,001 #E BRI
Dagenham Investments Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
EBELHE I BRER
Fine Era Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
AR EBELHE X1 BRER
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
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BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE
52. FEMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of L 1 Sl
incorporation/ Paid up issued Held by
operation ordinary the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries AL/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELF ERAEY BRERAEERE  A0T/MELERE ARG IEXH
2018 2017 2018 2017
E8-\F CELF ZR-NE CEAE
% % % %
Gilbrook Holdings Limited Briish Virgin Islands USst 100 75 75 75 Property holding
FRELHE X1 LRI
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1 - - - - Property holding
FRELHE X% LRI
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Liberia USst 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
L REtAE 1% BRER
Sun Hung Kai Global Cayman Islands Investment fund
Opportunities Fund (formerly known & B85 Bk
a KIMA Pan Asia Offshore Fund)
(H7##KIMA Pan Asia Offshore Fund)
- Management shares 1,000 US$1 shares 100 100 46 4
£k 1,000t %7
- Participating shares 7,392.805 100 100 46 4
S US$0.001 shares
7,392.8050%
BRo001 %
- Class B6 participating shares 182,612.1644 100 100 46 8
BogiHI2 AUl (2017: 182,255.1444)
US$0.001 shares
182,612.1644ff%
(CF-1f:
182,255.1444ff)
BRoo0Ex
- Class B3 participating shares 7,581.95 100 100 46 X
B3I S US$0.001 shares
7,581.95%
BRo001 %
Lakewood Development United States of America US$1,000 100 100 75 75 Property holding
Corporation ] 1,000%7 RIE
LHY Limited Briish Virgin Islands Usst 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
EBELHR 1% BRER
Paignton Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
ERELHE X1 BRER
Razorway Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
ERELHE B3 BRER
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 wWE_F—/F+_A=t—HILFE

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 52. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of 1] 1 Sl
incorporation/ Paid up issued Held by
operation ordinary the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries e/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELR R BRERAEERE  ALA/MELEEE AR IERE
2018 2017 2018 2017
“RNE ZRtR RN CRAE
% % % %
Rossworth Global Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
ERELHE B3 B
Senior Care Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
FRELHE B3 BRER
Shipshape Investments Limited Briish Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
EBELHE k3 Bk
SHK Asian Opportunities Holdings ~ Cayman Islands US$10,000 95 95 4 41 Investment holding
Limited HEHE 10,000% 72 BEHR
SHK Asset Management Holding ~ British Virgin Islands US$3,400,001 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
Limited KRG 3400001%7C BRRR
Sun Hung Kai (China) Investment  People’s Republic RMB50,000,000 100 100 46 43 Corporate marketing and
Management Company Limited ~ of China E#50,000,0007C investment consultancy
MEECHE REERARAT  FEARKAE iR B AR
Sun Hung Kai (ECP) Limited British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 46 43 Financing
EBELHE X1 HE
Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) Limited ~ British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 46 43 Financing
ERELHE X1 44
Sun Hung Kai & Co. (CP) Limited ~ British Virgin lslands USst 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
FRELER 1% R
Sun Hung Kai Capital Limited British Virgin Islands Usst 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
ERELHE 1% BRER
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin Islands US$503,000,001 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
SERAME 503,000,001 %7¢ A
Swanwick Global Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
ERELHE X1 BRER
Treasure Rider Limited Cayman Islands US$19,800 92 9 42 40 Investment holding
HEHE 19,8002 BEHRR
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
ERELHER 1% BRER
Annual Report 2018
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52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
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BE_FZ— /) E+_H=1T—HILERE

52. TEMBEAREFR (F)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of L L SavAd]
incorporation/ Paid up issued Held by
operation ordinary the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries e/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HEAT R MRORMEERE  ADE/MELIRE ARERE IEXH
2018 2017 2018 2017
8- CFtE ZF-\F CTLR
% % % %
Zeal Goal International Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 46 43 Investment holding
ERELRE 3 RErR
LR TR MR People’s Republic RMB200,000,000 70 70 19 17 Money lending
filRaH of China R #200,000,0007C (358
United Asia Finance i \ R HE
(Shanghai Pudong) Limited
PN e People’s Republic 1S$50,000,000 100 100 i 25 Money lending
HRAA of China 50,000,000 7 fef
United Asia Finance (DaLlian F.T.2)  H# ARALAIE
Limited
KETR (B AAERAR People’s Republic RMB1,000,000 100 100 7 25 Financial consultancy
United Asia Consultancy (Dalian) of China AR1,000,00078 B
Limited © FEARLHE
Ke s VR A People’s Republic HK$130,000,000 100 100 7 25 Money lending
United Asia Finance of China 130,000,000 72 fefE
(Tianjin) Limited ® iEIN
s MRS E AR People’s Republic RMB200,000,000 80 80 N 20 Money lending
United Asia Finance (Beijing) of China AE#200,000,0007 [t
Limited AR
AR BV B R Peaple’s Republic HK$230,000,000 100 100 27 25 Money lending
United Asia Finance (Chengdu) of China 230,000,000 ¢ [B&
Limited ® FEARLHE
AR AHAE G E AR R People's Republic RMB1,000,000 100 100 7 25 Financial consultancy
United Asia Financial Consultancy ~of China RH1.000,0007¢ BT
(Chengdu) Limited © i \ RALAIE
SIS (5 BAA (RHN BTRAR  People's Republic RMB50,000,000 100 100 7 25 Financial consultancy
First Asian Financial Consultancy of China B #50,000,0007 gl
(Shenzhen) Limited LEIN
GBS A (L) BERAR  People's Republic RMB1,000,000 70 70 19 17 Financial consuhtancy
United Asia Consultancy (Shanghai)  of China 1,000,000 BHHE
Limited © FEARLHE
B B (I ERAR  People's Republic RMB25,000,000 100 100 27 25 Financial consultancy
UA Financial Consultancy (Shenzhen) o China B 825,000,000 BRI

Limited ®!

i ARSEHE
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SN R T



348

for the year ended 31st December, 2018 wWE_F—/F+_A=t—HILFE

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 52. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of 1] 1 Sl
incorporation/ Paid up issued Held by
operation ordinary the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries e/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HEAT FHE MRORMEBRR  ADE/MELTRE ARERG IEXH
2018 2017 2018 2017
8- CFtE ZF-NF TR
% % % %
REDB I MEESARAR Peaple’s Republic RMB300,000,000 100 100 7 25 Money lending
United Asia Finance (Wuhan) of China R 300,000,000 fAf
Limited ® FEARLHE
RETBE A RAT People's Republic RMB1,000,000 100 100 by 25 Financial consultancy
United Asia Financial Consultancy ~~ of China AE®1,000,0007C BT
(Wuhan) Limited © i \ R
B TS I S B M B Peaple’s Republic RMB300,000,000 100 100 27 25 Money lending
HRAA of China A& #300,000,0007¢ fef
United Asia Finance (Qingdao) ' A\RALFIR
Limited ®
BRI B HAERAR People’s Republic RMB1,000,000 100 100 7 25 Financial consultancy
United Asia Financial Consultancy ~ of China Ai&HE1,000,0007 B
(Qingdao) Limited © G INEE
EEGEE Y e N Peaple’s Republic RMB200,000,000 100 100 7 25 Money lending
United Asia Finance o China AEH200,000,0007C A&
(Nanning) Limited ® i \ R AR
FETTRIREERARAT  People's Republic RMB1,000,000 100 100 7 25 Financial consultancy
United Asia Finance Investment of China E#1,000,0007 gl
Management (Nanning) Limited © 1% A Rt A1
IR SR MBS RAR  People’s Republic RMB200,000,000 100 100 7 25 Money lending
United Asia Finance of China AEM200,000,0007C [HE
(Harbin) Limited © A R
WIARE MG EAAERAR  People’s Republic RMB1,000,000 100 100 7 25 Financial consultancy
United Asia Financial Consultancy ~of China AEH1,000,0007C BRI
(Harbin) Limited © i \ R AR
BETRA VRS ERAR People's Republic 1S$20,000,000 100 100 7 25 Money lending
United Asia Finance (Chongging) ~~ of China 20,000,000 7% ot
Limited ® LE N
BRGNS AAERAR People’s Republic RMB1,000,000 100 100 7 25 Financial consultancy
United Asia Financial Consultancy ~~ of China 1,000,000 B
(Chongging) Limited © E N
VROISERR R A R A People’s Republic RMB600,000,000 100 100 Vi 25 Money lending
United Asia Finance (Shenzhen) of China 600,000,000 5
Limited © i \ R AR

Annual Report 2018
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52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
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WE_E— N+ A=+ —HILEE
52. XEMBATREN(E)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of 1] 1 Sl
incorporation/ Paid up issued Held by
operation ordinary the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries e/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HEAT R MRORMEERE  ADE/MELIRE ARERE IEXH
2018 2017 2018 2017
8- CFtE ZF-\F CTLR
% % % %
ZHATHAIEETARAR  People’s Republic HK$350,000,000 100 100 7 25 Money lending
United Asia Finance (Yunnan) of China 350,000,000 {HE
Limited ® i A R
THTRHEHEESAARATN  People’s Republic RMB1,000,000 100 100 by 25 Financial consultancy
UA Financial Consultancy (Yunnan)  of China ARH1,000,0007 BRI
Limited © GEIN
FEHERHER (B HRAT  People’s Republic RMB5,000,000 100 100 7 25 Financial consultancy
Xinliancai Consultancy (Shenzhen) ~ of China EH5,000,0007C RrEIR
Limited © AR
B (K B g People’s Republic RMB50,000,000 100 100 46 43 Asset management
EEERARAT of China R 850,000,000 Kt
Sun Hung Kai (Tianjin) Equity Fund 13 A REAEFIER
Management Company Limited ®
TEERARR(EEERAR  People's Republic RMB300,000,000 100 100 7 25 Loan guarantee
Sun Hung Kai Financing Guarantee  of China AR H300,000,0007C AR
(Shenyang) Limited ® i \ RALAIE
TN SR A A People’s Republic RMBI,000,000 100 100 7 25 Financial consultancy
United Asia Financial Consultancy ~~ of China AE#1,000,0007 gl
(Fuzhou) Limited © AR
T R VA People's Republic RMB200,000,000 100 100 7 25 Money lending
HRAA of China & #200,000,0007T A&
United Asia Finance (Fuzhou) E N
Limited ®
TR MEETERAR  People's Republic RMB300,000,000 100 100 7 25 Money lending
(i i B S of China EH300,000,0007C fefE
NFEFERAR) i \ R AE
United Asia Finance (JiNan) Limited ©!
(formerly known as"Hf i T
BR VR ESHERAR)
BT REEHAARAT  People's Republic RMB1,000,000 100 100 b 25 Financial consultancy
Shenyang UAF Excellent Information  of China AR1,000,00078 B
Consulting Limited © & INe i
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018 BE-F—/\EFE+_A=+—HILEE

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 52. S EMBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of L L SavAid]
incorporation/ Paid up issued Held by
operation ordinary the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries e/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HEAT FHE MRORMEBRR  ADE/MELTRE ARERG IEXH
2018 2017 2018 2017
“&-NF ZFtFE ZE-NE CFAF
% % % %
GRERME ARSI People's Republic RMB320,000,000 100 100 7 25 Money lending
HERAR of China 320,000,000 A&
United Asia Finance (Shenhe District ¥ A R A1E
Shenyang) Limited!
SRE SR BIHRAT  People’s Republic RMB20,000,000 100 100 7 25 Financial consultancy
(AR et = B of China 20,000,000 MEs R
HIRAH) i \ R AR
Yirongzhan Fintech (Shenzhen)
Limited © (formerly known as
R SR A RA)
KRB SHAARAT  People's Republic - 100 100 7 25 Financial consultancy
United Asia Financial Consultancy ~of China el
(Tianjin) Limited EINE
*  These shareholdings represent the proportion of ownership interest * RS R BRI A R B A A A RS
held directly by the Company. il o
**  These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about o A A mIR AW BT A B RZ S A R
them are available in their published accounts. ZHAFEE R A Z R H A -
(@)  These companies are sino-foreign equity joint venture. @ EEAFRPIIEGERZE -
(b)  These companies are wholly-foreign owned enterprise. (b)  ZEEAF LI E A -

These companies are wholly-domestic owned enterprise.

The names of People’s Republic of China incorporated
companies above are English translations.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

Save as disclosed in note 39 to the consolidated financial
statements, none of the other subsidiaries had issued any
debt securities at the end of the year.

EEYNCIP RS U | gle

e v e N R LA R A 2 R 44 A A
PR

ERPTIo F) I E R S A SR
FORH B > SO AR SR B Ry

AN M E 2 A o SE RSB AR
J& 2 RIFES G ERIRINITR -

Wiz o B R I 51394 B2 A1 > JF Al Ff Jad
O A A AR ARSI SR AT A ] LA RS 8 0
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st
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—/ET+ZH=+—HILFE

53. TEHEQNTER
W oFE—NFE+ A=t —HZAEEE

December, 2018 are set out below: EE N FERNT ¢
Proportion of ownership
Place of interest and voting rights
incorporation/ RERRERRER I
operation Held by Attributable
Associates Ra A subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
Benq 3 Tk WEATRA ARBERE IREH
2018 2017 2018 2017
ZB-NE “T-LF ZB-NE CFUE
% % % %
APAC Resources Limited* Hong Kong 36 34 )y 25 Investment holding
ERERHRAR &g TR
Oriental Cashmere Limited British Virgin Islands 25 25 19 19 Manufacturing and trading of
SRELRE cashmere products
FHENEERES
Purple Link Investment Limited Hong Kong 25 25 19 19 Investment in properties
FHEHRAT : BE R
Sun Hung Kai Financial Group British Virgin Islands/ 30 30 14 13 Wealth management and brokerage
Limited Hong Kong business
A RERARA %E?ﬁﬁ%/ﬁ% HEERRALEY
Tian An China Investments Company ~ Hong Kong 49 49 36 36 Property development, property
Limited* & investment and property
REPR R EHRA A management
R - RECE R
i These associates are listed in Hong Kong and further details are * RAFI S A IR T AR A R

available in their published accounts.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which,
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the
net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates
would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars
of excessive length.

— R A Z AR H A -

L%%EW'J"?EE%E B AR B SR
RAEE > BN AR J I T R
Zﬁ%@ﬁﬁ”’i/\ﬂ o ¥ R 2y 1)t H At B

BAFRIRE -

LERIBIRILR o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2018

54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINT VENTURE

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint venture at 31st

BE_FZ— /\EFE+_H=1T—HILERE
54. TEGENTER
Mo — E+_H=Z—HZALEEE

December, 2018 are set out below: BHENEERINT
Proportion of ownership
Place of interest and voting rights
incorporation/ REREERREEZILY
Form of operation Held by Attributable
Joint ventures business structure  FIRAL/ subsidiary to the Group Principal activity
RELT FHRREA EBHES WEAARE AEERE TERH
2018 2017 2018 2017
Z8-NE “T-tF Z¥-NE CFE
% % % %
Allied Kajima Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 50 50 37 37 Property and investment
LA wi holding
HE Rt B e

The above table lists the joint venture of the Group which,
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of
the net assets of the Group. To give details of other joint
ventures would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

LRI R T E R A A
BB - BN RAS SR B A R
AL GEAT o EHGEL I A S
BAFIRN - gL ERRRIIE
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Financial year ended 31st December,

BET-A=1T-BULMBEE

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
“E-mE ZER-nF ZERNE ZEF-bFE ZB-NE
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
AT Bk H#ET HEET BEBT
Results E
Revenue * Ny 5,766.3 5,604.4 4,101.9 4,540.7 5,083.0
Profit for the year AR LR 3,237.2 5,978.8 5,081.2 5,550.8 3,209.4
Attributable to: JERG T -
Owners of the Company /N 1,655.7 2,983.2 3,263.2 3,235.9 1,698.3
Non-controlling interests IR A 1,581.5 2,995.6 1,818.0 23149 1,511.1
3,237.2 5,978.8 5,081.2 5,550.8 3,209.4
Basic eamings per share BREARA HK$9.02 HK$16.33 HK$18.34 HK$18.35 HK$9.66
W I Wt W BT
At 31st December,
R+=A=1+-H
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
—F-mE S ZHFRE 2R NF 5 ZB-0F
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEWSIT HE&EBT A#kT [ER 3 BEER
Assets and liabilities BEREE
Total assets HEAH 48,777.8 49,240.7 52,651.8 60,672.7 66,207.3
Total liabilities Al (14,871.4) (11,193.3) (11,540.2) (14,412.2) (19,545.4)
Total equity Hes A 33,906.4 38,047.4 41,1116 46,260.5 46,661.9
Non-controlling interests FE R (16,739.0) (18,703.3) (19,353.3) (21,191.1) (20,429.3)
Equity attributable to owners of AR T R REL
the Company fEdt 17,167.4 19,344.1 21,758.3 25,069.4 26,232.6
S Included revenue from both continuing and discontinued operations. o R B R E AR R SE 2 A -
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and joint
ventures of the Group at 31st December, 2018 are as set out

below:

Effective %

A 2 I B 26 ) B B L B —
= — AR R T

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group  Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type EEHEE AEBEER  completion
BB, B 497 5 1 X5l (F7K) FE% THER
Hong Kong
&8
Park Place 2056+ R 3,475 75.00 Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road BAWE
Hong Kong
FHERAIZE
ik
R YEE7 9%
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 75.00  Existing
150-164 Texaco Road B Y
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
B B E L
W E
PEEHE150— 1645%
60 Plantation Road, 2066 R 639 75.00  Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong BTN ERY/ES
AL TH
REAHZE 60 5%
Orchid Court 2049 R 791 75.00  Existing
38 Tung On Street B Y
Mongkok, Kowloon C 201 75.00  Existing
LT bR EEYES
JURERE F
WL 385
The Redhill Peninsula 2056+ R 596 75.00  Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road BAY=
Tai Tam, Hong Kong CP A i 75.00  Existing
FARIES =) (Phase V)
A K HAY)SE
EEANENE S (EPuH)
China Online Centre 2026+ C 15,680 75.00  Existing
333 Lockhart Road BTV LY/ ES

Wanchai, Hong Kong
o R A O
BT

B JiAE333 5%
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Effective %
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Gross floor held by
area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type BEEEE AEEEZ  completion
E18, B w5 5l (EF7K) FE% THER
Hong Kong (Cont’d)
&HE ()
St. George Apartments 2081 R 10,287 75.00  Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road BAY=
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon CP GO 75.00  Existing
EREPN R ERYES
JURE ST SCH
HIT 2815,
Ibis Hong Kong North Point 2083 H 6,825 75.00  Existing
138 Java Road R EEY/ES
North Point, Hong Kong
HA B AL A
AL
BHEIE 13858
No. 239 Jaffe Road and 2027+ P 5,083 37.50* Foundation
Nos. 10-12 Steward Road works
Wanchai, Hong Kong completed and
AT superstructure
A 2EIE 23955 ) works in
BEHGET0E 1258 progress**
R TR
RIKE#E
TREHEST s
241 & 243 Jaffe Road 2027+ P 2,149 37.50* Foundation
Wanchai, Hong Kong works
I completed and
HFEIE241 & 24358 superstructure
works in
progress**
B TR
BRI L&
TAEHELT H*
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 2854 C 1,277 75.00 Existing
Hong Kong BTN ERY/ES
i
JERIEF
Allied Kajima Building 2047 C 20,452 37.50*  Existing
138 Gloucester Road B Y

Wanchai, Hong Kong
ey A PN

Fik T
HHATIHE138%E
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Name/location

B8R

Lease expiry Type
w5 &5l

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
EEmE
(FFK)

Effective %
held by

the Group
rEEER
¥HE%

Stage of
completion

SERPE B

Hong Kong (Cont’d)
&HE(H)

Novotel Century Hong Kong
238 Jaffe Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

A o = Rt AL S
AT

w2388

Tregunter Tower 3
14 Tregunter Path
Hong Kong
MR R 5653
A AIREERE 1458

Admiralty Centre
18 Harcourt Road
Hong Kong

i 3 o L

it

HigiE 1858

] Residence

60 Johnston Road
Hong Kong
e

ik

L HUE 605

2047 H

2051 R

2053+ C

2054 R

27,364

745

2,970¢#

50

37.50*

75.00

46.08

75.00

Existing
RSB S

Existing
BAY=

Existing
BAY

Existing
BAYR
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Name/location

B8R

Lease expiry

w5

Type
ekl

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
EEEE
(F72K)

Effective %
held by

the Group
AEEE
¥HE%

357

Stage of
completion

SERPE B

Outside Hong Kong
BHBRE

FM 2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard
Harris County

Texas

United States of America

< 8

Cannongate House
62-64 Cannon Street
London, United Kingdom
B fi 2K

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines

FEREE B

Shenzhen Tian An Cyber Park
Futian District

Shenzhen

People’s Republic of China
TRYIK 22 B Ik

w3 N R LAY

wII

e 1

Tianjin Tian An Cyberpark
Zhangjiawo, Xiqing District
Tianjin

People’s Republic of China
KRR LB I
HEE A RILAEY

K

P AR R

Freehold
Y€

Freehold
KA FERE

2041

2052

2060

R

13,875,254#

1,885%

73,866

3,812

2,040

75.00

75.00

37.50*

26.81

26.81

Existing
B

Existing
Bl

Existing
BAYE

Existing
LR /E S

Existing
B
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Name/location Lease expiry

B8R w5

Type
ekl

Effective %
Gross floor held by
area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
EEEE AEEER  completion
(FFK) BE% THER

Outside Hong Kong (Cont’d)
EBFEIN(E)

Optics Valley International Plaza 2043
NO0.889 Luoyu Road

East Lake High-Tech

Development Zone, Wuhan

People’s Republic of China

et B S

HrE \ REA B

EWE Y

RT3l B % [

B IG5 889 %

The Shuncheng Office 2046
Wouhua District

Kunming

People’s Republic of China

BT =

FEE N\ RALFIEY

B

T [

Block 2 of No. 101 building 2061
Cuibai Road, Chunhuilu Street

Dadukou District

Chongging

People’s Republic of China

e N RILAEY

EX

R 1 it

7 e B

101 55208

Times Centre 2046
No. 160 Zhengyang Road

Chengyang District

Qingdao

People’s Republic of China

AL L

i \ R

B

Ik

TE [ 81608

1,535 26.81 Existing
URERVES

1,237 26.81 Existing
HAEY=

2,978 26.81  Existing
BAYIE

1,317 26.81  Existing
B
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Name/location

B8R

Lease expiry

w5

Type
ekl

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
EEEE
(F72K)

Effective %
held by

the Group
AEEE
¥HE%

359

Stage of
completion

SERPE B

Outside Hong Kong (Cont’d)
EBREIN(E)

No.43, Beizhan 1st Road
Shenhe District

Shenyang

People’s Republic of China
N\ RALFIEY

&

{0 [

Jbs— 4358

Huagiang Plaza

Lixia District

Jinan

People’s Republic of China
HE R Ry

HEE A RIE AR

gt

J& T [

SFC Sincere Centre

No. 99 Wuyi Road
Yuzhong District
Chongging

People’s Republic of China
SFCH {7 L
FEE N\ R AL B

£

¥ o [

999k

2044

2050

2050

2,038

1,958

1,798

26.81

26.81

26.81

Existing
B

Existing
REEVES

Existing
REEVES
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Effective %
Gross floor held by
area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type BEEEE AEEMEZR  completion
BB, B 49 F 1 5 (FF3K) FE% THER

Outside Hong Kong (Cont’d)
EBFEIN(E)

Sincere Centre 2051 C 1,929 26.81 Existing
No. 25 Fuging Road Er Duan BAY=
Chenghua District

Chengdu

People’s Republic of China

fihfe L

HrE N\ RAEA B

JHR

B [

JRF 5 B — Bk 259%

Yaopeng Mingzhu 2046 C 736 26.81 Existing
Yunling Road SRR Y/ES
Creative Industrial Park

Dali City, Yunnan

People’s Republic of China

TG W 2R

HEE N\ RILFIEY

ey e

Bl L2 =

EHNIE

Notes: FEf

Types of properties: R — Residential, C — Commercial, G - Godown, H - Hotel, #5380l - R—{EE - C— Wi > G— 8T > H— ) >
| — Industrial, P — Property under construction, CP — Car I— L3> P—1E@YE - CP—H}
Parking Spaces

& Indicates properties held through a joint venture * B — RS E AT 2
**  Expected construction completion in 2020 = FHR DR T RER T
+ With option to renew for a further term of 75 years & GOl o S
+  With option to renew for a further term of 99 years = AL L
d Saleable area 9 S 15 TR
#  Site area # MR
#7  Net internal area s RE N
###¢ Number of car parking spaces e HUEH
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2018
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